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Today, Surf Life Saving NSW (SLSNSW) has members across 
129 Surf Life Saving Clubs (SLSCs) and 11 Branches who 
perform thousands of rescues, preventative actions and first aid 
treatments each year.

The origins of Surf Life Saving can be traced back to the actions 
of Mr William Gocher who, in September 1902 at Manly Beach, 
defied the law of the time by bathing during the prohibited 
daylight hours. As the popularity of surf bathing quickly grew 
into a national pastime, its dangers became apparent.

Small groups of experienced, regular surfers began to form 
themselves into lifesaving bodies to help people who needed 
rescuing from an unfamiliar environment.

As these lifesaving bodies or ‘clubs’ grew in size and number, the 
need for a united front to raise money and ask for help from local 
councils and the NSW Government was identified and the NSW 
Surf Bathing Association was formed on 18 October 1907. The 
name of the Association was later changed to the Surf Life Saving 
Association of Australia, and in 1991 it was changed again to 
Surf Life Saving Australia.

Surf Life Saving NSW, formerly known as the Surf Life Saving 
Association of Australia (NSW State Centre) has operated within 
the state boundaries of NSW to fulfil the mission and goals of the 
Association since 1907.

Since recording began in 1949 our members have  
performed over 371,000 rescues.

OUR MISSION

To save lives, create great Australians 
and build better communities.
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PATRON’S MESSAGE

“The principles of saving lives, building better communities, and 
creating great Australians are just as relevant now as they were in 
lifesaving’s infancy.”

On behalf of the community of New South Wales, I would like to 

convey my sincere thanks to all surf lifesaving volunteers for their 

efforts in season 2017/18.

For over a century our beaches and coastal lifestyle have formed 

an important part of our identity and culture. Surf Life Saving is 

an iconic and inclusive organisation with a volunteer ethos that 

is embedded at the very heart of the movement. The principles 

of saving lives, building better communities, and creating great 

Australians are just as relevant now as they were in lifesaving’s 

infancy.

Over the last 12 months more than 6 million people have visited a 

beach in NSW. They were diligently watched over by surf lifesavers 

who combined to spend over 660,000 volunteer hours on patrol, 

which is an incredible effort on the part of those who proudly wear 

the red and yellow.

The impact of Surf Life Saving is significant - providing 

opportunities for people to enjoy healthy, active lifestyles and 

giving a sense of cohesion within local communities.

Of particular note is the amazing Nippers program which has been 

introducing children to the ocean environment for 50 years. The 

Nippers are the very future of the movement with the lifesavers of 

tomorrow learning how to be safe around the water today.

Finally, I would like to take this opportunity to recognise the 

important contribution that surf lifesavers make to the community, 

not only through conducting preventative actions and rescues, 

but also through educating the general public and promoting 

important skills such as CPR and first aid training. Thank you 

to Surf Life Saving NSW and all its members for their ongoing 

contribution to the community of New South Wales.

General The Honourable David Hurley AC DSC (Ret’d)
Governor of New South Wales
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I am very pleased to provide the foreword for the 111th Annual Report 

of Surf Life Saving New South Wales (SLSNSW).

Since taking on the Emergency Services portfolio in January 2017, I 

have had the opportunity to build a close working relationship with 

your wonderful organisation.

Surf lifesavers are an integral part of our community and the work 

that you do both on and off the beach is central to the spirit of 

volunteerism and is greatly appreciated.

Any death along our coastline is an absolute tragedy and impacts 

everyone in the emergency service sector. Potentially preventable 

drownings such as a rock fisher not wearing a lifejacket that could 

have saved their life are particularly heart-breaking.

Sadly, 39 people drowned along the NSW coast during 2017/18, with 

a significant number of those occurring some distance away from 

patrol services.

During the summer peak we also witnessed a spike in drownings with 

fatalities in the ocean, in rivers and in backyard pools. 

The Government’s message remains clear and supports the valuable 

work Surf Life Saving is doing in better educating the community and 

visitors to our shores: where there is water there is danger. Swimmers 

should never underestimate the conditions or overestimate their 

abilities. It is vital that all beachgoers swim between the flags at 

patrolled beaches.

I would also like to acknowledge the work of my colleague Niall Blair, 

Minister for Primary Industries, who has been involved in the state-

wide roll out of the Rock Fishing Safety Act, as well as championing 

our $16M Shark Management Program.

Surf Life Saving NSW plays a key role in a variety of important 

public safety initiatives, which is why we are pleased to support the 

organisation with the introduction of trials involving Unmanned Aerial 

Vehicles and Emergency Response Beacons.

These lifesaving devices reflect the organisation’s commitment 

to new technology and I have no doubt that Surf Life Saving will 

continue to be at the forefront of drowning prevention innovations in 

the future.

Finally, on behalf of the NSW Government, I would like to again 

thank all volunteers from the 129 surf clubs across the state for your 

dedication protecting beachgoers in NSW. 

I congratulate the organisation on its efforts to educate the 

community about the importance of water safety. The work you do is 

greatly appreciated, and without it there is no doubt more lives would 

be lost on our coastline. 

The Hon. Troy Grant, MP
Minister for Emergency Services 

“I congratulate the organisation on its efforts to educate the
community about the importance of water safety.”

MINISTER’S FOREWORD
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On behalf of the Board of Surf Life Saving NSW I am pleased to 

present to you some of our amazing achievements in the 2017/18 

season.

When I took on the role of President in 2016 one of my key 

objectives was to ensure the structure was in place to support our 

great movement to grow and flourish, and to offer our amazing 

volunteers opportunities and pathways to succeed.

It was essential that we review our strategic direction and an 

extensive consultation process was conducted across our 

entire stakeholder base – from branches and clubs, through 

to individual members, government, corporate partners and 

supporters.

This process culminated in the release of the Surf Life Saving NSW 

Strategic Plan 2018-2021 this year, an important document which 

will help shape the organisation’s future.

Underpinning the plan are six core objectives;

•	 Member Centred - everything we do will be for the betterment 

and the benefit of our members.

•	 Embrace Community - we will embrace the changing nature 

of our communities and become acknowledged as an all- 

inclusive organisation. 

•	 Position, Profile and Presence - we will actively position 

ourselves within government, community and media, allowing 

our presence to be seen everywhere, every time.

•	 Working Better Together - building a strong and sustainable 

Surf Life Saving community that talks, respects each other and 

works together to achieve shared vision, values and goals. 

•	 Strengthen and Streamline - creating a financially sustainable 

and resilient organisation that continually delivers value 

through efficiencies and innovation.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

“I am determined that the trust and respect we enjoy within the 
community will be sustained and our legacy fiercely guarded.”

•	 Capable and Ready - ensuring we have the capability and capacity 

within our life saving arrangements to retain a 24/7 readiness, 

and to meet the ever-changing needs of our community. 

Overall it has been a very successful year for our members who 

have performed some wonderful rescues, contributed to their 

communities in so many ways and been outstanding ambassadors 

for the movement. 

One of the things I most enjoy about being President is getting out 

and talking to the grassroots members who are all passionate about 

Surf Life Saving.

I was fortunate to attend a number of our Championship surf 

sports events throughout the season and it was great to see the 

young talent coming through. These talented members are not 

only striving for excellence in sport, but are developing skills and 

commitment to their clubs and Surf Life Saving generally. 

Like many volunteer organisations we will no doubt face many 

challenges over the coming years. Drawing on our proud 111-year 

history, I am determined that the trust and respect we enjoy within 

the community will be sustained and our legacy fiercely guarded. 

We continue to be extremely grateful for the support of our 

sponsors and partners.

To ClubsNSW, Envirobank, Midford, and Sharkskin who support 

our volunteers across a range of programs and to our partners at 

the national level, DHL, Westpac and Holden, we thank you for your 

generosity.

I would like to take this opportunity to recognise and thank the 

NSW Parliamentary Friends of Surf Life Saving. Chaired by the Hon. 

Melinda Pavey MP and co-Deputy Chairs Adam Crouch MP and 

Yasmin Catley MP, these enthusiastic supporters of our movement 

span the political divide. 

Our thanks also go to the NSW Government for their continued 

support of the organisation and for recognising the enormous 

contribution made by our volunteer surf lifesavers through vital 

programs such as the $4M Surf Club Facility Grants program. 

I would also like to acknowledge the leadership of our CEO Steven 

Pearce AFSM and congratulate him on his first full year in the role. 

Steven and the staff at SLSNSW work incredibly hard to deliver 

the Board’s vision and their dedication and passion is certainly 

appreciated.

Thanks also to the SLSNSW and Surf Life Saving Services (SLSS)

Boards, Deputy President Brian Wilcox and Chairman of SLSS 

Stephen Bennett and the exceptionally talented Directors for all the 

hours they put in to focus on a new direction for our members.

Thank you to everyone for your trust to lead the organisation as 

President and I would like to wish all our volunteers a safe and 

rewarding season on the beach. 

David Murray 

President
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“We are iconic, we are proud and what we do makes a difference”

It is a pleasure to present the Surf Life Saving NSW Annual 

Report for the 2017/18 season and to reflect on what has been 

a challenging and exciting first year at the helm of this fantastic 

organisation.

This year saw the commencement of our new three year SLSNSW 

Strategic Plan and I am very pleased to say that this year has been 

a successful one for our iconic movement. Unfortunately though, 

there was an increase in coastal drowning deaths this season to 

39; up from the 33 recorded in 2016/17, and slightly above the 

10-year average.

I can confidently say that this tragic figure could have been much 

higher if not for the remarkable work of everyone in the lifesaving 

community and all our volunteers who contribute their time to 

protecting the public and saving lives along the coast of NSW.

One of our SLSNSW Belief Statements is “We are iconic, we 

are proud and what we do makes a difference”, and this was 

constantly reinforced to me as I have travelled up and down the 

coast to meet our members.

We have so many talented people within the movement and 

I am committed to ensuring that everything we do is for the 

betterment of our members. 

Key outcomes that I have focused on in my first year have been 

to firmly cement Surf Life Saving in the hearts and minds of 

the people of NSW, the Government and visitors to our shores 

through our position, profile and presence.

Member psychological and emotional welfare is a priority which 

we will continue to build on and resource and finally, flexibility 

in how we operate as a surf life saving organisation, to ensure 

we meet the changing community and member needs and 

expectations. 

Surf Life Saving NSW is continuing to take a lead role as the peak 

water safety organisation in NSW and this is a responsibility we 

take seriously.

We are working closely with the NSW Government and with our 

colleagues in the emergency services to build cooperative and 

collaborative operational capabilities and ensure our exceptional 

skills and expertise can be better utilised in coastal and water 

based emergencies. 

We have retained our ongoing commitment to new and 

innovative lifesaving technology through the continued roll out 

of next generation Emergency Response Beacons at a number of 

trial beach locations. These have already proved to be a lifesaving 

aid, allowing a rapid deployment of lifesaving assets to the scene 

of an incident or emergency.

Perhaps our most visible innovations have been in the sky, with 

continued trials in Unmanned Aerial Vehicles (UAVs). Surf Life 

Saving drones are now being used in real rescue scenarios, 

alongside their role in surveillance of sharks and other hazards.  

SLSNSW partnered with the NSW Department of Primary 

Industries (DPI) to deliver a UAV shark surveillance trial on the 

NSW Far North Coast. It was during this trial that a world-first 

rescue in January 2018 showcased this potential when Lifeguards 

from the Australian Lifeguard Service were able to pilot a drone 

to deliver an inflatable emergency pod to a pair of stranded 

swimmers at Lennox Head.

The successes we have achieved over the year would not have 

been possible without the generous support of our major 

partners. ClubsNSW through Your local club, again provided 

essential support to both SLSNSW and our local surf clubs. Surf 

Life Saving Clubs receive immense support from their local 

registered clubs and the industry itself collectively gives more 

than $500,000 to Surf Life Saving every year. The money is used 

for uniforms, carnivals, aquatic surveillance and patrols and all 

129 SLSCs are extremely grateful for this support.

Envirobank has also contributed significantly to both SLSNSW 

and our clubs and has been helping surf clubs establish an 

ongoing, long-term source of fundraising revenue through the 

NSW Government’s Return and Earn Container Deposit Scheme.  

Finally, I would like to express my thanks to the SLSNSW Board for 

giving me the opportunity to lead such a fantastic organisation. 

I want to thank the staff for their dedication and support in 

delivering such outstanding results across 2017/18, and who are 

already planning to deliver what will be amazing achievements in 

the coming year.

Here’s to another fantastic season. 

Steven Pearce AFSM
Chief Executive Officer

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT
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SEASON SNAPSHOT

Highlights 2013/14 2014 /15 2015/16 2016 /17 2017/18

Lifesavers & Lifeguards

Coastal Drownings 29 37 53 33 39

Rescues 5,322 6,755 7,502 6,107 5,299

First Aid Treatments 10,344 14,903 21,168 26,958 19,357

Preventative Actions 373,843 425,478 412,706  417,402 500,149

Emergency callouts 469 505 735 535 588

Member Service & Support

Membership Growth -1% +1% -3% +1% -0.3%

Male 44,679 44,946 43,768 43,855 43,319

Female 31,237 32,076 30,894 31,547 31,825

Indeterminate 0 0 24 8 20

Staff 67 75 74 76 79

Total Membership 75,916 77,022 74,686 75,410 75,164

Training

SLSA Awards 35,888 33,634 32,082 32,990 34,215

Community Training 40,425 52,658 69,987 80,399 86,245

Total Awards granted 76,313 86,292 102,069 113,389 120,460

Growth -2% 13% 18% 10% 6%

Surf Sports State Championships Participation

Age 3,535 2,962 2,727 2,704 2,723

Open 2,591 2,518 2,402 2,365 2,314

Masters 1,239 1,126 1,156 1,110 1,024

Total 7,365 6,606 6,285 6,179 6,061

The Hon Gladys Berejiklian with 

SLSNSW CEO Steven Pearce AFSM 

and SLSNSW President David Murray 

at the 2017 season launch 

SLSNSW President David Murray, Catherine Burn 

former Deputy Commissioner of Specialist Support, 

NSW Police Force and SLSNSW CEO Steven Pearce 

AFSM at the 2017 pre-season briefing
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Finances 2013/14 2014 /15 2015 /16 2016 /17 2017 /18

Income $’000s $’000s $’000s $’000s $’000s

Grants $6,552 $6,386 $4,988 $6,381 $6,368

Service Provision $8,683 $9,505 $10,198 $11,197 $11,922

Sponsorship $1,229 $1,278 $1,319 $1,153 $1,290

Fundraising $3,697 $2,910 $1,635 $1,703 $1,824

Other $68 $268 $338 $1,383 $2,842

Interest $356 $292 $240 $198 $251

$20,586 $20,639 $18,718 $22,015 $24,496

Expenditure $’000s $’000s $’000s $’000s $’000s

Fundraising $1,091 $952 $0 $0 $0

Core Activities $8,663 $8,983 $10,115 $10,441 $11,056

Grants to clubs/branches $4,868 $3,669 $3,826 $4,978 $4,057

Grants to affiliates & prov. $0

Administration $4,096 $4,059 $4,366 $5,116 $4,607

Other $225 $491 $1,640

Property revaluation decrement $1,317 $0

$20,259 $18,153 $18,307 $20,535 $21,360

Surplus $326 $2,486 $410 $1,481 $3,136

Net Assets $M $16.1M $18.6M $19M $20.5M $32.5M*

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Hon. Troy Grant MP, Minister for 

Emergency Services, joined SLSNSW 

and other agencies for the 2017 start 

of summer launch

The Hon. Troy Grant MP, Minister for Emergency 

Services and surf lifesavers at the NSW 

Government Water Safety Campaign launch

*Includes revaluation of land and buildings



Surf Life Saving NSW | Annual Report 2017/1810

DIRECTORS

David Murray 
President

David joined North Curl Curl SLSC in 1993 and has held 

various positions within the movement including Vice 

President and President of Sydney Northern Beaches 

Branch and Vice President and President of his club.

Before retirement he enjoyed a successful business career 

including owning his own company for 35 years.

David was also a consultant for Australian Private Boards 

and was the Managing Director of TNS Distribution.

In 2010 he was elevated to Life Membership at his club and 

was elected President of the NSW Board in 2016.

Brian Wilcox 
Deputy President

Brian has been a member of the surf lifesaving family for nearly 25 

years. He has been heavily involved at both club and branch level 

including holding the post of President for the last five seasons.

He is a Life Member of Forster SLSC where he keeps his skills sharp 

as a patrol captain. 

Brian is also the holder of 160 surf awards, a passionate jet ski 

operator, and was elected to the Board of Directors in 2017.

Outside of Surf Life Saving he enjoys a successful business career.

Trent Thomas 
Director of Member Services  

Trent Thomas has been a member of Maroubra SLSC since 2000. 

During his time at the club he has been Finance and Lifesaving 

director as well as serving a three-year-stint as Vice President.

At a Sydney Branch level he has been the Member Services Director 

since 2008.

Outside of Surf Life Saving he works in the HR industry and has 

completed a Masters of Human Resources and Industrial Relations.   

Trent was elected as the Director of Member Services in 2017.

Amanda Higgerson 
Director of Education (Until May 2018)

Amanda Higgerson is a member of Tacking Point SLSC where 

she is an active patrol member, an age group manager, and the 

former Director of Education.

She has also been heavily involved at Branch level and has been 

a trainer on the Mid North Coast for a decade.

Professionally, Amanda has worked extensively in the education 

field across the primary, secondary and tertiary sector.  

As a PhD candidate she explored the topic “Reducing drowning 

deaths in coastal waters: An investigation of Surf Life Saving 

Australia’s Junior Development Program.”

Amanda took on the role of Director of Education in May 2017.  
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Steven Pearce AFSM 
Chief Executive Officer

Steven Pearce is the holder of the Australian Fire Services 

Medal (AFSM) and has more than three decades of 

experience in senior roles at Fire and Rescue NSW and 

NSW State Emergency Services. 

After an extensive search for a new Chief Executive 

Officer, Steven joined Surf Life Saving in NSW in July 2017.

He is an active patrolling lifesaver in the Illawarra. 

Steven’s focus is on transformational change, through 

innovation, collaboration and technology. 

Stuart Harvey 
Director of Lifesaving	

Stuart is a respected member of the Central Coast Surf Life 

Saving family having been heavily involved in all aspects 

for over three decades. 

A member of local clubs Copacabana, Soldiers Beach and 

Avoca Beach at various times he has played an active role 

at both Branch and State level working tirelessly for the 

betterment of the movement.

He is currently the Central Coast Branch President, a 

position he has held since 2009, a State Duty Officer and a 

Branch Duty Officer.

A recipient of a Meritorious Award For Bravery for his 

efforts during a 2005 rescue, Stuart joined the Board of 

Directors in 2017.

Pip Butt 
Director of Finance (Until May 2018)

Philippa (Pip) Butt is a Chartered Accountant at 

PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC).   Pip leads innovation 

for Assurance at PwC following a background in financial 

statement audit and internal audit.    

Pip has a Bachelor of Commerce (Accounting and 

Management) with the Australian National University, 

a Graduate Diploma of Chartered Accounting with the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants Australia and is a 

member of the AICD. 

Pip is an active member of Broulee Surfers SLSC and 

Queenscliff SLSC, and was first elected to the board in 2013.

Donald van Keimpema 
Director of Surf Sport 

Donald became involved in Surf Life Saving when his 

children joined Shelly Beach SLSC as nippers in 1992. He 

has an extensive understanding of surf sports on all levels of 

competition and coaching (particularly Pool Rescue) as well 

as broad experience as a former club president.

He started his working career as an apprentice carpenter 

at the age of 16 years and is now a construction manager 

for Mojo Homes managing and leading a team of 12 

construction supervisors looking after 130 concurrent 

residential building projects. 

In 2018 he was re-elected as Surf Sports Director for a 

second two-year term.
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GOVERNANCE

SLSNSW State Council 
(11 Branch Presidents)

State Council

The State Council of Surf Life Saving NSW (SLSNSW) consists  

of 11 Branch Presidents.

Duties

•	 Elect the Directors
•	 Inform the Board of significant issues affecting the membership
•	 Assist the Board design and review SLSNSW’s strategic direction
•	 Discuss state-wide issues
•	 Approve any amendments to the Constitution
•	 Provide feedback to the Board on the results of its governance 

decisions in practice at the member level
•	 Meets formally twice per year

The AGM is to be held within the period of six months after the end 

of the financial year, but is usually held in November. The Election 

State Council Meeting is held preferably in May.

Board of Directors

President, Deputy President, Director of Finance, Director of 

Lifesaving, Director of Education, Director of Surf Sports and 

Director of Member Services.

Duties

•	 Oversee SLSNSW’s strategic direction and priorities
•	 Interact with key stakeholders to inform them of achievements 

and ensuring that they have input into determining strategic 
goals and direction

•	 Regularly scanning the external operating environment 
to ensure that SLSNSW’s strategic direction remains both 
appropriate and achievable

•	 Monitor organisational performance and evaluate strategic 
results

•	 Ensure financial viability and security of SLSNSW by setting 
financial governance policies

•	 Report back to the stakeholders at the AGM
•	 In accordance with the SLSNSW Strategic Plan, establish 

the policy framework for governing SLSNSW, from which all 
operational policies and actions are developed

•	 Evaluate its effectiveness as a Board of Directors
•	 Appoint committees, panels, advisers to carry out aspects of 

their work
•	 Meets as often as is deemed necessary in every calendar year.
•	 Rotating 2 year terms for Directors
•	 President, Director of Finance, Director of Education and 

Director of Surf Sports shall be elected in each year of even 
number

•	 Deputy President, Director of Lifesaving and Director of 
Members Services shall be elected in each year of odd number

Advisers

As soon as practical after the Election State Council Meeting, the 

Board may appoint:

•	 A Lifesaving Adviser
•	 An Education Adviser
•	 A Surf Sports Adviser
•	 A Member Services Adviser
•	 Or any other Adviser that the SLSNSW Board may consider 

necessary from time to time and whom need not be members

Role of Advisers

The SLSNSW advisory positions oversee and advise in speciality 

areas of surf lifesaving, such as surf sports, coaching, education, 

medical and health.

Duties

•	 May be required to attend State Council Meetings (without the 
right to vote)

•	 May be invited to attend Board Meetings for specific discussions 
(without the right to vote)

Standing Committees

•	 Life Membership and Honours Committee
•	 The Rules and Constitution Committee
•	 Meritorious Awards Committee
•	 Finance and Audit Compliance Committee
•	 Risk Committee

Appointed or elected for two years or for longer terms by the 

Board. Other committees may be formed if required and will be 

appointed by the Board according to the Constitution.

Governance and Organisational Structure

SLSNSW President

Chief Executive  
Officer

Senior  
Management Team

Staff

Board of Directors 
Surf Life Saving NSW 

Surf Life Saving Services

Committees  
and Advisors
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STAFF

Senior Management

Steven Pearce AFSM Chief Executive Officer

Ross Bidencope Chief Financial Officer

Carolyn Wiseman Human Resources Manager

Daniel Gaffney Chief Operating Officer- SLSS

Phil Ayres Chief Operating Officer- NSW

Human Resources & Administration

Elise Panetta PA to CEO

Claudia Vescio Human Resources Officer

Julie Dahlberg # Payroll Manager

Abbey Ridley Receptionist/ Office Assistant 

Nick Piper # Office Assistant

Corporate Services

Matt Ingersole Corporate Services Manager 

Natasha Argent Office Coordinator

Australian Lifeguard Service (ALS)

Brent Manieri ** ALS (NSW) Manager

Jane Dunwoodie** Lifeguard Recruitment & Recognition 

Coordinator

Ruben Roxburgh** Lifeguard Education Coordinator 

Patria Harris** Lifeguard Operations Coordinator

Phil Dunn** Lifeguard Coordinator (Southern)

Scott McCartney** Lifeguard Coordinator (Northern)

Brad Woodward** Pittwater Supervisor

Chris Salisbury** Pittwater Supervisor 

Steve Mills** Far North Coast Supervisor

James Turnham** Port Macquarie Supervisor

Phil Rock** Port Stephens Supervisor

Australian Event Safety Services (AESS)

Andrew McIvor** AESS Manager

Australian Lifesaving Academy (ALA)

Holly Chave** Academy Business Manager

Phillipa McNamara** Academy Sales Manager

Mia Pacey** Academy Business Officer

Toni Castle** Academy Business Officer

Hannah Davie** Academy Business Officer- Schools

Rachel Strong** Academy Sales Support Administrator 

Jan McKenna** Academy Administration Coordinator

Chloe Smith**# Academy Administration Officer

Elizabeth Jones**# Academy Administration Officer

Margaret McKinnon**# Academy Administration Officer

Paige Wiseman**# Academy Administration Officer

Daniel Gay** Academy Trainer Manager

Jon Corbyn** First Aid Service Coordinator 

John Mamacan** Academy Trainer

Craig Carney** Academy Trainer

Kim Spicer** Academy Trainer

Terry Hanlon** Academy Trainer

Cheryl White** Academy Trainer

Tim Crosse** Academy Trainer

Dana Richards** Academy Trainer

Finance

Rebecca Churchill Finance Manager

Joanna Johnston # Accounts Officer

Carolyn Tremble # Accounts Officer

Learning & Development

Louise Cooke Learning & Development Manager

Joanne Massey # Community Education Manager

Mike Anderson Community Education Project Officer

Jacob White Community Education Officer

Andrew Chan Member Training & Education Manager

Judy Spicer Member Training & Education Officer

Steven Allen Member Training & Education Officer

Tiffany Chapman Learning & Development Administrator

Alisha Reber Quality Club Officer (Metro)

Sean Hendry Quality Club Officer (Southern)

Simon Lee Quality Club Officer (Northern)

Claire Bevis # Membership Manager

Naomi Stevenson Membership Officer

Nicole Krite Membership Engagement Officer

Lifesaving

Matt du Plessis Lifesaving Manager

Chris Twine Coastal Risk & Research Coordinator

Lachlan Wild Lifesaving Officer

Andrew Ugarte- Carral Duty Operation Coordinator 

Cameron Callaghan # Duty Operations Officer

Kane Hughes # Duty Operations Officer

Gabby Tinson # Duty Operations Officer

Jackson Towns# Duty Operations Officer

Joel Wiseman# Duty Operations Officer

Charlie Hort # Duty Operations Officer

Rebecca Chapman # Duty Operations Officer

Media & Communication

Donna Wishart Media & Communications Manager

Liam Howitt Media & Communications Coordinator

Elise Hancock Design & Communications Officer

Zach Workman-Brown Digital Marketing & Communications 

Coordinator

Erin Kenneally Digital Marketing Officer

Partnerships

Christina Voyage Partnerships Manager

Chris O’Rorke Partnerships Coordinator

Surf Sports

Rob Pidgeon Sports Manager

Luke Stigter Sports Events Coordinator

Chiara Nowland Sports Officer

Jack Chapman Sports Officer

Port Macquarie Region

Tony O’Mara Port Macquarie Regional Manager

** SLSS

# Part Time/Casual
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OFFICE BEARERS & PATRONS

Patron

His Excellency General The Honourable David Hurley AC 

DSC (Ret’d) Governor of New South Wales

SLSNSW Board of Directors

David Murray # President

Brian Wilcox Deputy President

Amanda Higgerson Director of Education

Pip Butt Director of Finance

Stuart Harvey Director of Lifesaving

Trent Thomas Director of Member Services

Don van Keimpema Director of Surf Sports

Steven Pearce AFSM ^ Chief Executive Officer

State Councillors

Wilson Cregan Far North Coast 

Kerry Clancy North Coast

Rod McDonagh Mid North Coast 

Brian Wilcox Lower North Coast 

Henry Scruton Hunter 

Stuart Harvey Central Coast 

Doug Menzies Sydney Northern Beaches

George Shales Sydney

Peter Evert Illawarra 

Steve Jones South Coast

Tony Rettke Far South Coast 

SLSS Board of Directors

Peter Pearce OAM

Shaun Minogue

Steve Bennett

David Murray

Kris Beavis 

Surf Sports Management Teams

State Advisers

Richard Lytham OAM Surf Sports Adviser

Greg Allum OAM Surf Sports Technical Adviser

2018 Interstate Surf Team

Stephen Marley Team Manager

Jim Walker Head Coach

Damien Benson Assistant Coach

Daniel Robberds Assistant Coach

2018 Interstate Surfboat Team

Greg Heard Team Manager

Lachlan Payne Assistant Team Manager

2017 Interstate IRB Team

Steven Guy Team Manager

Nathan Foster Lead Coach 

2017 Interstate IRB Development Team

Ken Sellers Team Manager

Steven Robson Lead Coach 

2017 Interstate Pool Rescue Team

Maxwell Gonzalez Team Manager

Rachelle King Lead Coach 

2017 U18 Pool Rescue Development Team

Rachelle King Lead Coach 

Blake McCrindle Team Manager

Ela Heiniger Assistant Team Manager

2018 NSW Country Team Management

Alan Beveridge Team Manager

Jo Anne Prior Assistant Team Manager

Scott McCartney Head Coach

Jarrad Cain Assistant Coach

Other Positions

Pitcher Partners  Auditors

Stephen Chu Honorary Photographer

Bill Sheridan Honorary Photographer

Ray Brennan OAM Honorary Historian

Committees and Panels

Finance, Audit & Compliance Committee

John Petty FACC Member

Paul Bolton FACC Chair

Kris Beavis FACC Member - SLSS 

Director

Baidy Laffan FACC Member

Claire Mackay FACC Member 

Phillip Carter FACC Member

Life Membership and Honours Committee

Denise Lees OAM Central Coast

John Beasley OAM Far North Coast

Kim Holdom Cudgen Headland 

Peter Pearce OAM Burning Palms

Meritorious Awards Committee

Stuart Harvey (Chair)

Andrew Edmunds

Peter MacMahon

Ray Petersen

John Restuccia

Julie Wilcox

Rules and Constitution Committee

Denise Lees OAM

Henry Scruton

Kim Holdom

Rod McDonagh

Patrick Garcia

Surf Sports Selection Committee

Don van Keimpema (Chair) 

Damien Benson

Garry Mensforth

Ian Miller

Jeff Mowbray

Judiciary

David Olsen

Jedd Goggin

Ian Toll

Gary Daly

Tracey Hare-Boyd

Boat Commission

Richard Lytham OAM (Chair)

Greg Heard

Mick Lang 

Barry Lowe

Brett Main

Nathan Perry

Education Panel

Sue Neil

Adrienne Lowe

Paul Duignan

Member Services Panel

Aaron  Camp

Cheryl McCarthy

Lara Boyle

Surf Sports Panel

Darren Warrener

Dana Richards

Graham Bruce

Lifesaving Panel

Stuart Harvey

Ray Petersen

Peter McMahon

Andrew Edmunds

John Restuccia

Julie Wilcox

Volunteer of the Year Panel

Katie Dixon

Keith Grima

Sue Hunt

Lifesaver of the Year Panel

Julie Wilcox

John Restuccia

Peter MacMahon

JLOTY Judging Panel

Sue Hunt

Jessica Rayner

Tracey Hare-Boyd

Gary Hawkins

Stephen Knight

Doug Hawkins

# Australian Councillor

^ Non-voting position
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AUSTRALIAN LIFESAVING ACADEMY

“Transforming everyday Australians into lifesavers” remains the core 
mission of the ALA NSW”

The Australian Lifesaving Academy NSW (ALA NSW) under the 

Surf Life Saving NSW Registered Training Organisation (RTO ID 

90394) has been servicing the NSW and ACT community for over 

14 years. 2017/18 was the most successful year yet for the ALA 

NSW across both First Aid Training and First Aid Services. 

As of 30 June 2018 the ALA NSW has now trained 541,374 

course participants since its inception in 2004. This is a fantastic 

milestone to reach, and a credit to all ALA NSW team members 

both present and past.

“Transforming everyday Australians into lifesavers” remains 

the core mission of the ALA NSW. The ALA NSW strives to meet 

this mission through the delivery of effective First Aid Training, 

the provision of frontline first aid services and water safety at 

events, and through surf and water safety education programs 

throughout the state.

First Aid Training 

During the past year the ALA NSW experienced solid growth in 

its First Aid Training delivery. For the period July 2017 – June 2018 

the ALA NSW delivered 86,245 awards in comparison to July 2016 

– June 2017 when 80,399 awards were delivered, representing a 

7.27% increase.

Of the 86,245 total awards delivered during the period, 11,468 

were First Aid awards, and 47,285 were CPR awards. The remaining 

27,492 comprised of Education and Care First Aid, the Department 

of Education (DoE) Anaphylaxis course, Emergency Care, Advanced 

Resuscitation, Spinal Management, Junior First Aid, Advanced First 

Aid, Remote Area First Aid and accredited Asthma and Anaphylaxis.

In the period from July 2017 – June 2018 the ALA NSW offered 380 

public first aid courses at 24 different locations across NSW and the 

ACT. The ALA NSW increased the course offerings at public courses 

to include Low Voltage Rescue and the Occupational Skill Set. 

The ALA NSW also included additional course dates at 

Campbelltown, North Sydney, Blacktown and Wollongong to 

provide more First Aid courses for community and club members in 

these areas. The ALA NSW is looking at opening new public course 

locations in Tweed Heads, Blue Mountains, Bathurst and Ulladulla 

over the next 12 months.

On completion of the initial two year contract with the DoE for the 

provision of first aid, CPR and Anaphylaxis training for NSW school 

staff, the ALA NSW was offered a 12 month contract extension, the 

first of three possible extensions. 

The ALA NSW currently trains at over 1,600 NSW schools; an 

increase of over 50 schools between July 2017 and July 2018. 

The ALA NSW is an endorsed provider of QTC Registered 

Professional Development with the NSW Education Standards 

Authority (NESA) (formally known as Board of Studies Teaching 

and Educational Standards NSW). This endorsement encompasses 

all NSW teaching staff including Early Education Staff. These staff 

are required to complete a minimum 50 hours of NESA registered 

professional development over a five year period, which provides 

the ALA NSW with significant business potential.

On completion of training with the ALA NSW, teaching staff are 

invited to provide feedback and an overall rating out of 5 for a 

number of factors relating to their training, such as effectiveness 

of training and learning experience. The ALA NSW is sitting at an 

average of 4.65/5 from over 2,000 evaluations.

Other significant developments within the ALA NSW’s training 

operations over the past 12 months include securing a training 

partnership with Department of Parliamentary Services for the 

delivery of First Aid Training for a three year contract term. 
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The ALA NSW has also increased First Aid Training delivery with 

key clients such as Westpac, Jemena, AVEO, Pacific Smiles Group, 

Bunnings and UNE Partnerships Pty Ltd.

The ALA NSW (Trading as Surf Life Saving NSW) also became 

an approved AED Panel Service Provider on The Local Sport 

Defibrillator Grant Program which allocates $4M over four 

years to assist sporting clubs across NSW in the purchase and 

maintenance of Automated External Defibrillators (AEDs) for their 

club or sports facility at a reduced cost.

During the past year the ALA NSW achieved significant growth 

in the Academy Trainer Team. The ALA NSW now has nine full 

time Academy Trainers which is the largest full time trainer 

complement in the ALA NSW’s history. The ALA NSW currently 

has a pool of 87 casual and contract trainers across NSW and the 

ACT. All Academy Trainers were offered professional development 

opportunities throughout the year, including Provide Pain 

Management and Occupational First Aid Skill Set.

In January 2018 the ALA NSW equipped all full-time trainers 

with the latest generation of Little Anne manikin, the QCPR Little 

Anne manikin. Little Anne QCPR helps instructors improve CPR 

training quality and efficiency in their courses, while adding a 

fun and engaging element for students that promotes learning 

and motivation. With objective feedback and scoring, learners 

are motivated not only to compete with one another, but also 

to try to beat their own best score. The competition element 

makes training more engaging and interactive and has been 

demonstrated to improve motivation.

ALA NSW milestones since inception in 2004:

•	 Over 134,000 First Aid certificates delivered
•	 Over 266,000 CPR certificates delivered
•	 Over 35,000 Emergency Care certificates delivered
•	 Over 14,000 people trained in Accredited Asthma & 

Anaphylaxis
•	 Over 11,000 (Junior) school students trained in Junior First Aid 

and Basic Resus
•	 Over 7,000 HLTAID004 certificates delivered
•	 43,221 NSW School Staff trained in the new NSW DoE 

Anaphylaxis Course since January 1, 2016

 

Holly Chave
Academy Business Manager 

Phillipa McNamara
Academy Sales Manager 

Dan Gay
Academy Trainer Manager

AUSTRALIAN EVENT  
SAFETY SERVICES

It has been another year of growth for the Australian Event 

Safety Services (AESS) team.  Our overall service provision 

has increased by 17% in 2017/18 which can be attributed 

to our professional approach.

The AESS continues to provide first aid, aquatic rescue, and 

risk management services to a varying NSW client base. 

Our client base continues to grow in the following sectors; 

schools, sporting groups, production companies, cultural 

and community groups, festivals, as well as government 

organisations. 

The AESS would like to thank the staff for their commitment 

and professionalism during the year. They are always 

looking to complete development opportunities that 

enhance their skill base, qualifications and ensure they are 

ready to respond to any emergency situation. 

The AESS would like to thank our clients for ongoing 

positive relationships and also surf clubs for their ongoing 

support during the season. The AESS looks forward to 

furthering these partnerships in 2018/19.

Andrew McIvor
Australian Event Safety Services Manager
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EDUCATION

Community Education

2017/18 saw the implementation of the second year of Surf 

Life Saving NSW’s three-year Black Spot Drowning Prevention 

Program. The program utilises evidence from coastal safety briefs, 

behavioural insights research and coastal risk assessments to drive 

strategies that will reduce drowning in NSW.

As part of this program, our focus in community education is on 

educating groups from Western Sydney and from culturally and 

linguistically diverse (CALD) communities, whilst working with 

branches to help them build sustainable community education 

delivery models. Key outcomes from these projects in Year 2 

included:

•	 Reaching over 2,150 participants in Western Sydney through 
our subsidised theory and on-beach practical programs (50 
% increase from 2016/17), plus an additiional 1,050 through 
community events.

•	 Reaching over 22,500 participants from CALD communities 
through our subsidised theory and on-beach practical 
programs, and partner community events (367% increase from 
2016/17).

Through a new partnership with Study NSW, Surf Life Saving NSW 

now has a regular presence at the International Student Welcome 

Desk at Sydney’s International Airport, educating new arrivals 

on beach safety. An extension of this program saw a group of 

international students trained by Surf Life Saving NSW as Beach 

Safety Advisors, enabling them to volunteer for Surf Life Saving 

NSW on the International Student Welcome Desk as well as 

participate in and assist with the delivery of beach safety days to 

the wider CALD community.

Our Beach to Bush program continues to be popular, delivering 

surf education to thousands of students living 50km or more away 

from the beach. The sponsorship of this year’s program by Your 

local club and the Cancer Institute NSW enabled us to reach over 

8,600 students this year across 50 schools in rural and regional 

NSW.

Working closely with our Media & Communications team, we 

have continued to support our Coastal Accommodation Network 

(a network of coastal accommodation providers throughout 

NSW) with the provision of resources, dangerous surf warnings 

and a regular e-newsletter. Through this network, we aim to raise 

awareness of beach safety among visitors to coastal locations, 

ultimately reducing the incidence of rescues and drowning in 

these locations. 2017/18 saw the introduction of increased 

support for accommodation providers in drowning black spot 

locations, with free beach safety and CPR awareness training 

and temporary safety signage being provided to participating 

providers.

Working with Transport for NSW, 2017/18 also saw the promotion 

of multi-lingual beach safety messaging on key routes on Sydney 

buses and trains, as well as at stations.

“This season we saw the implementation of the second year of Surf Life 
Saving NSW’s three-year Black Spot Drowning Prevention Program.”

Member Training and Education 

Surf Life Saving NSW provides quality training and education 

at more than 129 locations in NSW ensuring its members are 

equipped with the esssential skills and knowledge to perform their 

lifesaving duties. The training and education framework has been 

established to allow members to remain proficient in the awards 

and qualifications they have received. 

Throughout the 2017/2018 season, we have continued to reinforce 

our established relationships with our interstate counterparts, 

industry peak bodies and Service Skills Organisations (SSOs). 

This year saw some significant changes within the Vocational 

and Education (VET) sector, in particular to the Certificate IV 

in Training and Assessment. These changes have resulted in 

upskilling requirements for endorsed Facilitators in the areas of 

adult language, literacy and numeracy skills and the design and 

development of assessment tools. 

All members with training and assessing responsibilities have been 

provided with access to meet these new credential requirements by 

the April 2019 deadline.

With the continued support of more than 1,000 endorsed Trainers, 

Assessors and Facilitators, we delivered and issued 11,000 awards 

to our members across NSW this season.

Ongoing support was also provided for the delivery of Training 

Officer courses across the state, with four courses for members 

supported in the Far North Coast, Sydney, Central Coast and 

South Coast. These courses qualified 44 new Trainers to assist with 

training delivery this season.

Minor learning resource updates were completed for the changes 

to the labels of EpiPen® and EpiPen®Jr adrenaline (epinephrine) 

autoinjectors as well as the Australian and New Zealand Committee 

on Resuscitation (ANZCOR) Guideline for Management of Bleeding. 

As part of our commitment to providing the best learning 

experience for members, we continuted to support the traditional 

and flexible training delivery methods including Surf Rescue 

Certificate, Bronze Medallion and other lifesaving and First 

Aid awards. The flexible training delivery allows candidates to 

complete the theory and online assessments at their own pace 

prior to attending the practical sessions. Thousands of candidates 

completed their training through the flexible learning pathway this 

season. 

Surf Life Saving’s Federal Government VET funding was also 

confirmed in September 2017. The objectives of the funding are: 

to support the upskilling of Trainers, Assessors and Facilitators; 

to support Chief Training Officers; to enhance support for the 

recruitment and retention of those involved in Education; and the 

updating of technology to further reduce the administrative burden 

on our volunteers. 
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Registered Training Organisation (RTO) 

The level of commitment displayed by our members and staff who 

are responsible for training and assessment is clearly reflected 

in our Learner and Employer Surveys with consistent positive 

feedback received from both commercial participants and Surf 

Life Saving NSW members. 

We sincerely thank our delicated trainers for their professionalism 

and the high quality of delivery and assessment services they 

continue to offer. 

This year, we discontinued delivering the Certificate IV in Training 

and Assessment through our RTO scope due to the associated risk 

factors. To ensure our members have access to ongoing learning 

opportunities, we continute to deliver training through our 

interstate counterparts and partner RTOs.

As part of our ongoing quality assurance strategy, we completed 

the validation for all standalone units of competency from the HLT 

Health Training Package. 

In 2016, SLSNSW made a commitment to implement the 

Unique Student Identifier (USI) scheme for our commercial 

participants to ensure the relevance and competitiveness of the 

training services we provide. During the 12 month period from 

1 January-31 December 2017, we successfully collected and 

validated 88% of our participants’ USIs, enabling over 37,500 of 

our clients to view their qualifications on their online national 

transcript, along with all other nationally recognised training 

completed with other RTOs.

Louise Cooke
Learning & Development Manager

Andrew Chan  
Member Training and Education Manager

Mike Anderson
Acting Community Education Manager

Beach Safety Advisors Hayu 

Austina and Sujana Gurung 

prepped and ready to greet 

newly arriving International 

students at Sydney Airport.

CALD  
Program

4,863 2016/17 vs  

22,730 2017/18 

overall reach

Western Sydney 
Black Spot Program

1,433 2016/17 vs 

2,150 2017/18  

overall reach

Beach to Bush

50 Schools 

8,686 Students 

108 Presentations 

16 Volunteer Presenters

All Programs  
Overall Reach

17,584 2016/17 vs 

36,271 2017/18

367%  
Increase

50% 
Increase

106%  
Increase

58% 
Increase
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2018 NSW Surf Life Saving 

Championships activation 

thanks to Your local club
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FUNDRAISING AND PARTNERSHIPS

“Surf Life Saving New South Wales has again had a successful year in 
partnership with various supporters, helping us achieve organisational 
objectives through generous investment into the movement.“

Grants

Over the past 12 months, the Grant Seeking Unit (GSU) which 
sits within the Surf Life Saving Foundation (SLSF) continued 
their tremendous support services for all NSW based surf clubs 
and branches.  The GSU’s main focus is to research appropriate 
grant opportunities from private trusts and foundations and 
relevant government agencies, communicate this information 
via state entities to clubs and branches and to offer grant writing 
support and grant seeking advice to surf clubs when assistance 
is requested.  

The GSU has enabled Surf Life Saving clubs to gain grants; 
monetary, equipment or program based, that otherwise would 
have taken some time to acquire.  The GSU has further upskilled 
many members with the ability to formulate professional grant 
submissions through their advice and guidance.  In 2017/18, 
on behalf of NSW surf clubs and branches, the GSU assisted and 
lodged 90 grants seeking funds of over $6 million. 

Fundraising

As an organisation that serves the community, SLSNSW often 
relies on generous contributions and donations from members 
of the public to provide core lifesaving services across the 
state’s coastline. The positive impact of charitable donations 
and fundraising dollars from the community cannot be 
underestimated.  To assist with the financial sustainability of all 
NSW surf clubs, SLSNSW works closely with the Surf Life Saving 
Foundation to raise funds on a national scale that are distributed 
back to the 11 branches and 129 surf clubs. In working with the 
Foundation, SLSNSW ensures a larger market is tapped into and 
reliance on members to fundraise is lessened.

The Foundation conducts both raffles and lotteries and also 
national campaigns.  Raffles and lotteries encourage sales 
for big ticket items such as property as well as cash prizes.  
The Foundation further manages national campaigns where 
members of the community are encouraged to give in a time of 
need and asked to commit to ongoing donations.  In 2017/18, 
the SLSF raised over $800,000 for Surf Life Saving NSW clubs 
and branches through major prize draws and targeted appeals 
such as Be a Lifesaver, Tax Time Appeal, Australia Day Appeal 
and Christmas Appeal.

Aims for the Future

Looking towards the 2018/19 Financial Year, Surf Life Saving 
NSW plans to focus on the following areas: 

•	 Continuing relationship with Surf Life Saving Foundation by 
working together and liaising on a variety of Surf Life Saving 
fundraising programs for the benefit of all surf clubs;

•	 Continue to grow the involvement and engagement 
between SLSNSW clubs and branches and the Grant 
Seeking Unit, capitalising on current success to deliver a 
higher application rate;

•	 Increasing the SLSNSW partnership portfolio and creating 
sponsor properties outside the traditional assets that have 
been sold;

•	 Building partnerships with third party events and suppliers 
to increase SLSNSW fundraising opportunities and public 
presence as a charity in need;

•	 Create exciting and innovative fundraising opportunities 
that are beyond the stock standard ‘tin rattle’.

Christina Voyage
Partnerships Manager

2018 Surf Life Saving 

Championships Open Ironwoman 

winner Georgia Miller, Newport
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Energy Locals

SLSNSW has partnered with Energy 
Local to create a unique energy plan 
where customers can access great 
energy deals, as well as see a portion 
of their bill go towards SLSNSW and 
help contribute to frontline lifesaving 
services at no extra cost to the 
consumer.

STATE PARTNERS

ClubsNSW

ClubsNSW is the peak industry 
association that represents the not 
for profit registered club industry 
in New South Wales.  There are 
over 1,400 clubs spread across 
metropolitan and regional areas 
including Bowling Clubs, RSL and 
Ex-Services Clubs, Sporting and 
recreation Clubs, Cultural Clubs, 
Religious Clubs and Community 
and Workers’ Clubs.  ClubsNSW 
is the major partner of Surf Life 
Saving New South Wales, their 
involvement includes the naming 

Envirobank

Envirobank is Australia’s leading 
supplier and distributor of innovative 
recycling technologies. An 
Australian-owned company that’s 
committed to achieving positive 
environmental and social impact 
by incentivising bottle and can 
recycling. 

With the implementation of 
the Container Deposit Scheme, 
surf clubs have been given the 
opportunity to raise money simply by 
asking members to start collecting 

Sydney Wet ‘n’ Wild

The 2017/18 season of Sydney Wet 
‘n’ Wild Nippers was again delivered 
as part of an ongoing partnership 
between Wet ‘n’ Wild Sydney and 
SLSNSW.  The program aims to engage 
and educate young children on beach 
and water safety and awareness in an 
environment they may not have had 
exposure to being residents of Western 
Sydney.  With 170 participants and 30 
Age Managers, we hope to increase 
participation in the coming years.  

Midford

Midford is the official apparel 
supplier of SLSNSW, supporting 
our major sports carnivals 
through the provision of rash 
vests and event apparel, as well 
as supporting our development 
teams with custom team apparel. 
Since 1946, Midford has been a 
trusted and favoured supplier of 
quality school and team wear.

Cancer Institute NSW

The Cancer Institute NSW is part 
of the NSW Government Health 
Department.  One of their key 
goals is to reduce the incidence of 
skin cancer in NSW.  The Cancer 
Institute NSW supports SLSNSW 
through sponsoring the Beach to 
Bush educational program whereby 
SLSNSW presenters incorporate sun 
safety messages into each and every 
presentation. 

Sharkskin

The Sharkskin brand was founded in 
Australia by the owners of Neptune-
Sports to address the need for divers 
to stay warm during and after a 
dive. In 2018, Sharkskin teamed up 
with SLSNSW and specifically the 
Sharkskin IRB Premiership Season to 
ensure all IRB competitors are kept 
protected from the elements whilst 
competing.

Lake Macquarie City Council  
and Dantia

As an event partner for the State 
Championships whilst they are 
hosted at Swansea-Belmont, the 
support received from both Lake 
Macquarie City Council and Dantia 
is immeasurable.  From Chamber 
of Commerce support, monetary 
contribution and value in kind 
through the use of heavy duty 
vehicles, the championships are 
ensured to run smoothly with the 
operations and expertise shown from 
both parties.

Dolphin

Dolphin Surf Craft is one of the 
largest surf craft manufacturers 
in Australia, producing custom 
handmade craft for elite 
competitors of Surf Life Saving 
competitions.  Dolphin provides 
clubs across NSW with discounted 
rescue boards accessible through 
the SLSNSW Lifesaving Equipment 
Grant each year.

Kempsey Shire Council 

As an event partner for the Country 
Championships for the last three 
years at South West Rocks, local 
support from Kemspey Shire 
Council ensures the uninterrupted 
execution of this major event.  
Providing SLSNSW with both 
monetary and value in kind support 
allows the event to successfully 
proceed.

rights partner of the NSW Surf Life 
Saving Championships, supporting 
Partner of the Envirobank Country 
Surf Life Saving Championships and 
supporting partner of the Beach to 
Bush educational program.  

ClubsNSW further manage the 
ClubGRANTS whereby surf clubs 
can apply for multiple grants related 
to education, programs, front line 
services and capital works with many 
surf clubs receiving significant funds 
from this program over the years.

eligible drink containers and 
donating these to their club. For 
every eligible container collected  
and recycled though Envirobank, a 
10 cent refund is entitled.

Envirobank has further supported 
SLSNSW through naming rights 
partnership of the 2018 New South 
Wales Country Surf Life Saving 
Championships. 
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DHL

DHL is the global leader in express, 
overload transport and air freight 
and is the world’s number one in 
ocean freight and contract logistics.  
DHL supports SLSNSW through the 
provision of patrol uniforms and 
monetary support to each of the 11 
branches in the state.

Holden

In 2018 SLSA announced a new 
partnership with automotive 
heavyweight Holden. Holden has 
been a part of the fabric of Australian 
society since the 50s.  Holden’s 
sponsorship supports frontline 
services, public safety messaging 
and education programs nationally.  
Holden further provides discounted 
rates to vehicles used for front line 
services and operations.

BRP

BRP provides in-kind support by 
providing all-terrain vehicles and 
rescue water craft for use at the NSW 
Surf Life Saving Championships.  
BRP also assists SLSNSW through 
the BRP Surf Life Saving Grant which 
delivers ATVs and RWCs to clubs and 
branches at a reduced price.

Westpac

Westpac has been proudly 
partnering with Surf Life Saving 
Australia for 42 years. In what is 
the longest corporate community 
partnership in Australia, Westpac 
has supported the Westpac Lifesaver 
Rescue Helicopter Service (WLRHS). 
The oldest civilian search and 
rescue service in Australia WLRHS 
has performed more than 70,000 
missions nationally. 

Dulux

Dulux Australia has continued with 
the Surf Club Project which aims to 
help protect and preserve some of 
Australia’s most important and iconic 
buildings from some of the world’s 
most severe weather conditions.  
Through the Surf Club Project, which 
commenced in 2014, Dulux donated 
100 litres of paint every year to every 
club throughout Australia.  So far, 
200 clubs have participated and 
been repainted.

Coates Hire

Coates Hire is the Naming Rights 
Partner for Surf Life Saving Australia’s 
iconic annual event, the Coates Hire 
Coolangatta Gold. Through their 
delivery of event infrastructure and 
equipment they are able to bring 
national events like The Aussies to life.

NATIONAL PARTNERS

Local Nippers  supporting  their surf 

club with the the help of Envirobank
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GOVERNMENT ENGAGEMENT  
& PEAK BODY REPRESENTATION

Surf Life Saving NSW would like to extend our thanks to the NSW 

Premier and the NSW Government for supporting our operations, 

services and programs through the following grants which enable us 

to further our charitable purpose.

NSW Office of Sport

Surf Club Capital Facility Development Grant

The Surf Club Capital Facility Grant was established 13 years 

ago to assist SLSCs develop their facilities to increase the usage, 

safety and participation in Surf Life Saving and the use of Surf Life 

Saving facilities by the general public, community groups and club 

members. 

In June 2017, the Premier of NSW, the Hon. Gladys Berejiklian MP, 

announced that this grant would be doubled from $2m to $4m per 

year. In addition, clubs that had previously received the maximum 

amount of funding under this grant would be able to reapply for new 

grants.

NSW Office of Justice - Ministry for Emergency 
Services 

Co-operative Funding Agreement

In 2016/17 the NSW Government recommitted funding for SLSNSW 

through the Co-operative Funding Agreement for the next three 

years. The renewal of this support was announced by the Minister for 

Emergency Services, the Hon. Troy Grant MP.

Enhanced Rescue Capability Grant

We are grateful for the NSW Government continuing to support 

volunteers through the Enhanced Rescue Capability Grant. This 

grant provides vital funding for infrastructure and equipment which 

supports the delivery of Surf Life Saving Services in NSW. Through 

this grant SLSNSW is able to fund the delivery of the Coastal Radio 

Network, lifesaving gear and equipment, branch support operations, 

critical incident mental health support and new technology such as 

the rollout of mobile tablet devices to assist volunteers on patrol with 

data collection and compliance.

Federal Government 

On behalf of NSW Surf Life Saving Clubs, we would like to thank 

the Federal Government for funding through the Beach Safety 

Equipment Fund which directed $10,000 in 2017/18 in the final year 

of the 5-year program, to every surf club for the purchase of vital 

rescue equipment, first aid and medical supplies. 

Government Engagement

NSW Parliamentary Friends of Surf Life Saving

SLSNSW would like to again thank The Hon. Melinda Pavey MP 

for providing both the stewardship and tremendous support as 

Chairperson of the NSW Parliamentary Friends of Surf Life Saving, 

along with our co Deputy Chairs, Mr Adam Crouch MP and Ms 

Yasmin Catley MP. SLSNSW is incredibly fortunate to have the 

support of all political parties, which only enhances our members’ 

ability to protect their communities. What makes this group so 

special is that many of our Parliamentary Friends are lifesavers 

themselves, with many more non-coastal MPs providing equally 

encouraging support. As such, SLSNSW would like to acknowledge 

and thank all Parliamentary Friends for their ongoing commitment 

to our members.

Political representation at events

Surf Life Saving NSW would like to sincerely thank the NSW Premier, 

The Hon. Gladys Berejiklian for officially opening the 2017/18 NSW 

Surf Life Saving Patrol Season at Maroubra Beach on 22 September 

2017. We would also like to thank The Hon. Troy Grant MP, Minister 

for Emergency Services, for attending numerous SLSNSW events 

and announcements, including the 2017 Awards of Excellence. 

Special thanks also to The Hon. Niall Blair MP who announced an 

historic partnership between the NSW Department of Primary 

Industries (DPI) and Surf Life Saving NSW for trials of UAVs for 

coastal surveillance. Thank you also to the State MPs and the Mayors 

of Kempsey Shire Council and Lake Macquarie City Council who 

supported our Country and State Championships. 

Shark Management Strategy

SLSNSW, the Australian Lifeguard Service (ALS) and volunteer 

lifesavers from the Far North Coast Branch supported the NSW 

Government’s Shark Management Strategy with Australia’s largest 

coastal Unmanned Aerial Vehicle (UAV) program which involved UAV 

surveillance flights over nine separate locations from 16 December 

2017 to 29 April 2018. To enable this program to be the success it 

was, approximately 120 lifeguards and lifesavers were trained as 

pilots and collectively they flew more than 1,450 flights. During this 

program, two of the ALS lifeguards successfully performed a world 

first UAV rescue of two swimmers in distress at Lennox Head which 

generated worldwide interest. SLSNSW would like to thank the NSW 

Government and the NSW Department of Primary Industries for 

their collaboration and support, and specifically would like to thank 

The Hon. Ben Franklin for his vision and committed support for this 

program on the NSW North Coast.
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Peak Body Representation on Government and 
Industry Advisory Groups, Reference Groups and 
Committees 

In recognition of our peak body status, Surf Life Saving NSW was 

represented on a number of Government and industry-based 

committees, reference and advisory groups in 2017/18. 

New South Wales  

Surf Life Saving NSW has representatives on the following state-

based committees and groups:  

•	 The NSW Water Safety Advisory Council, which consists 

of Government agencies and members of not-for-profit 

organisations focussed on preventing drowning and committed 

to water safety education and awareness.  

•	 The NSW Safer Coastal Waters Sub-Committee, Marine 

Stakeholder Consultative Group, State Marine Rescue 

Consultative Committee and Rock Fishing Working Group.

•	 Sport NSW (NSW Sports Federation) whose mission is to lead 

NSW sport in building relevant, healthy communities. 

•	 The Austswim NSW State Advisory Committee, which is the state 

industry body for the teaching of swimming and water safety.  

•	 The Marine Consultative Meeting for the Bureau of Meteorology 

(BOM), which comprises  agencies such as Marine Rescue NSW 

and Transport for NSW. 

•	 The Emergency Services Spatial Information Group (ESSIC), 

which is run by the Emergency Information Coordination 

Unit (EICU) through the NSW Land and Property Information 

Department. 

•	 Regional Marine Rescue Sub-Committees, Regional Rescue 

Committees, Regional Emergency Management Committees and 

Local Emergency Management Committees across the state.

•	 The NSW Crown Holiday Parks Trust – Community Advisory 

Committee.

•	 The Recreational Vessels Advisory Group (RVAG) (NSW Maritime) 

comprises representatives of peak recreational user groups, 

including Yachting NSW, Australian Power Boat Association, 

NSW Rowing Association, NSW Water-ski Association and Boat 

Owners' Association of NSW as well as representatives from 

Marine Rescue NSW and NSW Police.

National 

Surf Life Saving NSW has representatives on the following 

committees: 

•	 Australian Standards Committee CS-093 - AS 2416 Water Safety 

Signs and Beach Safety Flags 

•	 A trust member on the Committee for the National Monument for 

Fallen Lifesavers

•	 SLSNSW adheres to the guidelines of the Australian Resuscitation 

Council NSW.

•	 The Emergency Management Professionalisation Scheme (EMPS) 

which comprises representatives from all state and national 

emergency services developing professional pathways on behalf 

of the Australasian Fire and Emergency Services Authorities 

Council (AFAC).

International 

The International Lifesaving Federation (ILS) is the world authority 

for drowning prevention, lifesaving and lifesaving sport. The ILS 

leads, supports and collaborates with national and international 

organisations engaged in drowning prevention, water safety, water 

rescue, lifesaving, lifeguarding and lifesaving sport. 

Surf Life Saving NSW has representatives on the following ILS 

committees: 

•	 International Lifesaving Federation Rescue Commission

•	 International Lifesaving Federation Rescue Operations 

Committee

Surf Life Saving NSW is also represented on:

•	 The International Standards Committee TC 145/SC 1 – ISO 20712 

Water Safety Signs and Beach Safety Flags

SLSNSW CEO Steven Pearce; the Hon. Niall Blair MP;  

the Hon. Ben Franklin MP, MLC and SLSNSW President David Murray
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LIFESAVING SERVICES

“NSW Lifesavers again consistently focused on delivering key safety 
messages such as the importance of swimming between the flags.”

The 2017/18 season saw a total of 72 patrol days conducted by our 

clubs and members. A total of 11,972 first aids were recorded with 

one resuscitation recorded every four days of patrol. 

There were a combined total of 4,377 rescues which resulted in an 

average of 61 rescues conducted every day of patrol across the state. 

In addition to the rescues, there were 145,464 recorded preventative 

actions for the season or 2,020 preventions carried out on every 

patrol day. 

With the introduction of the new SLSNSW Strategic Plan, we were 

gifted a great opportunity to commence a review of our lifesaving 

operations.

The outcome of these reviews will ensure we are applying best 

practice for all our operations to ensure our position, profile and 

presence are maximised from a local through to an international 

level.

NSW Lifesavers again consistently focused on delivering key safety 

messages such as the importance of swimming between the flags. 

There appears to be a shift in the way the public access the beach 

with many people choosing to swim outside the flagged area. Going 

forward this is an issue we will need to consider when planning our 

operations. 

Lifesaving Operations

Through the continued support of the Office of Emergency 

Management, SLSNSW acquired funding to support the branches 

and clubs with the purchase of essential lifesaving equipment worth 

more than $300,000 through the Lifesaving Equipment Grant. 

Another $104,000 was provided to branches to assist them with 

beyond the flags operational costs. These grants help support our 

capability and capacity to help ensure we are resourced and can 

respond both and outside the flags.

This season we celebrated the 10th Anniversary of the Lifesaving 

Exchange Program with 19 clubs represented. The program engages 

current and future patrol captains between the ages of 18 and 25 

by exposing them to a variety of lifesaving experiences at new and 

unfamiliar locations.

Following the successful completion of the program, Hamish 

Christie and Lewis Warne were selected to attend the New Zealand 

Exchange at the Intermediate Lifeguard School where they 

participated in advanced training.

Our Rescue of the Month program experienced growth with multiple 

branches submitting nominations. The Rescue of the Year went to 

Moruya SLSC and FSC Support Operations team for their valiant 

efforts in saving four lives during a tragic event. 

We need to acknowledge EVERY rescue is notable and the bravery 

and selflessness that our volunteers show in risking their lives for 

another needs to be commended. Every life matters.

December 2017 saw the continuation of trials of Unmanned Aerial 

Vehicles (UAVs) in the Far North Coast (FNC) through the NSW 

Department of Primary Industries’ Shark Management program. 

The FNC Branch, volunteers and ALS lifeguards are commended on 

their enthusiasm and professionalism in ensuring a successful trial 

operation. 

There were some great lessons learnt and initiatives that have helped 

forge a pathway for UAVs to be imbedded within Surf Life Saving 

operations. By embracing technology, we were able to achieve the 

world’s first drone assisted rescue in January 2018. 

In December Samsung tablets and the Patrol Ops App were rolled 

out for all 129 clubs in NSW.  This was the initial step in a trial towards 

improving administrative processes, and to provide an avenue to 

record improved data and statistics. 

A wide range of feedback was received and the lessons learnt were 

processed and documented for the developers to continue work on 

the product to ensure the App meets SLSNSW requirements. This 

will enable a smooth transition into next season and beyond with the 

goal of paperless patrols.

It was another busy season for the Surf Emergency Response System 

(SERS) which received 588 requests for assistance from emergency 

services.  

The Surf Life Saving Coastal Radio Network has increased its 

state-wide capacity with the commencement of the migration from 

analogue to digital radio in the Central Coast region.

The move towards a paid staffing model for the State Operations 

Centre (SOC) in September 2017 proved successful. A high priority 

has been ensuring our operators have the skills and training to 

deliver a professional service to our members and key stakeholders.

Finally we would like to acknowledge and thank our wonderful 

surf lifesavers for their  incredible work both on and off the beach. 

Without their contribution our organisation would not be able to 

deliver the outstanding outcomes it does. 

Matt du Plessis 

Lifesaving Manager

Stu Harvey 

Director of Lifesaving 
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AUSTRALIAN LIFEGUARD SERVICE (NSW)

It is with great pride that I present to you the Australian Lifeguard 

Service NSW (ALS NSW) Annual Report for the provision of 

professional lifeguard services during the 2017/18 season. Over 

the past 12 months the ALS NSW has continued to make significant 

improvements towards our operations and contracts across NSW, 

and it is with pleasure that I have the opportunity to outline some of 

the key achievements on behalf of the ALS NSW team.  

Contracts and Service Partners

The past year has seen the ALS NSW retain contracts with MidCoast 

Council (formerly Greater Taree City and Great Lakes Councils), 

Bega Valley Shire Council, Munmorah State Conservation Area, 

Parramatta City Council and Tweed Coast Holiday Parks. 

A noticeable achievement and significant gain for water safety 

in NSW were the extensions of service in the MidCoast Council 

region. The extension at Boomerang Beach in the new service 

contract will provide greater patrol coverage for residents and 

visitors to this popular holiday destination. 

It is pleasing to see our partners continuing to recognise the value 

of the service we provide to their communities and continuing to 

work with us to achieve one of our key strategic objectives – the 

reduction of drowning in the NSW community.

The ALS NSW would like to thank all council and contract partners 

for recognising the importance of providing quality professional 

lifeguard services to their local communities and visitors. The ALS 

NSW looks forward to continuing to provide a high level of service 

to all contract partners, a number of partnerships which have now 

been in operation for over 30 years.

Internal Management Operations

The 2017/18 season saw the ALS NSW undertake re-certification 

in the Quality Management System (ISO 9001:2015). Part of this 

re-certification process was also an opportunity for the ALS NSW 

to look at other opportunities to improve business practices. The 

ALS NSW has always had strong and robust WHS systems in place 

however these have never been externally scrutinised or certified. 

It was decided that as part of the ISO re-certification process we 

would also seek to gain certification in AS/NZS 4801:2001 OH&S 

Management System. 

This process was undertaken so that the ALS NSW could ensure 

that policies and procedures not only met, but in the vast majority 

of cases, exceeded the standards set out in this certification. This 

provides our contract partners but more importantly our lifeguard 

staff with the confidence that they are working for a company that 

treats WHS as its number one priority. I am pleased to report that 

these certifications have provided great benefits across the entire 

business unit and we will continue to look at ways in which we can 

improve upon these systems during the 2018/19 season.

“It is pleasing to see our partners continuing to recognise the value of 
the service we provide to their communities as we work together to 
reduce drownings.”

Lifeguard Operations

During the 2017/18 season lifeguards were required to be 

diligent at all times as more than 5M people visited our patrolled 

locations across NSW. Across the season 370 employed lifeguards 

completed over 99,000 patrol hours, conducted 922 rescues, 

undertook more than 354,000 preventative actions, and 

performed approximately 7,385 first aid treatments. 

As previously stated the past season saw more than 5M people 

visit our patrolled locations. The ALS NSW continues to pride 

itself on being proactive rather than reactive and the strongest 

indicator of this was once again the high number of preventative 

actions that were undertaken by lifeguards. This proactive 

approach has seen a significant reduction in the number of 

rescues and first aid treatments when compared to the 2016/17 

season, despite approximately 300,000 more people attending 

our beaches in NSW. 

ALS NSW lifeguards on the Far North Coast were also at the 

forefront of an exciting and ground breaking trial during the 

2017/18 season. Lifeguards were tasked by the NSW Department 

of Primary Industries (DPI) to provide Unmanned Aerial Vehicle 

(UAV) flights across nine different locations during a five month 

trial into the effectiveness of UAVs to identify marine creatures, 

provide greater patrol coverage at patrolled locations and capture 

a range of data. This trial was a resounding success and resulted in 

a world first rescue utilising UAV technology at Seven Mile Beach, 

Lennox Head. 

On behalf of the ALS NSW I would like to thank all the lifeguards 

during the 2017/18 season for the professionalism they exhibited 

and the enthusiasm they continue to show towards their roles.

Looking Ahead

The ensuing 12 months will see a number of contract terms 

conclude with some of these contracts being affected by the 

recent council amalgamations in NSW. One of the major benefits 

proclaimed during the amalgamation process was that the 

amalgamations would provide enhanced service delivery and 

savings through the reduction of duplication to each community. 

The ALS NSW is looking forward to working alongside these newly 

formed councils to explore, through tender processes, ways 

in which we would be able to extend services to each council’s 

respective community.

Once more the ALS NSW thanks all our contract partners, SLSNSW 

branches and clubs for their ongoing support. We look forward 

to continuing to build on these strong relationships and the 

foundation that has been forged over so many seasons.

Brent Manieri
ALS NSW Manager 
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MEMBER SERVICES

“Surf Life Saving NSW delivered a number of key member development 
programs this year, each targeting a specific area of the membership 
base to help develop skills.”

The Member Services team has worked closely with members 
throughout the 2017/18 season to deliver on a number of key 
initiatives.  Total membership for the year was 75,164, showing 
membership has remained stable from the previous year.  

Our Active Membership has declined 2.9% with a total of 20,278 
patrolling members and Junior Activity membership rose 0.4%, with 
28,289 members participating in Surf Life Saving activities over the 
summer season.  

Clubs and branches have undertaken a number of initiatives and 
found smarter ways to engage their volunteer membership base, 
and in return have reaped the benefits of satisfied and passionate 
members. We thank all our volunteers both on and off the beach for 
working to deliver a safe environment for the community to enjoy.  

Development Programs

Surf Life Saving NSW delivered a number of key member 
development programs this year, each targeting a specific area of 
the membership base to help develop skills.

Junior Lifesaver of the Year Program (JLOTY)

At the 2018 Junior Lifesaver of the Year program 22 finalists (one 
male and one female winner from each branch) came together and 
participated in physical challenges, presentations and discussions, 
activities and scenarios that require leadership, teamwork and 
communication.  Five facilitators also supported this program 
which was held at the Collaroy Centre in April 2018 with Sophie 
Burns (Elouera SLSC) and Oscar Crowe (MacMasters Beach SLSC) 
ultimately named as the Junior Lifesavers of the Year.

Youth Opportunity Makers Program (YOM)

This program engages our 15-17 year old members and is geared 
towards creating greater awareness of opportunities for our young 
lifesavers through personal development, increasing members’ 
understanding of current issues, pathways and opportunities.  
This year saw 29 participants take part in the program, which was 
coordinated and delivered by five key facilitators.  

Development Networking Program (DNP)

The Development Networking Program is an annual event 
targeted at young lifesavers in the 18-25 age bracket who have 
been identified by their clubs and branches as future leaders.  
During the three-day program the group networked, participated 
in workshops, focused on personal development and learnt 
about governance within the movement. This season we had 23 
participants attend the program, with five facilitators taking on the 
coordination role.  

National Leadership College 20-30 years 

The National Leadership College is a week-long intensive training 
course focused on guiding participants aged between 20-30 years 
in finding their own leadership style. The focus of the College is for 
participants to develop skills and capabilities that will enable them 
to play a key role in the future of the SLS movement. We had eight 
SLSNSW members selected to participate in the program.

Club Sustainability

Projects such as the Club Guide, the Quality Club Program and 
the Club Sustainability Program enable and support continuous 
improvement across the organisation, with the aim of continuing 
to build sustainability within our clubs. 

Versions 4.5 and 4.6 of the Club Guide were released on the 
website this season, providing clubs with a centralised resource 
for vital information about club operations. 

Participation in the Quality Club Program continues to provide 
significant benefits to clubs, with 35 clubs registered to 
participate this season. Eighteen of these clubs are aiming 
for Bronze, 13 aiming for Silver, and 4 are aiming for the Gold 
level. Congratulations are extended to all these clubs for their 
dedication to continuous improvement and work to ensure 
ongoing sustainability. 

The 2017/18 season saw the third year of implementation of the 
Club Sustainability Program across the state. Club Sustainability 
Reports are completed for every SLSNSW club and those clubs 
who need greater support, as identified through these evidence 
based health indicators, are provided with more guidance and 
advice in an effort to empower them to operate effectively into the 
future. These reports take a whole of club approach and include 
data from administration, membership, education, lifesaving and 
sport. 

In 2017/18 SLSNSW offered club and branch executive members 
the opportunity to gain valuable leadership skills around good 
governance and best practice in managing club operations. 
Through our state partnership with ClubsNSW, a Surf Life Saving 
specific course was created and delivered free of charge to club 
and branch executives to equip these members with the right 
tools and knowledge to effectively carry out their important role.  
Nine branches participated in this training during the 2017/18 
season, with two branches to complete in the coming year.  

Recruitment / Retention / Recognition 

Membership & Education Trailers

The Membership and Education trailers were revamped this 
season to enable clubs and branches to access the latest 
information and resources when engaging in promotional 
activities, open days and recruitment drives. There are three 
trailers available for club use, and these are a great resource that 
can be booked, free of charge.

Surf Club Open Day

The annual Surf Club Open Day was held on Sunday 15th of 
October 2017, with 97 clubs opening their doors to the public 
to promote and showcase surf lifesaving within their local 
community. This event gave clubs an ideal opportunity to recruit 
new members both on and off the beach, enabling them to join 
the Surf Life Saving community in their local town.
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This year we saw clubs and branches deliver a range of activities 
as part of this day including lifesaving demonstrations, clubhouse 
tours, barbecues, displays and rescue scenarios giving the 
community a genuine feel for the challenges and excitement of 
surf lifesaving.  A number of promotional giveaways, collateral and 
planning resources were provided to clubs to support local events, 
all of which were well received.  

Awards of Excellence 

The SLSNSW Awards of Excellence was held on the 5th August 2017 
at the Hilton Sydney, recognising the outstanding achievements 
and contributions of members from across all areas of Surf Life 
Saving.  This event saw 340 members and supporters come 
together to be recognised across 20 award categories.  Special 
congratulations to Jock Campbell from Wanda SLSC who went 
on to be awarded the National Coach of the Year, Jake Lynch from 
Newport SLSC who was awarded the National Athlete of the Year 
and to Jemma Smith from Umina Beach SLSC who was awarded 
the National Young Athlete of the Year in the 2016/17 season. The 
2017/18 SLSA Awards of Excellence winners will be recognised in 
the 2018/19 Annual Report due to the timing of the event.

The Member Services team worked to recognise members in a 
number of external recognition awards including NSW Community 
Sports Awards, Premier’s Volunteer Recognition and NSW Sports 
Awards. Congratulations to all members who were named as 
finalists and winners in these external awards.  

Junior Engagement 

Surf Life Saving NSW continued to support our junior members, 
working with clubs to develop our future lifesavers.  This year 
SLSNSW financially supported four branches in conducting their 
leadership and development programs which focus on networking 
and building their self-esteem and confidence in a supportive and 
safe environment. The feedback that branches received from these 
programs has again been fantastic – congratulations teams.  

Sydney Wet ‘n’ Wild Nippers 

The 2017/18 season of the Sydney Wet ‘n’ Wild Nipper program saw 
168 Nippers from the U6-U13 age groups participate in a 16 week 
season, running from the 15th October 2017 – 25th February 2018.  

The program is designed to foster not only a love of water but 
also to teach skills that will help keep children safe in an aquatic 
environment.  Children participated in a wide range of physical 
activities including wading, board paddling and beach games 
as well as a variety of games and sports.  Educational activities 
included beach safety, sun safety as well as focussing on what a 
lifesaver is and what they do to keep communities safe.  

SLSNSW members from various clubs again supported the program 
by taking on Water Safety and Age Manager Assistant roles. Sixteen 
clubs provided support, with a total of 800 hours of support being 
provided by their members during the program.

Inclusion 

In June 2018, 24 members from across NSW participated in 
the SLSA Inclusion and Accessibility Forum which consisted of 
insights from existing club programs, industry professionals, 
strategic direction workshop and guest speaker panels.  Members 
had the chance to share their knowledge and skills and contribute 
towards the newly launched page on the SLSA website sharing 
best practice and resources as well as access to the SLSA Inclusion 
Toolkit for clubs.  

As we move into the 2018/19 season, aligning our work with the 
new SLSNSW Strategic Plan, we thank all members who have 
volunteered their time to support Surf Life Saving. We are a broad 
and diverse movement, and our successes are due to the amazing 
members who work hard throughout the season to ensure that 
members are engaged and supported.  

This year we thank Kate Higginbotham who led the Member 
Services team at the season start, and welcome Claire Bevis who 
has stepped into the Membership Manager role for the end of 
the 2017/18 season. We are looking forward to working closely 
together, and with clubs and branches in the year ahead.  

Trent Thomas
Director of Member Services

Louise Cooke
Learning & Development Manager

Claire Bevis
Membership Manager   
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SURF SPORTS

“The 2017/18 season has been a positive one for surf sports in NSW, with 
continued success in event delivery and the NSW Team regaining the 
Interstate title for the first time in three years.”

2017/18 has been a positive one for surf sports in NSW, with 

continued success in our event delivery and culminating with 

NSW securing the overall Surf Interstate Trophy for the first time 

since 2014/15. There were several key initiatives this year such as 

the inaugural Best of the Best Surf Boat Interbranch event being 

conducted and NSW Country fielding an Open age team in the 

Interstate Championships for the first time. In a unique state-led 

initiative, NSW chaired and drove the planning and delivery of 

an inaugural Youth Pathway Cup event which saw U14 and U15 

athletes from five states converge for a solid day of interstate 

competition, with NSW’s “Baby Blues” sealing victory. 

Once again, a huge thank you must go out to the coaches, 

officials, water safety, first aid and powercraft personnel for 

their contribution to ensure a competitive environment for our 

members, not just at state events but at all levels of our iconic 

organisation from club to national events. 

With the adoption of SLSNSW’s Strategic Plan for 2018 – 2021 

the following snapshot is a blend of the current and former key 

objectives. 

Athlete Pathways

•	 To foster the development of our state surf sport teams and 
athletes

•	 To invest in sporting pathways to ensure sustained participation
•	 To offer diverse sport and recreational pathways to people of all 

abilities

Our strategic priority of Active for Life continues to be supported 

through quality development programs, representative teams and 

other pathway opportunities.

NSW representative teams have once again enjoyed good results 

in very competitive environments. Our representative calendar 

started with the IRB Interstate team placing third at Australian 

IRB Interstate Championships at Cudgen Headland in July 2017. 

The Pool Rescue Interstate Team claimed second overall at the 

Australian Pool Rescue Championships at SA Aquatic and Leisure 

Centre held in August 2017.  

In January 2018, the NSW Surf Interstate Team travelled to Moana 

Beach in South Australia and came away with first place in the 

overall point score. In addition, NSW Country fielded an Open 

team for the first time and placed a very creditable fourth place. 

The following week, the NSW Youth Pathway Cup team competed 

at Freshwater Beach on Australia Day and held off Youth teams 

from Queensland, Western Australia, Victoria and South Australia 

to win the inaugural trophy on home sand. 

The NSW Surf Boat Interstate Team claimed first place (by way of a 

countback) in the Surf Boat Interstate at Elouera in February 2018, 

extending an era of dominance in surf boats and rounding out the 

State representative season for 2017/18. 

Coaches and Officials Pathways

Coaches and officials are essential parts of the surf sports 

pathway, supporting athletes to develop and provide 

opportunities for participation and performance at all levels of the 

sport. 

On behalf of athletes, SLSNSW would like to acknowledge and is 

grateful for, the contribution of the many members who continue 

to work tirelessly behind the scenes, often without accolades or 

reward in the role of coach and/or official. The sport of lifesaving 

simply could not function without these critical support roles. 

Over the past few seasons, various levels of the National 

Coaching Accreditation Scheme (NCAS) and National Officiating 

Accreditation Scheme (NOAS) have been rolled out progressively 

as the new framework comes online.  

The following is a summary of the current number of 

accreditations under the new frameworks. 

* Note 1: Statistics exclude awards under old framework such 

as Level 1, 2 and 3 Official and Coach Awards. Going forward, 

SLSNSW will report on the new framework as members awards are 

transitioned when reaccreditation is completed and new coaches 

and technical officials gain their awards. 

** Note 2: Development Coach is only counted once per 

person. Ie; a member may hold a Development Coach – Ski and 

Development Coach – Board, but will only be counted once. 

NOAS* Number of Officials

Core Official 23

Senior Official 32

Technical Official 134

Total 189

NCAS* Number of Coaches

Foundation Coach 10

Development Coach ** 79

Performance Coach 7

Total 96
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Events

2017 NSW Pool Rescue Championships

8-9 July Ryde Aquatic & Leisure Centre, Sydney 

Referee: Ken Sellers

2017 NSW Board Riding Championships

8 – 10 September Birubi Point SLSC, Hunter

Referee: Terry Aldridge

2017 Interbranch Championships

9 - 10 December Stockton SLSC, Hunter  

Referee: Wayne Druery

2018 Envirobank NSW Country Championships

3- 4 February South West Rocks SLSC, Mid North Coast 

Referee: Dennis Allen

2018 Youth Pathway Cup

26 January Freshwater Beach SLSC, Sydney Northern Beaches

Referee: Dave Thompson

2018 NSW Lifesaving Events - Supported by Your local club

24 -25 February Swansea Belmont SLSC, Hunter

Referee: Stephen Marley

2018 NSW Age Championships - Supported by Your local club

2- 4 March  Swansea Belmont SLSC, Hunter

Referee: Wayne Druery

2018 NSW Masters Championships - Supported by Your local club

7 & 8 March  Swansea Belmont SLSC, Hunter 

Referee: Craig Susans

2018 NSW Open Championships - Supported by Your local club

9 -11 Swansea Belmont SLSC, Hunter

Referee: Stephen Marley

2018 Best of the Best Surf Boat Interbranch Championship 

24 March North Narrabeen SLSC, Sydney Northern Beaches

Referee: Greg Heard

2018 NSW IRB Premiership Series

May –June Stockton SLSC (Hunter), The Lakes (Central Coast),  

Umina SLSC (Central Coast), Caves Beach SLSC (Hunter).

Premiership Referees: Nigel Penn, Ken Sellers & Kaz Marks

2018 NSW IRB Championships

30 June – 1 July South West Rocks SLSC, Mid North Coast

Referee: Nigel Penn

Surf Sports Events

SLSNSW presents a suite of sporting events that are relevant and 

contemporary. This includes; a State Championship event for Pool 

Rescue, IRB, Board Riding, Interbranch and Surf Boat Interbranch 

as well as the traditional and largest participation based events 

of Country and State (Age, Masters and Open). Thanks must be 

given to our many host clubs and councils . 

SLSNSW revamped the Best of the Best Surf Boat Challenge as 

an ‘inaugural’ Surf Boat Interbranch Championship; featuring all 

eight divisions of surf boats. Branches got behind this initiative 

and despite relocating twice, the event was considered a success. 

On Australia Day, in partnership with Freshwater SLSC and Sydney 

Northern Beaches Branch, SLSNSW staged the inaugural U14 

and U15 representative opportunity known as the Youth Pathway 

Cup. This event brought five states together for an intense 

day of competition and set the foundations for a legacy event, 

supporting the development of our youngest talent into the sky 

blue of NSW. 

Thank you to South West Rocks SLSC and Kempsey Shire Council 

who have supported the NSW Country Championships from 

2016 – 2018 as the event relocates to the Far North Coast next 

year. Thanks again to Swansea Belmont SLSC, Dantia and Lake 

Macquarie City Council for the successful staging of the 2018 

NSW Surf Life Saving Championships – Proudly supported by Your 

local club. Following on from a challenging return to Swansea 

Belmont in 2017, the weather was far more favourable this year 

and saw excellent competition conditions over nine days. We 

are thrilled that our key partners have extended their support 

to include the 2019 edition of the state’s premiere surf sports 

showcase. 

Finally it is important that Richie Lytham OAM is acknowledged in 

his role as Surf Sports Adviser to SLSNSW as he has decided that 

now is the right time to step back and focus on other priorities. 

Among his many responsibilities, Richie was responsible for 

the procurement and maintenance of the surf sports gear and 

equipment assets that many competitors and officials take for 

granted. Richie has been a stoic advocate for surf sports and 

provided many officials, Directors of Surf Sports and staff with 

support over his long, respected tenure.

Donald van Keimpema

Director of Surf Sport

Rob Pidgeon

Sports Manager

2017/18 Development Programs and Representative Touring Teams

2017 NSW IRB Interstate 

14 July Cudgen Headland SLSC, Far North Coast, NSW

2017 NSW Pool Rescue Interstate 

4 - 6 August SA Aquatic & Leisure Centre, Adelaide, South Australia

2017 Junior Development Academy 

6 – 8 October Sydney Academy of Sport, Narrabeen

2017 NSW Pool Rescue Development Team Tour to New Zealand 

13 -15 October AUT Millennium Aquatic Centre Auckland, New Zealand

2018 NSW Surf Interstate

19 January Moana Beach SLSC, South Australia

2018 NSW Youth Pathway Cup

26 January Freshwater Beach SLSC, Sydney Northern Beaches

2018 NSW Surf Boat Interstate 

16 February Elouera SLSC, Sydney

Development Clinics for Beach, Pool Rescue and IRB competition held at various 

venues throughout the season.
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MEDIA & COMMUNICATIONS

“As the digital media landscape continues to overtake many traditional 
media forms, the Surf Life Saving brand needs to be increasingly 
prominent and accessible across all platforms. “

Each year the importance of delivering accurate information to 
members, the public, media and government continues to grow. 
Brand positioning is also important as we protect and build on the 
iconic status Surf Life Saving enjoys as an organisation.   

We continued to develop relationships with all our key 
stakeholders and major partners, including Surf Life Saving 
Australia, state and federal governments, media outlets, 
emergency services agencies, sponsors and the general public.

Promoting Our Message
The Media and Communications team has continued to 
deliver a diverse range of publications and supported multiple 
communications initiatives and platforms in the online space. 

Throughout the financial year more than 200 media releases were 
distributed to the mainstream press. All operational portfolios 
received attention with content syndicated widely in print media, 
on television networks, and across all major radio stations state-
wide, despite the challenges of a rapidly consolidating media 
landscape. 

After a review of our publication strategy in 2017, we made 
some key changes. Our corporate magazine SurfLIFE continues 
to be published quarterly and made available online. Our 
member’s magazine Beyond The Flags has now become a monthly 
e-newsletter. This means our members are receiving information 
on key programs, activities and achievements of our volunteers 
more regularly. The design of the weekly online Club Mail has also 
been refined.

We are continually striving to provide clear, accessible, accurate 
and timely communication to the membership.

In September 2017 we released the second NSW Coastal Safety 
Report. The document comprehensively reviews and assesses the 
current and historical coastal drowning data as well as gives an 
overview of the state’s Surf Life Saving assets and capabilities. It 
has been widely shared with our stakeholders and well received by 
media. 

New Website, New Era
Additionally, all content created was published on the refreshed 
Surf Life Saving NSW website. After 18 months of development, 
the site was launched in late 2017 with the intention of making our 
content more accessible to various audiences.

With the ratio of mobile device users increasing significantly 
over desktop users in the last two years, it was crucial we created 
a website that was fully integrated and responsive with mobile 
phones and tablets to suit the changing behaviours of our 
audiences.

Key Events
The media team has been involved in co-ordinating a number of 
significant events and activations over the last 12 months. 

Our flagship event, Raising the Flags, incorporated the season 
launch which was hosted by Maroubra SLSC in September 2017.  
The event received widespread media attention and was attended 
by the NSW Premier who officially launched the new patrol season. 

We again partnered with the Newcastle Herald and KOFM to 
provide extended coverage of the 2018 NSW Championships 
hosted by Swansea Belmont SLSC and the event was again 
showcased on Fox Sports over a four hour finals highlights 
package. We also bid farewell to the Country Championships at 
South West Rocks after three years. 

Digital and Online
As the digital media landscape continues to overtake many 
traditional media forms, the Surf Life Saving brand needs to be 
increasingly prominent and accessible across all platforms.  

Engagement continues to be the most highly valued metric across 
digital media, and over the last year on Twitter we experienced 
a 26.9% increase. Our Facebook account recorded 5.6 million 
impressions and 316,000 total video views, while Instagram had 
a 12.4% increase in total impressions. LinkedIn also experienced 
great organic reach and engagement which was followed by a 41% 
increase in followers.

Overall it has been a fast-moving and rewarding year for the team. 
Going forward we will continue to focus on strong digital growth 
and engagement across all our platforms, within our membership 
and with the wider community.  

Donna Wishart
Media  & Communications Manager 

Youtube (623)
12% increase in followers
32,000 video views

Facebook (21,701) 
13% increase in followers
316,000 Video views

Instagram (8,800) 
11% increase in followers
15,091 Video views

Twitter (9,900) 
14% increase in followers
21,071 Video views

LinkedIn (1,481)
41% Increase in followers



BRANCH 
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FAR NORTH COAST

The 2017/18 season was another successful one for our clubs across 
the Far North Coast. I would like to acknowledge all members for their 
passion, vigilance and commitment both to Surf Life Saving and the 
wider community.

Achievements

Maalik Moston (Lennox Head-Alstonville SLSC), Oliver Sharpe (Lennox 
Head-Alstonville SLSC), Kalani Ives (Yamba SLSC), and Lily O’Sullivan 
(Cudgen Headland SLSC) were selected for a Junior Development 
Program in Sydney.

Five branch members were selected for the Country to City Life Saving 
Exchange Program 2018. Hayden Kydd (Fingal Rovers SLSC), Lewis 
Warne (Cudgen Headland SLSC), Sage Nara (Brunswick SLSC), Kate 
Blunn (Evans Head-Casino SLSC), Jack Graham-Jones (Ballina Lighthouse 
& Lismore SLSC). Lewis was later  selected for the New Zealand exchange 
program. 

Jack Breen (Lennox Head-Alstonville SLSC) and Paris Brailsford (Yamba 
SLSC) were the Far North Coast Junior Lifesavers of the Year.

The Far North Coast Branch played a key role in the publication of the 
first Thai Lifesaving Manual.

Stage Two of the Shelly Beach SLSC facility upgrade was formally 
acknowledged with the unveiling of a special plaque by Tamara Smith 
MP. The work was funded by a NSW Government grant through the 
Community Building Partnership program.

Ballina Lighthouse & Lismore SLSC and Evans Head-Casino SLSC also 
successfully received NSW Government grants to help with upgrading 
their facilities.  

In July 2017 Cudgen Headland SLSC staged the Australian IRB 
Championships.

Our Far North Coast team performed brilliantly to top the Country 
standings (fifth overall) at the 2017 Interbranch Championship.

There was a number of amazing performances at the Envirobank 
Country Championships by our clubs with Cudgen Headland SLSC (first) 
and Byron Bay SLSC (third) on the podium.

Maisie Miller and Nathan McKenzie (Lennox Head-Alstonville SLSC) were 
chosen for the inaugural NSW team to contest the Youth Pathway Cup. 

The Cudgen Headland SLSC duo of Lily O’Sullivan (3 gold) and Olissa 
Onley (2 gold) performed strongly at The Aussies in Perth. Our club 
members returned with an amazing haul of 36 medals.

Teenager Riley Green epitomised what Surf Life Saving is all about when 
he assisted an elderly woman into the surf for her first swim in more than 
a year.

Sadly we lost a number of members over the year who all leave 
a lasting legacy for our movement. Vale Colin Hadwell, Max 
Godbee, Kenneth “Poppy” Jones, Tod Martin and John Woods.

Acknowledgments

We have a strong and dedicated core of volunteers, 
administrators, and supporters.

The Branch Executive of Elton Cummings, Andrew Dougherty, 
Geoff Horsey, Debbie Pawsey, and Chris Samuels are a 
dedicated, hardworking and unified team.

Special mention must also be made of our Emergency Services 
Officer, Jimmy Keough, whose performance all season can only 
described as magnificent.

Our thanks to Newcastle Permanent for their ongoing support 
of Surf Life Saving. Without this assistance we would not be 
able to function as efficiently as we do.

The greatest thanks however are reserved for our volunteer 
surf lifesavers. Again you have performed above and beyond 
expectation. That you do so without thought of reward or 
acknowledgment underscores the contribution.

Behind the scenes are many people who contribute to the 
success of Far North Coast Surf Life Saving. Thanks to the 
administrators, partners, families, sponsors, politicians at all 
levels of government, supporters, officials, juniors, emergency 
services, Ballina Jet Boat, and of course the public in general.

We would like to wish everyone all the best for the 2018/19 
patrol season.

Wilson Cregan 
Branch President

43,961 162 941 9,224
Patrol Hours Rescues First Aids Preventative 

Actions

Cudgen Headland SLSC duo, 

Lily O’Sullivan and Olissa Onley
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NORTH COAST

22,293 63 149 1,765
Patrol Hours Rescues First Aids Preventative 

Actions

It was another successful season for Surf Life Saving North Coast 
and our affiliated surf clubs with no lives lost at our North Coast 
patrolled beaches. This is due to the dedication of our members 
and support operations teams.

Achievements 

All carnivals held within the Branch were well attended and 
competitors continued to do well at the major carnivals with a 
larger number of competitors attending the Envirobank NSW 
Country Championships held at South West Rocks this year. 
Results were credible at the State Championships and Sawtell’s 
James Hill gained our first ever Australian Board Riding gold 
medal. 

The North Coast Team again performed admirably at the 
Interbranch carnival at Stockton beach in December 2017.

Wayne Scott (Wheelie) who had been the Director of Surf Sports 
for many years was the Branch Official of the Year and went on to 
be named the NSW Official of the Year and then represented the 
State at the Australian Awards of Excellence.

I would like to congratulate the members of Bellinger Valley-North 
Beach on hosting the Branch Championships. They haven’t held a 
carnival for many years but they rose to the occasion and worked 
hard together to make it a most enjoyable day.

Director of Education Sue Neil and her fellow trainers conducted 
the Junior Development Camp with great success. Thank you to 
all the Branch trainers and assessors who put in the extra hours to 
improve the standard of education in the branch.

Congratulations to Tobias Fluechter from Woolgoolga SLSC and 
Grace McCormack from Coffs Harbour SLSC who represented 
the North Coast Branch at the NSW Junior Lifesaver of the Year 
Development Camp. 

Our branch was well represented at the other development 
programs run by SLSNSW. We had three attendees at the Youth 
Opportunity Makers program, Joel Ruttiman (Woolgoolga), Ethan 
Striegher (Woolgoolga) and Holly Foster (Sawtell). Patrick Mullan 
(Woolgoolga) was also a facilitator for the Junior Lifesaver of the 
Year and Youth Opportunity Maker’s Program held in Sydney.

Acknowledgments

I would like to acknowledge our major sponsor Newcastle 
Permanent Building Society for its ongoing support.  The company 
continues to be a great supporter of Surf Life Saving on the North 
Coast which allows us to fund many of our core activities.

With several new faces on our clubs’ leadership teams next 
season, I would like to take this opportunity to thank outgoing 
Presidents. Darren Shaw (Bellinger Valley-North Beach SLSC), Paul 
Ninness (Coffs Harbour SLSC) Mitanne Doughney (Red Rock-
Corindi SLSC) and Leanne Stuart (Sawtell SLSC). Thank you for all 
your tireless work as you have done much to ensure that the future 
of your clubs are in strong hands.

Thank you to the Surf Life Saving Directors and their partners for 
your commitment and dedication in supporting our membership 
and the North Coast community. The branch would also like to 
thank the Directors and staff at SLSNSW who are always there to 
support us. 

The future of North Coast Surf Life Saving is a team effort and I 
understand that there are many contributors - club executives, 
officers, officials, club members, families, supporters, sponsors, 
politicians and local government. I thank you all for your continued 
support and would also like to wish all clubs and members the best 
for a very enjoyable and successful season in 2018/19.

Kerry Clancy 
Branch President

Wayne (Wheelie) Scott, 2017 Official of the Year
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MID NORTH COAST

26,005 214 409 4,309
Patrol Hours Rescues First Aids Preventative 

Actions

It’s been another busy and successful summer for our eight surf 
clubs situated in the Mid North Coast Branch. This season our 
2,528 members performed 214 rescues, administered 409 first 
aid treatments, and proactively conducted more than 4,000 
preventative actions.

Achievements 

The branch was represented by the Port Macquarie pair of Lecke 
Frost and Sophie Oakeshott at the 2018 Junior Lifesaver of the 
Year Development Program held in Sydney. Both these juniors 
capped off their Nipper careers with this significant achievement, 
and are amazing role models and a credit to their clubs, families 
and themselves. They are a testament to the quality of the juniors 
moving their way forward in Surf Life Saving and give us old hands 
confidence in the future of our great movement. 

It’s been a busy year for surf sports locally. We sent a team to 
compete at the Interbranch Championships held at Stockton 
Beach where they performed to a high level ending the 
competition ninth overall. 

Some of the strong Interbranch performances included Jaydn 
Rossiter who took gold in his Beach Flag event, Finn Askew won 
the U17 Surf Race, while Ty-Jesse Byrant claimed the team’s third 
gold in the U14 Board Race.

Mid North Coast clubs recorded some positive results at this 
year’s Envirobank Country Championships particularly in the 
overall point score. Congratulations to Port Macquarie SLSC 
(7th), Tacking Point SLSC (10th) and Wauchope-Bonny Hills SLSC 
(11th) for all their efforts. It was pleasing to see the commitment, 
teamwork, and passion of all the athletes.

While on the subject of the Country Championships, South West 
Rocks SLSC hosted the event this February for a third straight 
summer. It concludes a 3-year successful period of hosting for 
the club with the Championships moving to Kingscliff SLSC from 
2019. I would like to take this opportunity to acknowledge the 
efforts of the organising committee, and the local surf lifesaving 
community for their ongoing support in staging an event of this 
importance. 

Acknowledgements

First I would like to acknowledge the efforts of all our members. No 
matter whether you’re a patrolling lifesaver, an aspiring Nipper, or 
a hardy veteran all of you play a crucial role in our organisation.

The branch simply could not function without our members who 
fulfil the many roles within our clubs and my thanks to everyone 
for another job well done.

Our club Presidents have faced some challenges during the past 
season and I commend them all for their continuing dedication.

To my fellow branch directors across all the portfolios I would like 
to send out my sincere thanks for your efforts. Every decision you 
make is for the betterment of the movement as a whole and it’s a 
pleasure to work with such dedicated and committed people.

Finally, our thanks to Surf Life Saving NSW Directors and staff, 
Kempsey Shire Council, Nambucca Shire Council and Port 
Macquarie Hastings Council who have afforded various financial 
and in-kind support throughout the 2017/18 season. Council 
has been particularly supportive of the Envirobank NSW Country 
Championships with Mayor Liz Campbell a familiar presence at our 
event.

We would like to wish all of our fellow surf lifesavers all the best for 
another season on patrol.

Rod McDonagh 
Branch President 

Finn Askew U17 Surf 

Race winner at the 

2017 Interbranch 

Championships
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LOWER NORTH COAST

14,535 33 203 1,444
Patrol Hours Rescues First Aids Preventative 

Actions

Congratulations to all members of Surf Life Saving Lower North 
Coast for a successful 2017/18 season with no lives lost on our 
patrolled beaches.

Our six clubs, from Crowdy Head SLSC in the north to Pacific Palms 
SLSC in the south, have once again shown the dedication needed 
to maintain the high standards required to keep our beaches safe 
during patrol hours and provide support services to save lives 
through our emergency callout system.

Achievements

Our club houses are used by many community groups within 
our area as a meeting point for social activities and meetings, 
and this should be encouraged as a way of keeping us and our 
communities firmly engaged. 

One of our most important jobs is running our Nipper and youth 
programs. By educating our kids and keeping them active we keep 
them, and their family and friends, safe in the surf and hopefully 
put them on a pathway of physical activity and community 
participation. We also gain most of our patrolling members and 
supporters from Nipper parents.

Our education teams in clubs and the branch have worked hard 
again this season facilitating 2,428 awards. The awards gained 
have spanned the whole education program and it is particularly 
great to see the core awards of 39 Bronze Medallions and 50 Surf 
Rescue Certificates issued.

Surf sports and competition is still in transition from club level 
right up to national level. The challenges are many due to the 
changes in society, most importantly, people have less time 
for leisure and they place a greater value on their time which is 
resulting in less participation overall.

Our Support Operations and club call out teams have once again 
put in many hours doing extended search and rescue operations 
in our branch and also Mid North Coast Branch with not always the 
positive result that we seek. The dedication of these teams to give 
up their time to help with rescue or recovery operations is really 
inspiring. 

Congratulations to Matthew Pieschel (Crowdy Head SLSC) and 
Abby Mulligan (Cape Hawke SLSC) on being named the Lower 
North Coast Junior Lifesavers of the Year. The pair travelled 
to Sydney for the annual development program where they 
conducted themselves with great distinction. 

Acknowledgments 

I would to thank the Branch Executive team. To Paul Scott (Deputy 
President) and my fellow directors Julie Wilcox (administration), 
Jim Tyrpenou (finance), Nathan de Rooy (lifesaving), Terry Aldridge 
(surf sports), Janne Moran (education); the education team of 
Brendan Pieshel, Greg Irving and Bernadette Nicholson, and 
Lorraine Morgan (youth and member services) for all of their hard 
work throughout the season. 

Thank you to our local, state and federal political friends, and also 
our national and state sponsors for their support of our clubs and 
the wider organisation.

To SLSNSW and SLSA we certainly appreciate your support for our 
clubs and all the events and programs that you run for the benefit 
of our members.  

Our clubs simply wouldn’t exist without you the members, and 
I would like to extend my appreciation for all your hard work in 
keeping the Surf Life Saving movement strong and relevant in our 
21st century communities.

We are looking forward to helping our clubs and members meet 
their goals in 2018/19.

Brian Wilcox 
Branch President

Junior Lifesavers of the 

Year Abby Mulligan 

and Matthew Pieschel
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HUNTER

66,701 341 694 23,496
Patrol Hours Rescues First Aids Preventative 

Actions

It gives me great pleasure to report on another successful season 
for the Hunter Branch. I would like to congratulate our 7,194 
members from the area’s 13 clubs for their efforts protecting our 
beaches. 

Achievements

Our traditional Hunter Branch Awards of Excellence recognised 
outstanding members. This year was no exception with everyone 
from Junior Lifesavers of the Year to Heroes of the Surf and 
Lifesaver of the Year honoured. Truly we have produced some 
outstanding accomplishments over the 2017/18 season, and for 
that the members must be congratulated.

During the surf sport season Hunter Branch staged a number of 
well-attended carnivals.

Stockton SLSC hosted the NSW Interbranch Championships last 
December and there was much joy for the Hunter team who ended 
a 20-year-stranglehold on 4th spot to finally stand on the podium 
in third place.

The future looks bright for the team with the Hunter Development 
Squad formed last winter for our talented athletes as an initiative 
to benefit our young team.

Other major events to take place across the branch included 
Swansea Belmont hosting the NSW Championships in March for 
the second straight year.

Stockton SLSC and Caves Beach SLSC hosted rounds of the 
IRB Premiership Series. Three rounds of the Streets Boat Series 
took place in the Hunter, and Tea Gardens-Hawks Nest SLSC 
hosted the combined North Coast and Streets Surf Boat Series 
Championships. 

Results wise; our athletes secured 191 state medals, and 31 
medals at the Australian titles.

The club visits to induct Patrol Captains for the season have proved 
very important for succession planning, professionalism and 100% 
attendance. This early education on Job Description and latest 
updates each season has seen a good retention of members. 

For the sixth year Hunter has 100% participation in the Platinum 
Quality Program, this has seen an increase in governance 
standards for club management.

The introduction of Central Venue Assessments has also seen a lift 
in quality and consistency of training in all clubs and we developed 
a second tier Education Team. 

Youth Development conducted two camps this season with a great 
response, resulting in a Youth program designed for the 2018/19 
season.  

None of this could be achieved without the support of our 
sponsors Newcastle Permanent Building Society for 40 years, 
Streets and McDonalds. Their support allows us to assist all 13 
clubs financially with vital rescue gear.

In exciting news, 2018 marks the 100th anniversary of the 
formation of the Hunter Branch and we’re looking forward to 
celebrating this important milestone.

Acknowledgments

In closing I would like to thank SLSNSW, managers and staff for the 
great support of the branch and our clubs.

To sponsors DHL, Westpac and ClubsNSW, thank you. To the NSW 
Government Department of Justice and the Australian Federal 
Government thank you for gear assistance.

SLSNSW and the Surf Life Saving Foundation thank you for grants 
and funding.

We acknowledge the general public and donors and thank you for 
your generous support.

On behalf of the Hunter Branch we would like to wish everyone 
from across NSW a successful 2018/19 season on patrol.

Henry Scruton  
Branch President 

130 yrs Male Board Relay winners Tim Foran, Swansea Belmont President Graham Burge 

and Chad Griffith
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92,131 515 1,785 19,056
Patrol Hours Rescues First Aids Preventative 

Actions

CENTRAL COAST

The 2017/18 season was another outstanding one for Surf 
Life Saving Central Coast and our 15 affiliated surf clubs as we 
continue to serve our local community.

I am proud to be able to say that there were no lives lost along 
the Central Coast patrolled beaches thanks to the vigilance 
and service of our dedicated patrolling members and lifesaving 
support operation teams. 

Achievements

A significant achievement was the “Recognising our First Female 
Lifesavers” event which Terrigal SLSC staged to recognise 20 
female lifesavers who patrolled Terrigal Beach in the early 1940s 
while the club’s members were on active duty in World War Two.  
At this ceremony the remaining ladies or their descendants were 
finally presented with their richly deserved Bronze Medallions. 
Congratulations to all involved for making this happen.

SLSCC regard the Quality Club Program as a very important club 
management tool and we must congratulate Shelly Beach and 
Umina Beach SLSCs on achieving their “gold level” status. We are 
also proud of Avoca Beach and Wamberal SLSCs for achieving their 
silver level qualification, and Ocean Beach SLSC for achieving their 
bronze level accreditation.

In sport, we were pleased to see the return of the Central Coast 
Board and Ski Series again this season. 

Our other long-term special events, The Newcastle Permanent 
Ironperson Series and Streets Boat Series continue to be revamped 
as we strive to stay relevant to our members.

Central Coast athletes performed well across all disciplines 
whether in the surf, pool, boat, beach or in traditional events 
recording a number of amazing competitive results.

In the 2016/17 season we implemented a Central Coast Branch 
IRB Development team. This move paid off 12 months later 
with more of our clubs electing to participate in the various IRB 
competitions.  

On the beach we experienced a huge increase in beach 
attendance with nearly 1.5 million visitations recorded throughout 
the patrol season.

Fortunately, despite this increased workload, our core lifesaving 
services managed to grow at a pace required to continue to 
protect the community at Central Coast beaches.

SLSCC has been pro-actively lobbying all levels of Government to 
mandate wearing of lifejackets for rock fishing to reduce drowning 
incidents. Pleasingly this vision became a reality in May 2018 
when Central Coast council agreed to “opt in” to the new NSW 
Rock Fishing Safety Act.

Our Education programs play a very important role in up skilling 
our patrolling members and strengthening our core business of 
lifesaving.

Our members gained 11,234 awards during the season and we 
must pay tribute to our many devoted trainers, assessors and 
facilitators for delivering these courses.

Also aiding in the development of our members is our Board 
of Member Services team who successful delivered the Rookie 
Lifesaver Program, 13-14 Development Camp, Junior Lifesaver of 
the Year Program, 15-17 Youth Leadership Program and Gap Year 
Program, all of which are targeted at developing and retaining our 
youth members.

Acknowledgments

Surf Life Saving Central Coast wishes to acknowledge and 
thank the NSW Government for granting $170,000 towards the 
expansion of the SLSCC Community Education Programmes. 
These are already making a huge difference to our local 
community, and we believe that they will continue to do so for 
many seasons to come.

To the Directors and staff at both SLSNSW and SLSA we thank you 
for your ongoing support.

We would like to recognise our state and national sponsors; DHL, 
BRP, Holden, Westpac, Dulux, ClubsNSW and Envirobank.

To my fellow Central Coast Directors, their partners, and to 
the staff of our branch office we thank you for your dedication, 
commitment and support of our membership.

Finally we wish everybody a safe season on patrol and look forward 
to another exciting season in 2018/19.

Stuart Harvey  
Branch President 
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SYDNEY NORTHERN BEACHES

145,833 819 2,594 33,012
Patrol Hours Rescues First Aids Preventative 

Actions

The 2017/18 season will be regarded as another successful one 
for our volunteer surf lifesavers. Our members kept a watchful 
eye on the more than two million visitors to our 21 patrolled 
beaches across the branch. In the process they conducted 819 
rescues (a slight increase on the 781 effected the previous season), 
administered 2,594 first aid treatments, and performed over 
30,000 preventative actions. 

Achievements

Seven local clubs (North Palm Beach, Newport, Avalon Beach, 
Whale Beach, North Steyne, Dee Why and Freshwater SLSCs) were 
recognised for their lifesaving efforts by taking out the Sydney 
Northern Beaches Rescue of the Month Award during the year. 

Two of these, Whale Beach SLSC in December 2017 and North 
Steyne SLSC in January achieved recognition from the state body 
by taking out the NSW Rescue of the Month Award.

Caoimhe Daly (Freshwater SLSC) and Douglas Carroll (South 
Curl Curl SLSC) capped off their Nippers careers in style by being 
selected as the SNB Junior Lifesaver of the Year participants.

This season the branch embraced new technology. Our first major 
change was the roll out of the new digital radio network. The 
clarity of transmissions is far superior to the previous analogue 
network, and this is an essential upgrade that enables better 
communications.

We also witnessed the introduction of the new Samsung tablets 
with the Patrol Operations App loaded for use by patrols.

In Education there was an increase in the number of awards. 
SLSSNB now has the largest number of Training Officers, Assessors 
and Facilitators in the state.

The number of new Education awards increased from 8,820 to 
9,093, IRB crew awards increased by nearly 20 per cent over the 
previous season. There were 93 central venue assessments held 
across the Branch, 23 members gained their Certificate IV in 
Training and Assessment, resulting in an increase in the number of 
Facilitators available to us.

A record 26 members gained their Gold Medallion.

This was the first season that the Member Services panel had two 
Junior Lifesaver of the Year advisers on the panel with Trae Hare-
Boyd and Sarah Kinghorn assisting the branch finalists with their 
interviews while also helping to prepare our two representatives 
for the state Junior Lifesaver program.

In sport, the branch has taken a different direction with carnivals, 
moving away from the traditional combined carnivals to water, 
beach and craft only carnivals. Subsequently there was an increase 
in participation in these shorter format carnivals.

There was also the introduction of the Under14/15 craft into open 
carnivals and the Fast Fives format, which proved to be a popular 
decision.

Finally, we had much to celebrate after regaining the NSW 
Interbranch title. Congratulations to first-year coach Chris Allum 
OAM, the management team and all the competitors for their 
success. 
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We are indebted to the NSW Government’s Community Building 
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Doug Menzies 
Branch President

Members of Patrol Nine, Whale Beach, 

NSW Rescue of the Month winners



41

SYDNEY

152,517 1,547 4,226 39,748
Patrol Hours Rescues First Aids Preventative 

Actions

The 2017/18 season has been extremely busy for Surf Life Saving 
Sydney with the main focus this season to ensure we provide 
relevant value to the 15 clubs in Sydney Branch, delivering on our 
ongoing commitment to provide leadership and guidance. 

Our patrolling members endured a heavy work load this year. The 
final statistics showed that we recorded 1,547 rescues, almost 
40,000 preventative actions, and administered 4,226 first aids. 

With more than a million visitors throughout the season, Sydney’s 
popularity as a beach destination shows no signs of slowing. 

Achievements

SLS Sydney was named Branch of the Year at the 2017 Awards of 
Excellence. 

We inducted our first ever female Branch Life Members. 
Congratulations to Joan Vaughan and Margaret Pearce.

Our lifesavers responded to many emergency situations, sadly 
some with tragic outcomes. What was reinforced through these 
incidents was the importance of the work we do, and I would like 
to acknowledge the efforts of all our members for their diligence 
on patrol.

Our education team has continued to deliver amazing results 
ensuring that our members are well trained and qualified.

This season also saw a successful Branch Championships and 
Junior Championships held at Maroubra with a full schedule being 
completed on both days. I would like to thank Danny Donohoe 
(Maroubra President) and his team for the management of the two 
days and for continuing to support the event.

At the 2017 Interbranch Championships held at Stockton 
SLSC, Sydney fielded a strong team finishing second overall. 
Congratulations to the athletes, supporters and management for 
your conduct.

North Cronulla SLSC successfully staged a round of the Nutri Grain 
Iron Series for a second straight year.

The Member Services team have been working on a strategy to 
engage more youth and bring female members into key positions 
within the organisation.

Thanks to Elissa Hancock (Director of Administration) for 
successfully delivering a revamped Branch Awards of Excellence.

Congratulations to our two Sydney Junior Lifesavers of the Year 
Riley Porteous (Wanda SLSC) and Sophie Burns (Elouera SLSC). 
Sophie was later named the NSW Junior Lifesaver of the Year, a 
wonderful achievement.

Acknowledgments

I would like to take this opportunity to reconfirm that NO LIVES 
WERE LOST between the flags in Sydney Branch and sincerely 
thank the club presidents for the continued support provided to 
me and the Board of Management during the season.

To the Board of Management - Peter Agnew Deputy President, 
Elissa Hancock Director of Administration, Marissa Saunders 
Director of Finance and Compliance, Simon Torsellini Director of 
Life Saving and Education, Wayne Druery Director of Surf Sports, 
Keith Grima Director of Member Services and Doug Hawkins 
Director of Junior Development - I wish to extend my sincere 
thanks for your support and dedication to our branch. To the 
backbone of the organisation - Linda Perrin and Toni Murphy thank 
you for the unrelenting support you provide to all the clubs.

I would also like to acknowledge Keith Grima and Wayne Druery 
for their sustained contribution over the past four years and 
Marissa Saunders service of the last 12 months.

Finally our thanks to David Murray, SLSNSW President and Steven 
Pearce AFSM, SLSNSW CEO and his team at SLSNSW for the 
support they have provided over the last 12 months.

George Shales 
Branch President

North Cronulla age competitors at the 2018 NSW Surf Life Saving Championships
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ILLAWARRA

48,507 427 448 9,791
Patrol Hours Rescues First Aids Preventative 

Actions

It’s been a hugely successful season for Surf Life Saving Illawarra 
and our 17 clubs. Again we had no lives lost between the flags 
which is a reflection of the dedication and vigilance of all our 
members. We had plenty to celebrate this year including a 
major milestone of the 100th anniversary of our formation as an 
organisation. 

Achievements
Congratulations to the following Illawarra members on being 
selected for development programs:

Ava Rushton from Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SLSC & Sean Ritter 
from Scarborough-Wombarra SLSC represented SLSI at the 
SLSNSW Junior Lifesaver of the Year program.

Meghan Fox from Thirroul & Kaitlin Heanre from Wollongong City 
SLSC represented SLSI at the SLSNSW Youth Opportunity Makers 
Workshop Program. Shannon Fox (Wollongong City SLSC) and 
Morgan Clarke (Woonona SLSC) were appointed as facilitators.

Kassandra Chan from North Wollongong SLSC & Henry Kocatekin 
from Scarborough-Wombarra SLSC represented SLSI at the 
Lifesaving Exchange Program - Country to City, with Anthony 
Turner as a mentor.

Jessica Massih from Austinmer represented SLSI at the 2018 
SLSA National Leadership College and received the Multicultural 
Scholarship.

Hayden Enthaler & Jessica Massih from Austinmer SLSC, 
Gemma Weidner from Coledale SLSC, Kieran McKay from North 
Wollongong SLSC & Morgan Clarke from Woonona SLSC were 
selected to attend the SLSNSW 2017 Development Networking 
Program.

The Sydney Water Surf Series entered its 16th season with just 
over 1,100 athletes competing over four rounds in 2017.

Bulli SLSC Open Mens crew again won the George Bass Surf Boat 
Marathon, making it three consecutive wins.

SLSI was successful with the purchase of a new Duty Officer vehicle 
through the Community Building Partnership Grants.

The high quality of our patrols this season was evident through 
our patrol audits with three clubs achieving 100% in each audit 
conducted.

A major focus this year was to increase our media coverage in 
lifesaving with regular radio, television and newspaper interviews 
delivering surf safety messages to the public. Thank you to our 
Media Advisor, Anthony Turner, with all your efforts in this regard.

2017/18 saw the third consecutive year of the Riding the Wave 
Program with five Illawarra clubs participating.

This season saw the introduction of the SLSI Member Services 
Youth “Think Tank”, and formation of a SLSI Youth Panel.

Congratulations to Anthony O’Donoghue (Coledale) who won the 
“Ted Marshall Memorial Surf Lifesaver of the Year” award.

Acknowledgments
I would like to acknowledge and thank our sponsors and patrons 
for their invaluable support throughout the 2017/18 season. A 
special thank you to Paul Scully MP, Ryan Park MP and Lee Evans 
MP for your support in the Community Building Partnership 
Grants.

Congratulations to our SLSI Life Member Don McAlister from 
Corrimal, who was inducted as a SLSNSW Life Member at the NSW 
Championships earlier this year.

I would like to acknowledge and thank the SLSI Board and Advisors 
for their dedication and continued support throughout the season. 
Thank you also to our staff for their commitment and support.

Our thanks also to the SLSNSW Board and staff for their support 
over the last 12 months.

Finally, it is my pleasure on behalf of the board of Surf Life Saving 
Illawarra to wish all members a safe and successful 2018/19 
season.

Peter Evert 
Branch President 
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SOUTH COAST

31,409 179 350 1,717
Patrol Hours Rescues First Aids Preventative 

Actions

The volunteers of South Coast branch in the 2017/18 season 
have continued to provide outstanding service to the community 
in lifesaving patrols, emergency out of hours callout for search 
and rescue and provision of branch and club based programs in 
training, leadership development, junior activities, and surf sport 
(health & well-being) activities.

Our branch, club executives and management committees have 
contributed sound leadership and decision making that has 
continued to enhance our lifesaving operations, and work for the 
betterment of our valued local members.

Achievements 
This year our nine clubs had a combined 3,316 members 
belonging to our great organisation.

Together they performed 179 rescues, administered 350 first aids, 
and proactively performed over 1,700 preventative actions.

Junior surf lifesavers Jayden Wells and Torah Boyton both of 
Shellharbour SLSC capped off their Nipper careers in style by 
being selected as the South Coast representatives for the 2018 
Junior Lifesaver of the Year Development Program. The pair 
travelled to Sydney’s Northern Beaches earlier this year and 
displayed maturity beyond their tender years. They are a credit to 
their families, club, and themselves. 

Last December the South Coast Lifesaving Team travelled 
to Stockton SLSC to test their skills at the 2017 Interbranch 
Championships.

The team competed strongly and finished a credible 7th place 
overall. Mollymook SLSCs Sam Zustovich continued his impressive 
sport season claiming the U17 Beach Sprint/Flag double. 

Congratulations to the athletes and management for the way they 
conducted themselves throughout the two-day competition. 

I would like to also acknowledge Warilla-Barrack Point SLSC (4th) 
and Mollymook SLSC (6th) for finishing inside the coveted top-ten 
at the Envirobank NSW Country Championships held earlier this 
year. They competed with great enthusiasm and they will certainly 
continue to build on these performances in the coming years.

Acknowledgments 
In writing this report it is important to acknowledge that our 
branch funding for our operations and support to our clubs is 
predominately provided through donations and sponsorship from 
within our community. 

Branch further acknowledges the support of the NSW Government 
in gear and equipment grant funds including the NSW 
Government funding for Capital and Minor Works for our surf life 
saving clubs which greatly assists in the development and upkeep 
of our buildings.

South Coast Branch recognises the importance in valuing the 
efforts of all our volunteer members and we thank them for their 
contribution to our communities in knowing there are volunteers 
committed to providing a safe experience for the community at 
our patrolled beaches. 

In closing I acknowledge the efforts and contribution of the Board 
of Directors and staff of Surf Life Saving NSW to our organisation.

We would like to wish all of our fellow surf lifesavers from around 
NSW all the best for the coming patrol season.

Stephan Jones 
Branch President

Sam Zustovich 
competing at the 
2017 Interbranch 

Championships
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FAR SOUTH COAST

19,717 77 173 1,902
Patrol Hours Rescues First Aids Preventative 

Actions

It has been a successful, but at times very difficult season for 
the Far South Coast Branch and our seven clubs. Undoubtedly 
the biggest challenge we faced was the Tathra bushfires that 
devastated the community in March 2018, however the response 
from the local Surf Life Saving family was absolutely incredible. 

Achievements
Our members, like all volunteers across the country, contributed 
thousands of hours this season, and I thank them for their service 
and commitment to keeping our beaches and communities 
safe.  The compassion, care and professionalism displayed gives 
me a great sense of pride.

The 2017/18 season was a big year for our members kicking off 
with the George Bass Surfboat & Ski Marathon (GBM).

With a new committee the event has taken on a new life and all 
those involved deserve to be congratulated. Renewed interest 
and enthusiasm saw 25 surfboat crews from locations as diverse 
as Darwin, Perth and Noosa as well as 16 ski paddlers tackle 
the 198km adventure.  In what was the 20th GBM race, the final 
run-down will show that 1,500 competitors, support crews and 
families all travelled to our little patch of paradise.

We hosted and participated in a number of surf sport carnivals and 
were fortunate to record increased participation this season across 
all events. Along the way there were a number of outstanding 
results. Most notably an Aussie bronze medal to the Broulee 
140 Mens boat crew and three Aussie golds to Neil Innes and 
his Batemans Bay rowers.  It was an outstanding effort on the part 
of our crews.

In lifesaving, the key achievement this year was the sheer volume 
of rescues and callouts undertaken by our volunteers.  Most had 
great outcomes but unfortunately our members witnessed some 
tragedies in the surf.

I am incredibly proud of the commitment shown by our volunteers.

Wambiri 2018 was our 22nd U14 Leadership and Development 
program.  The new format is proving to be very successful and 
we think the evolution is almost complete.  This year’s program 
included a number of juniors from Mallacoota SLSC in north east 
Victoria, they had such a great time they invited themselves back!

Other branch youth weekends included two powercraft awareness 
weekends, a mini search and rescue weekend and an SRC to 
Bronze camp. These are all proving to be very popular for learning 
and networking.

Same Wave: the Pambula program has now been running for 
20 years. The Moruya group and the new Bermagui program 
continue to grow.  Michele and Peter Bootes have helped develop 
the program right around the country and should be credited for 
their efforts.

Congratulations to our Junior Lifesavers of the Year Callum 
Elliot (Broulee Surfers SLSC) and Ava Weymans (Moruya SLSC) 
who travelled to Sydney to participate in this vital development 
opportunity.

Acknowledgments
Surf Life Saving is about the people behind the lifesavers who all 
make a significant contribution that allows us to do our jobs to the 
best of our ability.

To Steve Pearce AFSM and his staff thank you for your ongoing 
support of Surf Life Saving on the Far South Coast.  

Andrew Constance, State Member for Bega, also needs to be 
thanked, for his positive energy and availability. 

To our two local mayors Kristy McBain, Mayor of the Bega Valley 
Shire and Liz Innes Mayor of the Eurobodalla Shire thank you for 
your support.  

I would like to thank my family for their ongoing support in 
allowing me to continue this demanding role. Their love and 
support is very much appreciated.

Finally to all our fellow lifesavers, good luck in the 2018/19 
season.

Tony Rettke 
Branch President
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LIFE MEMBERS

Year Name

1949 Michael Burke BEM*

1949 Jack Cahill*

1949 Jack Cameron*

1949 Geoff Cohen*

1949 Myer Cohen*

1949 Vince Cronin*

1949 Sir Adrian Curlewis CVO CBE*

1949 Frank Dargan*

1949 Garnett Dart*

1949 Greg Dellitt*

1949 John Dillon*

1949 Fred Emms*

1949 Allan Figtree*

1949 Wilfred Goold*

1949 George Hanley*

1949 Noel Hayton MBE*

1949 Ernest Heath*

1949 Jack Hodge*

1949 George Johnson*

1949 Cec Mack*

1949 James McRorie*

1949 Ted Marshall BEM*

1949 George Millar*

1949 Tom Moran*

1949 Roger Moroney*

1949 Harry Small*

1949 Alec Sutherland*

1949 David Thompson*

1949 Lal Turner*

1949 George Webb*

1949 Ken Watson MBE*

1949 Cyril Whitehead*

1949 Stan Windon*

1950 Ralph Plummer*

1950 Frank Tier*

1950 Gordon Worland*

1951 Stan Baker*

1951 William Foerster*

1951 Jack Hansen*

1951 Lionel McDonald OAM*

1951 Frank Payne*

1951 Jack Preston*

1951 Percy Stephens*

1951 Herb Street*

1952 Vic Besomo*

1952 Alf Loton*

1952 Charles Nightingale*

1952 Alan Paterson*

1953 Arthur Castleman MBE*

1953 Alfred ‘Pop’ Denison*

1953 Ernest ‘Bob’ Kebby MBE*

1953 George Lindsay*

1953 Jack Roberts*

1955 Robert Brydon*

1955 Vince Williams MBE*

1956 Tom Meagher OBE*

1956 Vic Rushby*

1956 Reg Shanahan*

1957 William Davies*

1957 Don Lucas OBE*

1957 Arthur Olson*

1957 Jack Pateman*

1957 Gordon Wilson*

1958 George Bignall*

1958 Jim Flanagan BEM*

1958 Bernie Fletcher*

1958 Edward Ovens*

1958 Les Scoble*

1959 Sid Griffin*

1959 Mark Martin*

1959 Rupert Michaelis*

1959 John ‘Peter’ Newman*

1961 Alec Davidson*

1961 Reg Saunders*

1961 George Williams*

1963 Con Asmussen MBE*

1963 James Dempster*

1963 Walter Crain MBE*

1964 Gil Grant OAM*

1964 Ron Howells OAM*

1965 Ken Brenton*

1965 Harry Clark OAM*

1966 Jack O’Reilly BEM*

1966 Paddy Slaven*

1966 Jim Switzer OAM*

1967 William Haskew*

1968 Hector McDonald OAM*

1968 John Vaughan OAM*

1969 George Critcher*

1971 Ron Field OAM*

1971 John Rosewell OAM*

1971 William Singleton OAM

1971 Cedric Walton*

1972 Ron Chesher OAM*

1972 Alan Fitzgerald MBE*

1972 Gus Staunton MBE

1973 Laurie Maria*

1973 Albert Moseley OAM*

1973 Harry Ragan*

1974 Max Waters OAM

1974 Alan Whelpton AO

1975 Don Rodgers OAM*

1975 Max Sabien*

1976 John Watson AM

1977 Kevin Lunn

1977 Robert McKenna*

1977 Kevin Morrison

1978 John Beasley OAM

1978 Nick Dixon*

1978 John Reeves OAM

1978 Thomas Saul*

1979 Percy Ainsworth*

1980 Lindsay Paton OAM

1981 Ray Bradley*

1981 Keith Kennedy OAM

1981 Bryce Norman OAM*

1982 Ron Buist*

1982 William Marshall OAM*

1982 Ernie Stephens OAM

1983 Don Gray OAM

1983 Robert Little OAM

1983 Gordon McNaughton OAM

1984 Doug Ferguson OAM*

1985 Michael Byrnes OAM

1985 Max Godbee OAM*

1986 Ray Brown OAM*

1986 Bert King OAM*

1986 Graham Nicholson*

1987 John Dewey*

1987 William Ingram*

1987 Royce Jackson OAM*

1988 Frank Catt

1988 Ernie Davis OAM

1988 Paul Smith OAM*
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1988 John Staples

1988 Ian ‘Rick’ Wright OAM

1989 William Eady OAM*

1989 Neville Henshaw OAM*

1989 Kevin Ruscoe*

1990 John Bevan

1990 Allan Dawson*

1990 Fred McGrory OAM*

1990 Cliff Marsh OAM

1991 Charlie Cox OAM

1991 Peter Liddle*

1992 Chris Conrick*

1992 Ken Murray

1993 John Meehan OAM

1993 Neil Montgomery OAM

1993 Michael Moran OAM*

1993 Ken Priest

1993 Ron Strong OAM

1994 Harry Brown OAM*

1994 Ron Shepherd

1994 Fergus Thomson OAM*

1996 William Gray*

1996 Frank Osborne*

1996 Rex Sargeant*

1997 John Edstein OAM

1997 Trevor Elliott

1997 John Fraser OAM

1998 David Piper OAM

1998 Maurice ‘Bill’ Singleton*

1998 Robert Smith OAM

1998 Col White

1998 Bill Worth OAM*

1999 Ken Bond*

1999 Ron Bradley OAM

1999 Arthur Bunt BEM*

1999 Ken English

1999 Anthony Hayes

1999 Neil Purcell OAM

1999 Owen Ramsay*

2000 Michael Bartlett

2000 Graham Carlisle OAM*

2000 David Roberts OAM*

2001 Terry Boardman OAM

2001 Bruce Caldwell

2001 William Goodman OAM*

2001 Barrie Pitt

2001 Kevin Stanford OAM*

2001 Stephen Strange

2002 Evan Griffiths OAM

2002 David Pheeney*

2002 John Sharpe OAM

2002 Ken Sweeny*

2003 Peter Ellercamp

2003 David Lawler OAM*

2003 Robert Parkhill

2003 Keith Sutton*

2004 Eddy Bergsma OAM

2004 Ken Leonard*

2004 Warren Lupica

2004 Richie Lytham OAM

2004 Ron Pears OAM

2004 Brian Wilson*

2005 Ted Brooker OAM*

2005 Paul Day

2005 Kim Holdom

2005 Graham Lees OAM

2005 Peter Pearce OAM

2005 Dave Thompson

2006 Alan Beveridge

2006 Andrew Chubb

2006 Ross Matthews OAM

2006 Jim Poplin

2006 Bill Wonson*

2007 Richard Bignold

2007 Wilson Cregan

2007 Ivan Johnson OAM

2007 Jeffrey Lucke

2007 Phillip Vanny AM

2007 Robert (Bobo) White

2008 Gregory Allum OAM

2008 Anthony Haven AM

2008 John Masters

2008 Kevin Neilson

2009 Ray Brennan OAM

2009 Gary Cook

2009 Elton Cummings

2009 Henry Scruton

2009 Peter Daley*

2009 Simon Moriarty

2010 Jeff Mowbray

2010 Donald Allan

2010 Dennis O’Sullivan

2010 Robert Langbein

2010 Brett Harrod

2010 Graham Bruce

2010 Peter Burst

2011 Ian Goode OAM

2011 Maureen Worth

2012 Michael Bate

2012 Denise Lees OAM

2012 Warren Rennie AM

2012 William (Bill) Seay OAM*

2013 John Restuccia

2013 Kerry Clancy

2013 Graham Howard

2014 John Mills 

2014 Reginald Wood

2014 Stephen Knight

2014 Rhonda Scruton

2014 Chris Paul

2015 Barry Antella OAM 

2015 Keith Caldwell 

2015 Stuart Harvey 

2015 Howard (Spike) Jones 

2015 Colin Laing 

2015 Kenneth Sellers 

2015 Jennifer Drury 

2016 Peter Agnew ESM

2016 Terrence Aldridge 

2016 Garry Andrew

2016 John DeCean

2016 Peter Kirkwood

2016 Rhonda Lycett

2016 Rod McDonagh 

2016 Alistair (Slim) Peebles

2016 Craig Susans 

2016 Rodney McDonagh

2017 Robert Asser

2017 Gary Daly 

2017 Geoffrey Forshaw

2017 Jeffery Hewitt

2017 Donald McAlister

2017 Ray Petersen

2017 Wayne Scott

2017 David Unger

2017 Donald van Keimpema

2017 John Wake 

*Deceased
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Robert Asser 
Freshwater SLSC

Robert has been a member for 53 seasons 

and obtained his Bronze Medallion in 1965.

He is a passionate advocate for the 

traditional sports of R&R and March Past 

and has contributed significantly as a 

competitor, coach and official over his 

many years of involvement within the 

movement.

Gary Daly 
Coogee SLSC

Gary Daly joined Surf Life Saving as a 

Nipper in 1972, and obtained his Bronze 

Medallion when he was eligible a decade 

later. 

Over the years he has been a member of 

four Sydney clubs; Burning Palms, Bondi, 

Coogee, North Bondi and has made many 

notable contributions across the lifesaving, 

sport, and education fields.

Ray Petersen 
Manly LSC

Manly’s Ray Petersen has been involved 

in many areas of the Surf Life Saving 

movement since he obtained his Bronze 

Medallion in 1971. 

He has contributed significantly to both 

the junior and senior club at all levels, and 

at the turn of the century Ray rekindled his 

interest in lifesaving’s history becoming a 

founding member of the SLSNSW History 

Panel. 

Wayne Scott 
Red Rock-Corindi SLSC

The man known widely as “Wheelie” has 

been involved in Surf Life Saving for 33 

years in two separate stints.

Originally obtaining his Bronze Medallion 

in 1956 at Port Kembla he has been heavily 

involved at his present club Red Rock-

Corindi and for the North Coast Branch in 

many roles.

In 2017 Wayne notched up his 20th 

consecutive season as North Coast 

Director of Surf Sport.
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Geoffrey Forshaw 
Cronulla SLSC 

Geoffrey Forshaw obtained his Bronze 

Medallion in 1961.

His long association with Surf Life Saving 

includes a 5-year stint as President of 

Sydney Branch in the 1980s. 

Geoffrey has held almost every leadership 

position at his beloved club, and today 

continues in his role as patron of Cronulla 

SLSC.

Donald McAlister 
Corrimal SLSC

Donald McAlister bleeds Corrimal after 

having helped the labourers build the 

clubhouse 62 years ago.

Sitting proudly among his many 

distinguished achievements is his six 

seasons of 100% patrol attendance during 

the 1960s, his 44 years as a competitor, 

and he credits his love of March Past for 

giving him many of his greatest memories.

Jeffery Hewitt 
South Curl Curl SLSC

Jeffery has been involved in Surf Life 

Saving for 53 summers and over the 

years has been a member of Warriewood, 

Freshwater, North Narrabeen, and South 

Curl Curl.

He has been heavily involved at club 

and branch level including a stint as 

Sydney Northern Beaches Branch Deputy 

President.

Donald van Keimpema 
Shelly Beach SLSC

Donald van Keimpema has been a member 

of Shelly Beach since 1991 where he later 

served as President.

He quickly developed a passion for surf 

sports and became heavily involved at a 

branch, state, and national level.

In 2016 Donald was elected as NSW Surf 

Sports Director, and was re-elected for a 

second time earlier this year.

David Unger 
Ocean Beach SLSC

David Unger’s first foray into Surf Life Saving 

came in 1990 at Ocean Beach SLSC on the 

state’s Central Coast. 

He has been a patrolling member of his club 

since 1995 and spent a decade and a half as 

a patrol captain, but it is in the area of surf 

sport where David has really carved a niche. 

Over the years he has become one the sport’s 

most decorated officials having won Official 

of the Year at a local, state, and national level. 

His resume also includes the National Medal 

of Service (2013) awarded by SLSA. 

John Wake 
Coffs Harbour SLSC 

John Wake obtained his Bronze Medallion at 

Urunga SLSC in the 1972/73 season. 

He spent eight seasons there on patrol before 

making the move to his current club, Coffs 

Harbour in 1980.

At the club John held roles as diverse as IRB 

captain, club treasurer, and the club’s licensee, 

while at a branch level he has also made a 

significant contribution in numerous areas 

including a five-year stint as a Duty Officer  

and his current role as Director of Finance. 
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MEMBER RECOGNITION

State Championship Referees

Pool Rescue 

Championships

Ken Sellers

Board Riding 

Championships

Terry Aldridge

Interbranch 

Championships

Wayne Druery

Country 

Championships

Dennis Allen

Age Championships Wayne Druery

Masters 

Championships

Craig Susans

Open Championships Steve Marley

IRB Championships Nigel Penn

Youth Pathway Cup Dave Thompson

Best of the Best Surf 

Boat Interbranch 

Greg Heard

30+ Officiating Award

Peter Burst Bondi SBLSC

Jenny Drury South Curl Curl SLSC

50+ Officiating Award

Alistair Peebles Avoca Beach SLSC

60+ Officiating Award

Keith Kennedy OAM Cudgen Headland SLSC

2017 Interstate IRB Team

Rhianna Kevill Catherine Hill Bay SLSC

Liam Kleyn Caves Beach SLSC

Oliver Kleyn Caves Beach SLSC

Mitch Lobson Caves Beach SLSC

Vivienne Ricketts Caves Beach SLSC

Kathy Foster Kiama Downs SLSC

Nadia Guy Kiama Downs SLSC

Kaitlin Isabella Kiama Downs SLSC

Kirsty Honey Kiama Downs SLSC

Matt Lewis Kiama Downs SLSC

Josh Ehlbeck Kiama Downs SLSC

Blair Joynson Kiama Downs SLSC

Brad Honey Kiama Downs SLSC

Aidan Hazell Kiama Downs SLSC

Felicity Hasset North Cronulla SLSC

Elissa Hughes North Cronulla SLSC

Lucy Green North Cronulla SLSC

Team Management

Team Manager Steven Guy 

(Kiama Downs SLSC)

Lead Coach Nathan Foster 

(Kiama Downs SLSC)

2017 Interstate IRB Development Team

Gabby Grieves Caves Beach SLSC

Jacob Davies Caves Beach SLSC

Samantha Hallet Caves Beach SLSC

Kate Janssen North Cronulla SLSC

Lillian Hasset North Cronulla SLSC

Louis Sobb North Cronulla SLSC

Andrew Selosse Queenscliff SLSC

Harry Yandle Queenscliff SLSC

Elliot Yandle Queenscliff SLSC

Bronte Bagala Terrigal SLSC

Emma Gunasinghe Terrigal SLSC

Alix Smith Terrigal SLSC

Jake Westlake Woonona SLSC

Patrick Chapman Woonona SLSC

Ben Clarke Woonona SLSC

Nathan Bow Woonona SLSC

Nick Turner  Woonona SLSC

Team Management

Team Manager Ken Sellers 

(The Entrance SLSC)

Lead Coach Steven Robson 

(Nobbys SLSC)

2017 Interstate Pool Rescue Team

Keely Booth Avoca Beach SLSC

Zara Sharman Bulli SLSC

Ela Heinger Byron Bay SLSC

Jack Curran Caves Beach SLSC

Anthea Warne Cudgen Headland SLSC

Joseph Warne Cudgen Headland SLSC

Matthew Sperring Elouera SLSC

Joshua Brown Lennox Head-Alstonville SLSC

Emily Doyle Manly LSC

Ethan Garland North Cronulla SLSC

Callum Lowe-Griffiths Queenscliff SLSC

Daniel Collins Redhead SLSC

Charlise Wheeler Terrigal SLSC

Chloe Hoy Terrigal SLSC

Rachelle King Terrigal SLSC

Sam Cummins Terrigal SLSC

Kaylah Holmes Umina Beach SLSC

Rachel Wood Umina Beach SLSC

Lachlan Braddish Umina Beach SLSC

Blake Hessel Umina Beach SLSC

Brittany Stoker Wanda SLSC

Nathan Clarke Wanda SLSC

Team Management

Team Manager Maxwell Gonzalez 

(Bronte SLSC)

Lead Coach Rachelle King 

(Terrigal SLSC)

2017 U18 Pool Rescue Development Team

Finn Flaherty Avoca Beach SLSC

Charlie Jeffries Avoca Beach SLSC

Philippa Emery Cronulla SLSC

Nathan Ford Cronulla SLSC

Chantal Luxton Cudgen Headland SLSC

Emily Doyle Manly LSC

Jett Garland North Cronulla SLSC

Bailey Proud Redhead SLSC

Bronte Smith Umina Beach SLSC

Team Management

Lead Coach Rachelle King (Terrigal SLSC)

Team Manager Blake McCrindle (Wanda SLSC)

Assistant Team 

Manager

Ela Heiniger (Byron Bay SLSC 

BOO)

2018 Youth Pathway Cup Team

Holly Holmesby Bulli SLSC

Lucas Ottaway Bulli SLSC

Madeleine Wallace Collaroy SLSC

Fletcher Myers Cooks Hill SLSC

Bella Williams Cooks Hill SLSC

Lily O’Sullivan Cudgen Headland SLSC

Max Geronimo Elouera SLSC

Nathan Mackenzie Lennox Head-Alstonville SLSC

Maisie Miller Lennox Head-Alstonville SLSC

Piper Harrison Manly LSC

Jodie Louw Newport SLSC

Joel Piper Newport SLSC

Xanthe Christopher North Bondi SLSC

Lily Finati North Bondi SLSC

Lucy Flanagan North Cronulla SLSC

Ty-Jesse Brabant Port Macquarie SLSC

Daniel Chisholm Swansea Belmont SLSC

Saxon Coates Swansea Belmont SLSC

Nicholas Stoddart Swansea Belmont SLSC

Riley Dixon Wanda SLSC

Team Management

Team Manager Monique Williams 

(Cooks Hill SLSC)

Lead Coach Scott McCartney 

(Cudgen Headland SLSC)

Assistant Coach Rachelle King 

(Terrigal SLSC)

2018 Interstate Surf Team

Ngaire Hadfield Cronulla SLSC

Chloe Mannix Power Cronulla SLSC

Anthea Warne Cudgen Headland SLSC

Hayden White Currumbin SLSC (QLD)

Jake Evans Elouera SLSC

Naomi Scott Manly LSC

Sam Zustovich Mollymook SLSC

Brock Scrivener Mollymook SLSC

Grace Gurr Newport SLSC

Lara Moses Newport SLSC

Laura Shorter Newport SLSC

Isaac Smith Newport SLSC

Mitchell Trim Newport SLSC

Max Brooks Newport SLSC

Jake Lynch Newport SLSC

Lizzie Welborn North Bondi SLSC

Noah Havard North Bondi SLSC

Alex Rampoldi North Cronulla SLSC

Nicola Owen Redhead SLSC

Hayden  Copping Redhead SLSC
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Daniel Collins Redhead SLSC

Jemma Smith Umina Beach SLSC

Rachel Wood Umina Beach SLSC

Jamee Smith Wanda SLSC

Team Management

Team Manager Stephen Marley 

(Catherine Hill Bay SLSC)

Head Coach Jim Walker 

(North Bondi SLSC)

Assistant Coach Damien Benson 

(Avoca Beach SLSC)

Assistant Coach Daniel Robberds 

(Mollymook SLSC)

Assistant Team 

Manager

Tracey McKinniery 

(North Cronulla SLSC)

2018 Interstate Surfboat Teams

Open Men – Bulli

Shane Geloven (S)

Dean Roberts

Heath Mercer

Ben Lowe

Fraser Worthington

Open Women – Palm Beach SLSC

Peter Spence (S)

Verity Boulton

Lucy Day

Paparangi Hipango

Elly Reynolds

Reserve Men – Newport Beach

Rob Emerson (S)

Thomas Howes

Tim Gunns

Scott Quinn

Tom Holland

Reserve Women – Avalon Beach

Peter Carter (S)

Ash Norman

Rachel Strong

Rebecca Elliott

Ellie MacKay

Under 23 Men – North Cronulla 

Mark McDonald (S)

Jackson Ford

Tom Mailey

Matt Workman

Matt Hammond

Under 23 Women – North Cronulla

Michael Hawkins (S)

Maddi McKinnery

Layne Holloway

Libby Holloway

Lauren Chadwick

Under 19 Men – North Cronulla 

Michael Hawkins (S)

Hugo Langton

Ben Jessop

Lagan Barling

Will Fleming

Under 19 Women – Queenscliff

Damian Daley (S)

Sophie Berry

Willow Doyle

Lucy McIntyre

Julia Altenburger

Team Management

Team Manager Greg Heard 

(Queenscliff SLSC)

Assistant Team 

Manager

Lachlan Payne 

(Gerringong SLSC)

2018 NSW Country Team

Sarah Wilson Cudgen Headland SLSC

Luke Chaffer Cudgen Headland SLSC

Joshua Jones Cudgen Headland SLSC

Angus Macphail Cudgen Headland SLSC

Jayden Mandall Cudgen Headland SLSC

Claudia Crawford Cudgen Headland SLSC

Hayley Smith Cudgen Headland SLSC

Steine Lofts Mollymook SLSC

Brooke Cavanagh Warilla-Barrack Point SLSC

Jayden Allan Warilla-Barrack Point SLSC

Madeleine Bakker Warilla-Barrack Point SLSC

Jordan White Warilla-Barrack Point SLSC

Team Management

Team Manager Alan Beveridge 

(Warilla-Barrack Point SLSC)

Assistant Team 

Manager

Jo Anne Prior 

(Warilla-Barrack Point SLSC)

Head Coach Scott McCartney 

(Cudgen Headland SLSC)

Assistant Coach Jarrad Cain 

(Cudgen Headland SLSC)

18-25 Development Networking Program

Kate Blunn Evans Head-Casino SLSC

Samuel Atkins Brunswick SLSC

Taylor Durrant Cabarita Beach SLSC

Isabella Reinke Cabarita Beach SLSC

Aaron Flood Broulee Surfers SLSC

Jack Griffiths Broulee Surfers SLSC

Coco Aislabie Nobbys SLSC

Hayden Enthaler Austinmer SLSC

Jessica Massih Austinmer SLSC

Kieran McKay North Wollongong SLSC

Gemma Weidner Coledale SLSC

Morgan Clarke Woonona SLSC

Yasmine Ruttiman Woolgoolga SLSC

Lachlan O’Reilly Coffs Harbour SLSC

Joshua Ferris Palm Beach SLSC

Molly Parker North Steyne SLSC

Rebecca Cahill Palm Beach SLSC

Danielle Edwards North Steyne SLSC

Ella Rose Marshall Bondi SBLSC

Christopher Cooper Bondi SBLSC

Emily Harrison Bronte SLSC

Mikaela Sutherland Wanda SLSC

Callum Robinson Coogee SLSC

Facilitators

Coordinator Jake McDonald

Assistant Coordinator Fletcher Budd

Facilitator Dilan Houston

Facilitator Rosie Taliano

Facilitator Tahl Collinson

2017/18 Junior Lifesaver of the Year (JLOTY) Finalists

Abby Mulligan Cape Hawke SLSC

Matthew Pieschel Crowdy Head SLSC

Sophie Oakeshott Port Macquarie SLSC

Lecke Frost Port Macquarie SLSC

Grace McCormack Coffs Harbour SLSC

Tobias Fluechter Woolgoolga SLSC

Ava Weymans Moruya SLSC

Callum Elliott Broulee Surfers SLSC

Lanah Van Dyke Redhead SLSC

Flynn Wallace-Smith Caves Beach SLSC

Jade Crook Shelly Beach SLSC

Oscar Crowe MacMasters Beach SLSC

Caoimehe (Keeva) 

Daly

Freshwater SLSC

Douglas Carroll South Curl Curl SLSC

Torah Boyton Shellharbour SLSC

Jayden Wells Shellharbour SLSC

Ava Rushton Helensburgh-Stanwell Park 

SLSC

Sean Ritter Scarborough-Wombarra SLSC

Sophie  Burns Elouera SLSC

Riley Porteous Wanda SLSC

Paris Brailsford Yamba SLSC

Jack  Breen Lennox Head-Alstonville SLSC

Facilitators

Coordinator Dilan Houston

Ass.Coord. Jade Heber

Facilitator Shannon Fox

Facilitator Morgan Clarke

Facilitator Patrick Mullan

Facilitator Maddison McLeod

2018 Youth Opportunity Makers Workshop

Cerys Cousins MacMasters Beach SLSC

Mackenzie Squires Ocean Beach SLSC

Jasmine Rybie Ocean Beach SLSC

Lachlan Smith North Entrance SLSC

Penelope Lovett Salt SLSC

Matilda Shirley Byron Bay SLSC

Lily Murphy Lennox Head-Alstonville SLSC

Liam Worling Ballina Lighthouse & Lismore 

SLSC

Hayden Beaver Batemans Bay SLSC

Matthew Goddard Broulee Surfers SLSC

Annabelle Smith Broulee Surfers SLSC
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Makayla Gay Caves Beach SLSC

Meghan Fox Thirroul SLSC

Kaitlin Hearne Wollongong City SLSC

Xanthia Hughes Crowdy Head SLSC

Brandon Wallace Crowdy Head SLSC

Grace Kuhnell Wauchope-Bonny Hills SLSC

Tara Slattery Tacking Point SLSC

Holly Foster Sawtell SLSC

Joel Ruttiman Woolgoolga SLSC

Ethan Striegher Woolgoolga SLSC

Ethan Rowles Shellharbour SLSC

Holly De Young Wanda SLSC

Elijah Messina Maroubra SLSC

Abby Vaughan Bondi SBLSC

Henry McGilchrist Avalon Beach SLSC

Lucille Moore Bilgola SLSC

Grace Seaglove Mona Vale SLSC

Elliott Prasad Narrabeen SLSC

Facilitators

Coordinator Jake McDonald

Ass.Coord. Zoe Heiniger

Facilitator Jordan Smith

Facilitator Michael Bonnici

Facilitator Lucy Ellis

Facilitator Nathan de Rooy

City to Country Lifesaving Exchange

Mathew Warren Ocean Beach SLSC

Jessika Hay Garie SLSC

Ella Falzarano North Steyne SLSC

Jack Frzop North Bondi SLSC

Keelan Smith Newport SLSC

Hamish Christie Long Reef SLSC

Natasha Hargreaves North Cronulla SLSC

Declan Grohala Garie SLSC

Kyra Jenkins North Steyne SLSC

Facilitators

Matt Calbert Ocean Beach SLSC

Damien Woods South Maroubra SLSC

Country to City Lifesaving Exchange

Hayden Kydd Fingal Rovers SLSC

Aaron Mann Coffs Harbour SLSC

Kassandra Chan North Wollongong SLSC

Isaac Augey Crowdy Head SLSC

Rowan Blake Bermagui SLSC

Sage Nara Brunswick SLSC

Henry Kocatekin Scarborough-Wombarra SLSC

Kate Blunn Evans Head-Casino SLSC

Jack Graham-Jones Ballina Lighthouse & Lismore 

SLSC

Lewis Warne Cudgen Headland SLSC

Facilitators

Anthony Turner Thirroul SLSC

Sarah Bugbird Merewether SLSC

New Zealand Lifesaving Exchange 

Hamish Christie Long Reef SLSC

Lewis Warne Cudgen Headland SLSC

Facilitators

Damien Woods South Maroubra SLSC
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MEMBER RECOGNITION CONTINUED

2017/18 Rescue of the Month

Month Winner Club/Service

July/August Steven Sherear & Paul Dowdell Shelly Beach SLSC

September Stuart Sutton & Callum Sutton Copacabana SLSC

October Annabel Braithwaite-Young, Chris Fogwell, Paul Cooper, Eloise Cooper, Eri Shinomoto, Terry Danne, Matthew Braithwaite-

Young, Letitia Cooper, Elizabeth Feletar, Gary Daly

Burning Palms SLSC

December Suzy Bownes, Iain Bownes, Angus Bownes, Oliver Bownes, Sophie Rothery, Liam George, Jack Bregenhoj, Lachlan Williams, 

Sydney Robertson, Sally Collier, Tom Sanderson, Nicholas Dijohn, Lara Boyle, Alexander Burchett, Max Zagorski, Archie 

Elliott, Angus Kellaway, Dylan Gay, Oscar Press, Edward Harrison, William Harte, Ben Rothery, Barney Allen, Harrison Penn, 

Maddie Zagorski

Whale Beach SLSC

January Tracey Hare-Boyd & Trae Hare-Boyd North Steyne SLSC

February Garth Taylor, Peter Pearce, Jarrod Phillips, Andrew Woolner, Adam Dansie, Matthew Leary, Michael Leary, Paul Leary Burning Palms SLSC

March Michael Weyman, Shaun Pike, Andrew Edmunds, Anthony Bellette, Ken Bellette, Mick Bellette, Ben Ralston Moruya SLSC/ FSC Support Operations

April Belinda Hartmann, Phil Schacht, NeiI Collins, Kim Dekker, Katherine Scevity, Rozanne Green, Jane Gilbert, Joanne Robinson Bondi SBLSC

May/June David Smith &  Paul Dowdell SLSCC Support Operations

2018  Awards of Excellence

Award Winner Club

Port Authority of NSW Surf Lifesaver of the Year Matt Slattery North Avoca SLSC

Volunteer of the Year Cathy Cole Terrigal SLSC

Club of the Year Avalon Beach SLSC Avalon Beach SLSC

Branch of the Year Far South Coast Far South Coast

Young Lifesaver of the Year Matthew Calbert Ocean Beach SLSC

Young Volunteer of the Year Tegan Robertson Bellambi SLSC

Administrator of the Year Cheryl McCarthy Bermagui SLSC

Services Team of the Year Tathra, Bermagui and Pambula SLSCs Call Out Teams Tathra, Bermagui and Pambula SLSCs

Official of the Year Jenny Kenny Cudgen Headland SLSC

Young Athlete of the Year Jemma Smith Umina Beach SLSC

Athlete of the Year Kendrick Louis Manly LSC 

Masters Athlete of the Year Laura Thurtell Bondi SBLSC

Surf Sports Team of the Year Open Women’s R&R Team Freshwater SLSC

Coach of the Year Jim Walker North Bondi SLSC

Patrol Captain of the Year Tracey Hare-Boyd North Steyne SLSC

Patrol of the Year Patrol One Umina Beach SLSC

Initiative of the Year Honouring Our First Female Lifesavers Terrigal SLSC

Trainer of the Year Paul Ellem Evans Head-Casino SLSC

Community Education Program of the Year Broulee Canberra Nippers Broulee Surfers SLSC

Assessor of the Year Paul Hotton North Bondi SLSC

Facilitator of the Year Mike Le Geyt South Curl Curl SLSC

Rescue of the Year Far South Coast Broulee Surfers, Moruya and Batemans Bay SLSCs

Lifeguard of the Year James Turnham Australian Lifeguard Service

Junior Lifesaver of the Year Sophie Burns Elouera SLSC

Junior Lifesaver of the Year Oscar Crowe MacMasters Beach SLSC

Presidents Award Nigel Penn Bilgola SLSC

Pictured left: Surf Lifesavers Paul Dowdell and David Smith with 

SLSNSW CEO Steven Pearce; Junior Lifesavers of the Year Sophie Burns 

and Oscar Crowe; Volunteer of the Year Cathy Cole
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HONOURING MEMBERS

SLSA Hall of Fame

Andrew Bowden Bronte SLSC

SLSA Meritorious Awards

Individual Certificate of Merit

Matt Goddard Broulee Surfers SLSC

Sue Dean Middle Rock (public member)

Phil Traves & Tony Worton Camden Haven SLSC

Jennifer Webb Killcare SLSC

Kay Norris & Doug Hockey Windang SLSC

Group Certificate of Merit

North Wollongong SLSC

Individual Certificate with Bronze Insert

Nicholas Lowe & Lochleigh Thomson Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SLSC

Group Certificate with Bronze Insert

Bronte SLSC

Bronte SLSC (2013)

Lauren Pryor & Cale Callaghan Australian Lifeguard Service

SLSA Life Membership

Terence Boardman OAM Queenscliff SLSC

SLSA Awards OF Excellence Winners (2017/18 Season)

Surf Sports Athlete of the Year Jake Lynch (Newport SLSC)

Surf Sports Youth Athlete of the Year Jemma Smith (Umina Beach SLSC)

Surf Sports Coach of the Year Jock Campbell (Wanda SLSC)

Medal of the Order of Australia

Christopher Allum OAM

Paul Fownes OAM

Ross Foster OAM

Keith Kennedy OAM

Patricia Newton OAM

Andrew Winters OAM

Donald Briggs – OAM

Lieutenant Colonel Peter Court RFD ED (Retd) – OAM

Brian Thompson – OAM

Maurice Fuller – OAM

Member of the Order of Australia

Simon Poidevin – AM

Saxon Bird Trophy

James De Vries Shelly Beach SLSC

Jacob Lollback Trophy

Christopher King Elouera SLSC

Community Sports Awards Finalists 

Team of the Year Freshwater First Aid (Freshwater SLSC)

Coach of the Year Jock Campbell (Wanda SLSC)

Official of the Year Wayne Scott (Red Rock-Corindi SLSC)

NSW Sports Awards Finalists 

Athlete of the Year Jake Lynch (Newport SLSC)

Masters Athlete Paul Lemmon (Terrigal SLSC)

Official of the Year Wayne Scott (Red Rock-Corindi SLSC)

Saxon Bird Memorial Trophy winner 

James De Vries, Shelly Beach SLSC 

with Dana and Phil Bird
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It is my pleasure to present the audited consolidated financial report 
of Surf Life Saving New South Wales (SLSNSW) and its controlled 
entity, Surf Life Saving Services Pty Limited (SLSS) for the year 
ended 30th June 2018.  The result for the year is exceptionally 
high due predominantly to the inclusion of a $1.6M gain on fair 
value adjustment of the organisation’s Land and Building based on 
independent valuation.

Operational and Financial Review

For the year ended 30 June 2018 SLSNSW reported a consolidated 
surplus of $3.14M (2017 $1.48M), which is a 112% increase on the 
prior year. Revenue for the period increased by 11.3% to $24.5M 
(2017 $22M).  This is primarily due to legal recoveries and the 
revaluation gain mentioned above. Even allowing for the extra 
nature of these items it is still pleasing that through the efforts of 
SLSNSW staff the organisation has been able to report a surplus of 
$3.14M.

Government Funding

Recurrent funding from the Government has declined from last 
year as the FACS Community Inclusion was completed in 16/17. 
In addition the Capital Facilities claims were $1.29M lower than 
in 16/17, resulting in income recognition dropping by the same 
amount. Overall Government funding recognised declined 19% to 
$4.8M (2017 $5.9M). Overall, Government funding represented 
21% of total revenue (2017 27%). 

During the year the following major operational and capital funding 
was received and/or announced by the Government:

NSW Office of Communities, Sport and Recreation

Surf Club Facility Development Program - $4M was offered this year 
to assist our clubs with much needed building maintenance and 
construction of new facilities in NSW. 

NSW Ministry for Police and Emergency Services 

•	 Ongoing Co-operative funding - $1.7M to assist state wide 
operations of SLSNSW.

•	 Enhanced Rescue Capabilities Grant - $1.4M to specifically cover 
emergency response/communications, lifesaving equipment and 
resources and education.

Australian Government

Through the Australian Government’s Beach Safety Equipment 
Fund, $10K was directed to every Surf Life Saving Club, totalling 
$1.29M for the purchase of vital rescue equipment, first aid and 
medical supplies.

Fundraising Revenue 

Fundraising revenue increased overall by 9% to $2M (2017 $1.9M). 
Unsolicited bequests of $0.2M (2017 $0.2M) plus increased donor 
income from the Surf Life Saving Foundation being the cause. 

SLSNSW fundraising distributions to clubs and branches will remain 
stable with all compliant clubs and branches to receive $6,078 from 
2018 fundraising ($5,781 distributed in 2017). 

It gives me great delight to see the contribution that SLSNSW makes 
to the clubs and branches through its fundraising distributions. In the 
last five years SLSNSW has distributed $33K to every compliant club 
and branch, which is collectively over $4.7M. 

Sponsorship 

In 2018 we welcomed the new key national sponsor Holden plus the 
continuing partnership with ClubsNSW and retained the support of 
our other key sponsors DHL and Westpac. Sponsorship revenue over 
the period increased by 12% to $1.3M (2017 $1.1M). This was due to 
Holden coming on board as a National Partner.

Revenue from Services Provided 

Income derived from the provision of services increased 17% to $9.6M 
($8.9M in 2017).

•	 Commercial (Lifeguard, Training & First Aid) Operations - revenue 
increased 8%, due to increased service provision. 

•	 Non-Commercial services revenue increased by 12%, 
predominantly due to sports services.

Other 

Investment income increased $53K with increased term deposit 
balances and higher interest rates on offer. 

Expenditure 

Expenditure for the period increased 4% to $21.4M from $20.5M in 
the prior year. The major reason being a significant increase in staff 
related expenditure to $9.9M from $8.6M in 2017 related to increased 
service provision to clubs to fulfil grant requirements and commercial 
contracts. Legal and consulting ($0.6M) remained constant. 

Core Activities

Expenditure on core activities increased by 22% ($2.2M) noting the 
component activities changed significantly:

•	 Lifesaving & lifeguards – increase of 35% due to radio network 
expenditure and other expenditure associated with Enhanced 
Rescue Capabilities grant.

•	 Education and training – increase of 120% due to expenditure 
associated with Blackspot community education and the Vocation 
Education & Training grant.

•	 Member services – decrease of 68% associated with the completion 
of the Community Inclusion program which came to an end in 
16/17.   

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE REPORT
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Management and Administration 

The organisation’s management and administrative costs decreased 
slightly, pleasingly we have remained within the benchmark for 
Not-for-Profits being 25% of total revenue or total expenditure. 

SLSNSW’s management and administrative costs are 17% and 21% 
of total revenue respectively. 

Distributions

SLSNSW has continued to support clubs and branches through 
fundraising distributions, in-kind support and direct payments 
from grants.  Distributions assist with capital works, lifesaving 
equipment, volunteer uniforms and general operating costs.

•	 Clubs received $2.5M (70% from grants and 30% from 
fundraising/donations).

•	 Branches received $0.7M (90% from sponsorship/grants and 
10% from fundraising/donations).

Distributions make up 17% of total expenditure and equate to 14% 
of total revenue. 

Cash and Deposits   

The organisation currently holds $18.6M (2017 $13M) in cash or 
term deposits in accordance with the SLSNSW Investment policy. 
The majority of these deposits are held in effective trust $14M (2017 
$8.4M) to cover deferred grants, fundraising commitments or to 
cover the long term sustainability of SLSNSW, branches and clubs. 
The breakdown is as follows:

Consolidated SLSNSW & SLSS Jun 18

Investment Cash & Deposits $M %

(Effectively) in Trust $14.0 75%

Deferred Grants $7.3 39%

Deferred Fundraising $0.9 5%

L/T Sustainability SLSNSW $1.5 8%

L/T Sustainability Clubs/Branches $3.9 21%

Employee Entitlements $0.4 2%

Working Capital $4.6 25%

Total $18.6 100%

Thank you 

I would like to give a special thanks to all our members and 
supporters including the NSW and Australian Governments, and 
our major sponsors Holden, DHL, Westpac, and ClubsNSW.  Our 
achievements would not be possible without you. 

In closing I would like to thank my predecessor Philippa Butt and 
the finance team and my fellow Directors for their assistance and 
support during the year. In particular Ross Bidencope, Rebecca 
Churchill, Carolyn Tremble, and Joanna Johnston for their continued 
efforts towards the financial governance and security of SLSNSW. 
Thank you also to the Finance and Audit Compliance Committee for 
their expertise and guidance. 

Paul Bolton 
Director of Finance

SLSNSW CEO Steven Pearce AFSM joins Trent 

Sutton, ClubsNSW to announce the extension of 

the partnership for another three years.

It is a credit to all those involved that SLSNSW now has $13.4M in 
the Sustainability Funds, with $5.M in cash and $8M in land.  It is 
a great achievement and we will continue building a fund for the 
sustainability of our organisation over the coming years.
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Consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2018

FINANCIAL REPORT

Note 2018 ($) 2017 ($)

Revenue 2 24,496,253 22,015,307

Expenses 

Materials and consumables used (773,871) (926,665)

Employee benefits (9,922,980) (8,571,752)

Depreciation and amortisation (788,622) (795,963)

Distribution of grants to clubs and branches (4,056,627) (4,977,543)

Repairs and maintenance (1,280,980) (790,224)

Consultancy (333,211) (434,631)

Donations paid (69,641) (59,530)

Entertainment/catering (191,400) (185,669)

Advertising (104,902) (78,322)

Carnival cost (47,291) (32,483)

Insurance (573,998) (599,443)

Motor vehicle (311,861) (288,923)

Rental charges (187,341) (160,807)

Printing, postage and stationery (343,428) (275,815)

Training (390,905) (310,782)

Travel and accommodation (337,678) (377,707)

Finance costs (5,221) (5,946)

Other expenses (1,640,123) (1,662,505)

(21,360,080) (20,534,710)

Surplus for year 3,136,173 1,480,597

Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss 

Revaluation of land and building 8,831,972 - 

Other comprehensive income for the year 8,831,972 - 

Total comprehensive income 11,968,145 1,480,597

Note 2018 ($) 2017 ($)

Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 4 8,518,035 8,828,852

Receivables 5 946,495 699,306

Inventories 106,554 173,042

Other financial assets 6 10,133,946 4,224,685

Prepayments 178,083 150,187

Total current assets 19,883,113 14,076,072

Non‑current assets 

Property, plant and equipment 7 22,300,490 12,149,112

Total non‑current assets 22,300,490 12,149,112

Total assets 42,183,603 26,225,184

Current liabilities 

Payables 8 2,312,949 989,586

Provisions 9 1,424,513 1,512,907

Other liabilities 10 5,974,021 3,218,716

Total current liabilities 9,711,483 5,721,209

Non‑current liabilities 

Total liabilities 9,711,483 5,721,209

Net assets 32,472,120 20,503,975

Equity 

Reserves 11 8,831,972 - 

Retained earnings 12 23,640,148 20,503,975

Total equity 32,472,120 20,503,975
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Note 2018 ($) 2017 ($)

Cash flow from operating activities 

Receipts from members, customers, donors and for grants 26,133,879 21,983,332

Payments to suppliers and employees (20,364,819) (20,923,245)

Interest received 250,991 197,951

Net cash provided by operating activities 6,020,051 1,258,038

Cash flow from investing activities 

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 286,444 646,810

Proceeds from drawdowns on term deposits - 834,695

Payment for property, plant and equipment (708,052) (778,445)

Payment for investments in term deposit (5,909,260) - 

Net cash (used in)/ provided by investing activities (6,330,868) 703,060

Cash flow from financing activities 

Net cash (used in) financing activities - - 

Reconciliation of cash 

Cash at beginning of the financial year 8,828,852 6,867,754

Net (decrease)/ increase in cash held (310,817) 1,961,098

Cash at end of financial year 13(a) 8,518,035 8,828,852

Comparative from the prior year have changed as Cash has been restated to only include term deposit less 

than 90 days in maturity. In the prior year included all term deposits of all maturities.

NOTE 2: Revenue and Other Income 2018 ($) 2017 ($)

Sales revenue 

Sale of equipment 889,724 1,117,800

Rendering of services 

Education and training 4,337,036 3,935,360

Lifesaving services 5,270,738 4,960,469

Sponsorship and licensing 1,289,560 1,152,994

Capitation and insurance levies 1,223,483 1,183,868

12,120,817 11,232,691

Other revenue 

Interest income 250,991 197,951

Not‑for‑profit revenue 

Bequests 200,650 163,412

Donations 1,823,811 1,703,091

Grants 6,368,218 6,380,947

Rental income - - 

Other Income 

Gain on fair value adjustments 1,616,956 - 

Profit on sale of non‑current assets 69,466 124,428

Other income 1,155,620 1,094,988

2,842,042 1,219,416

24,496,253 22,015,308
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FINANCIAL REPORT CONTINUED

NOTE 3: Key Management Personnel Compensation 2018 ($) 2017 ($)

Compensation received by key management personnel of the group 

‑ aggregate compensation 920,321 900,492

Number of key management personnel considered for part or for whole year:   6 (2017: 8)

NOTE 4: Cash and Cash Equivalents 2018 ($) 2017 ($)

Cash on hand 500 500

Cash at bank 6,714,873 7,551,742

Cash on deposit 1,767,362 1,241,310

Refundable deposit 35,300 35,300

8,518,035 8,828,852

NOTE 5: Receivables 2018 ($) 2017 ($)

Current

Trade debtors 699,306 441,455

Other receivables 247,189 257,851

946,495 699,306

NOTE 6: Other Financial Assets 2018 ($) 2017 ($)

Current 

Term deposits 10,133,946 4,224,685

At year end a significant portion of both cash and investments representing unexpended Government grants received in advance, 

fundraising commitments or to cover the long term sustainability of Surf Life Saving New South Wales, branches and clubs are 

restricted in their use and are not available to service normal operating costs.

Grants received in advance (Note 10) 5,974,021 3,218,716

Fundraising distribution (Note 9)                852,566 800,000

Long term sustainability Funds  4,759,793 3,389,024

Total restricted funds 11,586,380 7,407,740

Cash and Term Deposits, comparative information has been reclassified and repositioned for consistency with current year disclosures.



61

NOTE 7: Property, Plant And Equipment 2018 ($) 2017 ($)

Land 

Freehold land 

At cost - 3,831,211

At valuation 15,256,000 2,713,068

Total freehold land 15,256,000 6,544,279

Land and buildings 

At cost 2,144,781 2,144,781

Accumulated depreciation (139,382) (96,486)

2,005,399 2,048,295

At valuation 4,000,000 2,800,000

Accumulated depreciation - (444,993)

4,000,000 2,355,007

Total buildings 6,005,399 4,403,302

Total land and buildings 21,261,399 10,947,581

Plant and equipment 

Plant and equipment at cost 2,873,221 2,595,758

Accumulated depreciation (2,494,404) (2,278,045)

378,817 317,713

Motor vehicles at cost 1,573,824 1,487,106

Accumulated depreciation (913,550) (603,288)

660,274 883,818

Total plant and equipment 1,039,091 1,201,531

Total property, plant and equipment 22,300,490 12,149,112

(a) Valuations  

The land and buildings at 1 and 3 Narabang Way, Belrose were valued at 30 June 2018. Fair value of the land is estimated based on appraisals performed by independent, professionally 

qualified property valuers. The previous valuation at 3 Narabang Way, Belrose was performed at 30 June 2014.

(b) Reconciliations

Reconciliation of the carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment at the beginning and end of the current financial year 

Freehold land 

Opening carrying amount 6,544,279 6,544,279

Additions - - 

Net amount of revaluation increments less decrements 8,711,721 - 

Closing carrying amount 15,256,000 6,544,279

Buildings 

Opening carrying amount 4,403,302 4,944,781

Net amount of revaluation increments less decrements 1,763,521 - 

Depreciation expense (161,424) (541,479)

Closing carrying amount 6,005,399 4,403,302

Plant and equipment 

Opening carrying amount 317,713 352,431

Additions 339,624 126,335

Disposals (51,287) - 

Depreciation expense (227,233) (161,053)

Closing carrying amount 378,817 317,713

Motor vehicles 

Opening carrying amount 883,818 1,197,758

Additions 368,428 652,099

Disposals (192,007) (522,382)

Depreciation expense (399,965) (443,657)

Closing carrying amount 660,274 883,818
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NOTE 8: Payables 2018 ($) 2017 ($)

Current

Unsecured liabilities 

Trade creditors 827,787 298,820

Sundry creditors and accruals 1,485,162 690,766

2,312,949 989,586

NOTE 9: Provisions 2018 ($) 2017 ($)

Current

Employee benefits (a) 571,947 712,907

Fundraising distribution  852,566 800,000

1,424,513 1,512,907

(a) Aggregate employee benefits liability 571,947 712,907

(b) Description of provisions

The Fundraising provision represents funds raised from fundraising events conducted by Surf Life Saving Australia for which amounts are  

transferred to Surf Life Saving New South Wales for distributions to be paid to surf clubs in accordance with Board approved decisions.

NOTE 10: Other Liabilities 2018 ($) 2017 ($)

Current

Grants received in advance 5,974,021 3,218,716

Government grants

Government grants received in advance are predominantly capital facility grants held on behalf of surf clubs. Contractually these grants could be disbursed within 12 months and are therefore 

classified as Current. In practical terms these grants take an average of 5‑6 years to be fully disbursed.

The related funding agreements state that at the terminating date, any unexpended Funding must be repaid, however this has not occurred previously. Surf Life Saving New South Wales liaises with 

the NSW government for each of the projects referred to on the funding agreement. 

NOTE 11: Reserves 2018 ($) 2017 ($)

Asset revaluation reserve 8,831,972 - 

8,831,972 - 

The asset revaluation reserve is used to record increments on the revaluation of non‑current assets. 
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NOTE 12: Retained Earnings 2018 ($) 2017 ($)

Retained earnings at beginning of year 20,503,975 19,023,378

Surplus for the year 3,136,173 1,480,597

23,640,148 20,503,975

NOTE 13: Cash Flow Information 2018 ($) 2017 ($)

(a) Reconciliation of cash

Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the consolidated statement of cash flows is reconciled to the related items in the consolidated statement of financial position is as follows: 

Cash on hand 500 500

Cash at bank 6,714,873 7,551,742

At call deposits with financial institutions 1,767,362 1,241,310

Refundable deposits 35,300 35,300

8,518,035 8,828,852

NOTE 14: Capital and Leasing Commitments

(a) Operating lease commitments

Non‑cancellable operating leases contracted for but not capitalised in the financial statements: 

Payable 

‑ not later than one year 76,872 76,872

‑ later than one year and not later than five years 179,368 256,240

256,240 333,112

A leasing agreement has been entered into with Fuji Xerox related to office equipment held at Surf Life Saving New South Wales headquarters.
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SURF LIFE SAVING NEW SOUTH WALES AND CONTROLLED ENTITY 
ABN 93 827 748 379 

 
AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION 

TO THE DIRECTORS OF SURF LIFE SAVING NEW SOUTH WALES 

 

 

In relation to the independent audit for the year ended 30 June 2018, to the best of my 
knowledge and belief there have been: 
 
a) No contraventions of the auditor independence requirements of section 60-40 of 
Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012; and 
 
b) No contraventions of APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants. 

 

This declaration is in respect of Surf Life Saving New South Wales and the entities it 
controlled during the year. 

 

 

 

 

CARL MILLINGTON PITCHER PARTNERS 

Partner Sydney 

 

Date: 8 October2018 
  

 

 

AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION
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An independent New South Wales Partnership. ABN 17 795 780 962. 
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 

  
 

SURF LIFE SAVING NEW SOUTH WALES AND CONTROLLED ENTITY 
ABN 93 827 748 379 

 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF SURF LIFE SAVING NEW SOUTH WALES 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial report of Surf Life Saving New South Wales (''the company'') and its 
subsidiary, ("the Group"), which comprises the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 
2018, the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated 
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and 
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and the directors' 
declaration. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of the Group, is in accordance with Division 60 of the 
Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, including: 

(a) giving a true and fair view of the Group’s financial position as at 30 June 2018 and of its financial 
performance for the year then ended; and 

(b) complying with Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure Requirements and Division 60 of 
the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2013. 

 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section 
of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Australian Charities and 
Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 ("ACNC Act") and the ethical requirements of the Accounting 
Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants ("the 
Code") that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

 

Other Information 

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information 
included in the Group’s annual report for the year ended 30 June 2018, but does not include the financial 
report and our auditor’s report thereon. 
Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express 

any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF SURF LIFE SAVING NEW SOUTH WALES 
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In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, 
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or 
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Report 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance 
with the financial reporting requirements of the ACNC Act and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of a financial report that is free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial report, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as 
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has 
no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process. 

 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes 
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of this financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional 
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors. 
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report (Continued) 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report 
to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going 
concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation. We communicate with the directors regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 

In our opinion: 
(a)  the financial statements of Surf Life Saving New South Wales show a true and 
 fair view of the financial results of the charitable and fundraising activities for the year ended 30                   
 June 2018; 
 
(b)  the financial statements and associated records of Surf Life Saving New South Wales have been  
 properly kept during the year in accordance with the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991; 
 
(c)  money received as a result of charitable and fundraising activities conducted during the year has 
 been properly accounted for and applied in accordance with the Act; and 
 
(d) there are reasonable grounds to believe Surf Life Saving New South Wales will 
 be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due. 

 

 

 

CARL MILLINGTON PITCHER PARTNERS 

Partner Sydney 

 

Date: 8 October 2018 
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Event 1st 2nd 3rd

U12 Male 100m Obstacle Race Charlie Walker (Cooks Hill) Mitchell Morris (Newport) Jake Morris (Newport)

U12 Female 100m Obstacle Race Chelsea Jones (Bulli) Kimberly Doyle (Manly) Katelynn Doyle (Manly)

U12 Male 50m U12 Brick Carry Charlie Walker (Cooks Hill) Mitchell Morris (Newport) James Marshall (Shelly Beach)

U12 Female 50m U12 Brick Carry Chelsea Jones (Bulli) Kimberly Doyle (Manly) Emelyn Wheeler (Terrigal)

U12 Male 2x25m U12 Line Throw Newport Wanda Terrigal

U12 Female 2x25m U12 Line Throw North Curl Curl Terrigal MacMasters 

U12 Male 50m Free w/fins Charlie Walker (Cooks Hill) James Marshall (Shelly Beach) Lee Melbourn (North Curl Curl)

U12 Female 50m Free w/fins Emelyn Wheeler (Terrigal) Kimberly Doyle (Manly) Chelsea Jones (Bulli)

U12-13 Male 200m Obstacle Relay Newport Terrigal Bulli

U12-13 Female 200m Obstacle Relay Terrigal Bulli Wanda 

U12-13 Male 100m Brick Relay Terrigal Bulli Elouera

U12-13 Female 100m Brick Relay Bulli Terrigal Umina Beach

U12-13 Male 2x50m Patient Tow Relay Bulli Umina Beach Newport

U12-13 Female 2x50m Patient Tow Relay Terrigal B North Curl Curl Terrigal C

U12-13 Male 200m Medley Relay Newport Bulli Elouera

U12-13 Female 200m Medley Relay Bulli Terrigal Wanda 

U13 Male 100m Obstacle Race Joel Piper (Newport) Henri Carrera (Wanda) Liam Davis (Elouera)

U13 Female 100m Obstacle Race Holly Holmesby (Bulli) Eliana Bootes (Terrigial) Zara Good (Terrigal) 

U13 Male 50m Brick Carry Thomas Rodham (Umina Beach) Henri Carrera (Wanda) Joel Piper (Newport)

U13 Female 50m Brick Carry Holly Holmesby (Bulli) Kiara Frost (Terrigal) Eliana Bootes (Terrrigal)

U13 Male 2x25m Line Throw Caves Beach Terrigal Newport

U13 Female 2x25m Line Throw Bulli Newport North Curl Curl

U13 Male 50m Free w/fins Henri Carrera (Wanda) Thomas Rodham (Umina Beach) Joel Piper (Newport)

U13 Female 50m Free w/fins Eliana Bootes (Terrigal) Kirra Dale (Bronte) Charlotte Carrol (North Curl Curl)

U14 Male 200m Obstacle Race Riley Dixon (Wanda) Nicholas Middleton (Wanda) Joseph Warne (Cudgen Headland)

U14 Female 200m Obstacle Race Charlise Wheeler (Terrigal) Bella Williams (Cooks Hill) Alex Lefevre (Newport)

U14 Male 50m Manikin Carry Riley Dixon (Wanda) Joseph Warne (Cudgen Headland) Saxon Coates (Swansea Belmont)

U14 Female 50m Manikin Carry Chloe Hoy (Terrigal) Charlise Wheeler (Terrigal) Skye O’Mara (Terrigal)

U14 Male 2x25m Line Throw Terrigal Umina Beach Bullia

U14 Female 2x25m Line Throw Terrigal B Terrigal A Shelly Beach

U14 Male 50m Free w/fins Riley Dixon (Wanda) Nicholas Middleton (Wanda) Joseph Warne (Cudgen Headland)

U14 Female 50m Free w/fins Skye O’Mara (Avoca Beach) Charlise Wheeler (Terrigal) Analiese Melbourn (North Curl Curl)

U14 Male 100m Manikin Tow Jospeh Warne (Cudgen Headland) Sam Cummins (Terrigal) Keaton Pollington (Terrigal)

U14 Female 100m Manikin Tow Ash Blayney (Elouera) Chloe Hoy (Terrigal) Holly Ayres (Avoca Beach)

U14-15 Male 200m Obstacle Relay Umina Beach Wanda Terrigal

U14-15 Female 200m Obstacle Relay North Curl Curl Bulli Terrigal

U14-15 Male 200m Manikin Relay Umina Beach Terrigal Wanda 

U14-15 Female 200m Manikin Relay Shelly Beach Bulli Wanda 

U14-15 Male 200m Medley Relay Umina Beach Terrigal Wanda 

U14-15 Female 200m Medley Relay North Curl Curl Terrigal Bulli

U15 Male 200m Obstacle Race Lachlan Braddish (Umina Beach) Mackenzie Hannington (Elouera) Zach Morris (Newport)

U15 Female 200m Obstacle Race Kaylah Holmes (Umina Beach) Zara Sharman (Bulli) Charli Brown (North  Curl Curl)

U15 Male 50m Manikin Carry Lachlan Braddish (Umina Beach) Blake Hessel (Umina Beach) Mackenzie Hannington (Elouera)

U15 Female 50m Manikin Carry Kaylah Holmes (Umina Beach) Zara Sharman (Bulli) Emily Curran (Caves Beach)

U15 Male 100m Manikin Carry Blake Hessel (Umina Beach) Lachlan Braddish (Umina Beach) Mackenzie Hannington (Elouera)

U15 Female 100m Manikin Carry Kaylah Holmes (Umina Beach) Charli Brown ( North Curl Curl) Emily Curran (Caves Beach)

U15 Male 100m Manikin Tow Blake Hessel (Umina Beach) Lachlan Braddish (Umina Beach) Lachlan Mcleod (Umina Beach)

U15 Female 100m Manikin Tow Zara Sharman (Bulli) Kaylah Holmes (Umina Beach) Lauren Fitzgerald (Caves Beach)

Youth Open Masters

1st 2nd 3rd 1st 2nd 3rd 1st 2nd 3rd

Terrigal Umina Beach Bulli Redhead Wanda Elouera Bondi Terrigal Umina Beach

214 168 154 185 109 102 177 62 53

Pool Rescue Championships 
8 - 9 July 2017, Ryde Aquatic Leisure Centre
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Event 1st 2nd 3rd

U15 Male 2x25m Line Throw Umina B Umina A Elouera

U15 Female 2x25m Line Throw Caves Beach Umina Beach Shelly Beach

U15 Male 50m Free w/fins Lachlan Braddish (Umina Beach) Mackenzie Hannington (Elouera) Zach Morris (Newport)

U15 Female 50m Free w/fins Charli Brown (North Curl Curl) Kaylah Holmes (Umina Beach) Emily Curran (Caves Beach)

U17 Male 200m Obstacle Race Nathan Clarke (Wanda) Jack Curran (Redhead) Chris King (Elouera)

U17 Female 200m Obstacle Race Naomi Scott (Manly) Anthea Warne (Cudgen Headland) Keeley Booth (Avoca Beach)

U17 Male 50m Manikin Carry Chris King (Elouera) Jack Curran (Redhead) Nathan Clarke (Wanda)

U17 Female 50m Manikin Carry Anthea Warne (Cudgen Headland) Emily Doyle (Manly) Brotne Smith (Umina Beach)

U17 Male 100m Manikin Carry Matt Sperring (Elouera) Jack Curran (Redhead) Bailey Proud (Redhead)

U17 Female 100m Manikin Carry Keeley Booth (Avoca Beach) Anthea Warne (Cudgen Headland) Emily Doyle (Manly)

U17 Male 100m Manikin Tow Matt Sperring (Elouera) Bailey Proud (Redhead) Jack Curran (Redhead)

U17 Female 100m Manikin Tow Anthea Warne (Cudgen Headland) Keeley Booth (Avoca Beach) Emily Maythers (North Cronulla)

U17 Male 2x25m Line Throw Wanda Elouera Cronulla 

U17 Female 2x25m Line Throw Elouera / Manly

U17 Male 50m Free w/fins Bailey Proud (Redhead) Jack Curran (Redhead) Nathan Clarke (Wanda)

U17 Female 50m Free w/fins Keeley Booth (Avoca Beach) Anthea Warne (Cudgen Headland) Emily Maythers (North Cronulla)

U17 Male 200m Super Lifesaver Nathan Clarke (Wanda) Matt Sperring (Elouera) Jack Curran (Redhead)

U17 Female 200m Super Lifesaver Anthea Warne (Cudgen Headland) Keeley Booth (Avoca Beach) Naomi Scott (Manly)

U17 Male 100m Rescue Medley Nathan Clarke (Wanda) Jack Curran (Redhead) Matt Sperring

U17 Female 100m Rescue Medley Anthea Warne (Cudgen Headland) Emily Doyle (Manly) Keeley Booth (Avoca Beach)

U17-19 Male 200m Obstacle Relay Redhead Elouera Shelly Beach

U17-19 Female 200m Obstacle Relay Redhead

U17-19 Male 100m Manikin Relay Elouera Cronulla Shelly Beach

U17-19 Female 100m Manikin Relay Redhead

U17-19 Male 200m Medley Relay Elouera Cronulla

U19 Male 200m Obstacle Race Thomas Lennox (Shelly Beach) Bradley Dawson  (Cronulla) Dylan Gisbey (Redhead)

U19 Female 200m Obstacle Race Rachel Wood (Umina Beach) Brittany Stoker (Wanda) Jemma Smith (Umina Beach)

U19 Male 50m Manikin Carry James De Vries (Shelly Beach) Bradley Dawson  (Cronulla) Thomas Lennox (Shelly Beach)

U19 Female 50m Manikin Carry Rachel Wood (Umina Beach) Jemma Smith (Umina Beach) Brittany Stoker (Wanda)

U19 Male 100m Manikin Carry James De Vries (Shelly Beach) Bradley Dawson  (Cronulla) Dylan Gisbey (Redhead)

U19 Female 100m Manikin Carry Jemma Smith (Umina Beach) Brittany Stoker (Wanda) Rachel Wood (Umina Beach)

U19 Male 100m Manikin Tow Bradley Dawson (Cronulla)

U19 Female 100m Manikin Tow Jemma Smith (Umina Beach) Rachel Wood (Umina Beach) Brittany Stoker (Wanda)

U19 Male 2x25m Line Throw Shelly Beach

U19 Female 2x25m Line Throw Umina Beach

U19 Male 50m Free w/fins James De Vries (Shelly Beach) Dylan Gisbey (Redhead) Bradley Dawson (Cronulla)

U19 Female 50m Free w/fins Brittany Stoker (Wanda) Rachel Wood (Umina Beach) Jemma Smith (Umina Beach)

U19 Male 200m Super Lifesaver James De Vries (Shelly Beach) Bradley Dawson  (Cronulla) Dylan Gisbey (Redhead)

U19 Female 200m Super Lifesaver Rachel Wood (Umina Beach) Jemma Smith (Umina Beach) Brittany Stoker (Wanda)

U19 Male 100m Rescue Medley James De Vries (Shelly Beach)

U19 Female 100m Rescue Medley Rachel Wood (Umina Beach) Brittany Stoker (Wanda)

Open Male 200m Obstacle Race Jacob Cerniauskas (Redhead) Daniel Collins (Redhead) Blake McCrindle (Wanda)

Open Female 200m Obstacle Race Anthea Warne (Cudgen Headland) Rachelle King (Terrigal) Gabby Grieves (Caves Beach)

Open Male 200m Obstacle Relay Redhead Elouera Bronte

Open Female 200m Obstacle Relay Redhead

Open Male 50m Manikin Carry Tom Simpson (Bronte) Blake McCrindle (Wanda) Jacob Cerniauskas (Redhead /  

Daniel Collins (Redhead)

Open Female 50m Manikin Carry Rachelle King (Terrigal) Gabby Grieves (Caves Beach) Keeley Booth (Avoca Beach)

Open Male 100m Manikin Carry Daniel Collins (Redhead) Stijn Agten (Bronte) Tom Simpson (Bronte)

Open Female 100m Manikin Carry Rachelle King (Terrigal) Gabby Grieves (Caves Beach) Philippa Emery (Cronulla)

Open Male 100m Manikin Relay Bronte Redhead Elouera

Open Female 100m Manikin Relay Redhead

Opem Male 100m Manikin Tow Daniel Collins (Redhead) Stijn Agten (Bronte) Blake McCrindle (Wanda)
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Event 1st 2nd 3rd

Open Female 100m Manikin Tow Rachelle King (Terrigal) Gabby Grieves (Caves Beach) Philippa Emery (Cronulla)

Open Male 2x25m Line Throw Wanda Cronulla B Cronulla C

Open Female 2x25m Line Throw Umina Beach Elouera 

Open Male 50m Free Nathan Clarke (Wanda) Bailey Proud (Redhead) Jack Curran (Redhead)

Open Female 50m Free Brittany Stoker (Wanda) Anthea Warne (Cudgen Headland) Emily Doyle (Manly)

Open Male 50m Free w/fins Leigh Ryan (Bronte) Daniel Collins (Redhead) Jacob Cerniauskas (Redhead)

Open Female 50m Free w/fins Jemma Smith (Umina Beach) Rachelle King (Terrigal) Gabby Grieves (Caves Beach)

Open Male 200m Super Lifesaver Daniel Collins (Redhead) Tom Simpson (Bronte) Blake McCrindle (Wanda)

Open Female 200m Super Lifesaver Rachelle King (Terrigial) Gaby Grieves (Caves Beach) Philippa Emery (Cronulla)

Open Male 100m Rescue Medley Tom Simpson (Bronte) Blake McCrindle (Wanda) Daniel Collins (Redhead)

Open Female 100m Rescue Medley Rachelle King (Terrigial) Gabby Grieves (Caves Beach) Philippa Emery (Cronulla)

Open Male 200m Medley Relay Redhead Elouera Bronte

30-39 Male 200m Obstacle Glenn Coltman (North Curl Curl) Max Gonzalez (Bondi) Andrew Drain (Caves Beach)

30-39 Female 200m Obstacle Dana Richards (Shellharbour) Kristy McIntyre (Bondi)

30-39 Male 50m Manikin Carry Glenn Coltman (North Curl Curl) Max Gonzalez (Bondi) Andrew Drain (Caves Beach)

30-39 Female 50m Manikin Carry Kristy McIntyre (Bondi)

30-39 Male 100m Manikin Carry Glenn Coltman (North Curl Curl) Max Gonzalez (Bondi) Andrew Drain (Caves Beach)

30-39 Male 100m Manikin Tow Glenn Coltman (North Curl Curl) Max Gonzalez (Bondi) Andrew Drain (Caves Beach)

30-39 Female 100m Manikin Tow Dana Richards (Shellharbour) Kristy McIntyre (Bondi)

30-39 Male 2x25m Line Throw Caves Beach B Caves Beach A Bondi 

40-49 Male 200m Obstacle Mark Fabik (Bondi) Nick Nezval (Bondi) Richard Vaughan (Umina Beach)

40-49 Female 200m Obstacle Dori Miller (Bondi) Caroline Mackley (Bondi) Linda Redfern (Terrigal)

40-49 Male 50m Manikin Carry Nick Nezval (Bondi) Mark Fabik (Bondi) Richard Vaughan (Umina Beach)

40-49 Female 50m Manikin Carry Dori Miller (Bondi) Samantha Wolf (Bondi) Linda Redfern (Terrigal)

40-49 Male 100m Manikin Carry Richard Vaughan (Umina Beach) Mark Lloyd (Wanda) Nick Nezval (Bondi)

40-49 Female 100m Manikin Carry Dori Miller (Bondi) Linda Redfern (Terrigal) Samantha Wolf (Bondi)

40-49 Male 100m Manikin Tow Mark Fabik (Bondi) Richard Vaughan (Umina Beach) Richard Green (Terrigal)

40-49 Female 100m Manikin Tow Dori Miller (Bondi) Samantha Wolf (Bondi) Christine Bishop (Umina Beach)

40-49 Male 2x25m Line Throw Terrigal Wanda Redhead

40-49 Female 2x25m Line Throw Umina B Terrigal Umina Beach

50-59 Male 200m Obstacle Michael Fox (Newcastle) Daniel Harding (Terrigal) Gary Emmerton (Bondi)

50-59 Female 200m Obstacle Laura Thurtell (Bondi)

50-59 Male 50m Manikin Carry Daniel Harding (Terrigal) Michael Fox (Newcastle) David Came (Cronulla)

50-59 Female 50m Manikin Carry Laura Thurtell (Bondi)

50-59 Male 100m Manikin Carry Daniel Harding (Terrigal) David Came (Cronulla) Gary Emerton (Bondi)

50-59 Female 100m Manikin Carry Laura Thurtell (Bondi)

50-59 Male 100m Manikin Tow Daniel Harding (Terrigal) David Came (Cronulla) Max Hoste (Caves Beach)

50-59 Female 100m Manikin Tow Laura Thurtell (Bondi) Lucy Williams - Caller (Umina Beach)

50-59 Male 2x25m Line Throw Bondi Cronulla

60+ Male 200m Obstacle Alan Metcalf (Newcastle) Cyril Baldock (Bondi) Peter Allison (South Maroubra)

60+ Male 50m Manikin Carry Alan Metcalf (Newcastle) Phil Dutton (South Maroubra) Peter Allison (South Maroubra)

60+ Male 100m Manikin Tow Phil Dutton (South Maroubra) Peter Allison (South Maroubra) Alan Metcalf (Newcastle)

60+ Male 2x25 Line Throw South Maroubra

Pool Rescue Championships cont. 
8 - 9 July 2017, Ryde Aquatic Leisure Centre
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60-69  Male Long Board Kennith Broomfield (North Avoca)

60-69 Female Long Board

50-59  Male Long Board Adriaan van der Wallen (Palm Beach) Rob Hatton (Woonona) Grant Salmon (Avalon Beach)

50-59 Female Long Board

40-49 Male Long Board Anthony Carrol (Bondi Surf Bathers) Trent Roberts (Stockton) John Wilde (Wanda)

40-49 Female Long Board

30-39 Male Long Board Clint Brown (Fingal Beach) Andrew Parker (Fingal Beach ) Douglas Lucas (Palm Beach)

30-39 Female Long Board Sophie Wade (Palm Beach) Emma Larssen (Cronulla)

Open Male Long Board Anthony Carrol (Bondi Surf Bathers) Adriaan van der Wallen (Palm Beach) Andrew O’Sullivan (Maroubra)

Open Female Long Board Sophie Wade (Palm Beach) Taylor Durrant (Cabarita Beach) Emma Larssen (Cronulla)

60-69 Male Short Board Kennith Broomfield (North Avoca)

60-69 Female Short Board

50-59 Male Short Board Andrew O’Sullivan (Maroubra) Adriaan van der Wallen (Palm Beach) Rob Hatton (Woonona)

50-59 Female Short Board

40-49 Male Short Board Anthony Carrol (Bondi Surf Bathers) Trent Roberts (Stockton) John Wilde (Wanda)

40-49 Female Short Board

30-39 Male Short Board Andrew Parker (Fingal Beach ) Alexander Nothling (Bondi Surf Bathers)

30-39 Female Short Board Sophie Wade (Palm Beach) Emma Larssen (Cronulla)

Open Male Short Board Trent Roberts (Stockton) Kai Onley (Cudgen Headland) Tyler Nott (Wanda)

Open Female Short Board Sophie Wade (Palm Beach) Sophie Boyd (Cudgen Headland) Taylor Durrant (Cabarita Beach)

U13 Male Board Riding Joel Barry (Shelly Beach) Joe Mison (Era) Rufus Hickey (Wamberal)

U13 Female Board Riding Molly Sheppard (MacMasters) Zoe Gelder (Thirroul) Gemma White (North Bondi)

U14 Male Board Riding Kyle O’Sullivan (Maroubra) Nicholas Stoddart (Swansea Belmont) Mitchell O’Loughlin (North Cronulla)

U14 Female Board Riding Samantha Babister (Wanda) Zoe Prelc (Queenscliff) Emily Hodgkinson (MacMasters) 

U15 Male Short Board  Finn Askew (Tacking Point)  James Hill (Sawtell) Mitchell O’Loughlin (North Cronulla)

U15 Female Short Board Darci Air (Thirroul) Sophie McFadden (Queenscliff) Zoe Prelc (Queenscliff)

U17 Male Short Board Tyler Nott (Wanda) Kai Onley (Cudgen Headland) Bryce Cudmore (North Narrabeen)

U17 Female Short Board Sophie Boyd (Cudgen Headland) Amy Gosling (Caves Beach) Olivia Glanville (Soldiers Beach)

U19 Male Short Board Joe Beale (Coogee) Kieran Braddish (Umina Beach) Jack Beale (Coogee)

U19 Female Short Board

2017 NSW Board Riding Championships 
8 - 10 September 2017, Birubi Point SLSC

Overall Club Points

1st 2nd 3rd

Palm Beach SLSC (NSW) Wanda SLSC Inc Bondi Surf Bathers LSC

44 26 23
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U12 Female Flags Yasmeen Janschek (SYD) Mischa Boniface (SC) Ella Busch (CC)

U12 Female Sprint Nina van der Ryden (SNB) Emma Walsh (ILL) Yasmeen Janschek (SYD)

U12 Female Board Tiana Sargeant (HUN) Ashleigh Windsham (SNB) Pearl McQueen (CC)

U12 Female Board Teams HUN SNB SYD

U12 Ironwoman Zara Foran  (HUN) Georgina Prowse (SNB) India Hulbert (SYD)

U12 Ironwoman Teams HUN SNB SYD

U12 Female Surf Zara Foran  (HUN) Bella Summers (SYD) Georgina Prowse (SNB)

U12 Female Surf Teams SYD SNB HUN

U12 Male Flags Kyan Pickthall (ILL) Ben Morris (FNC) Jeremy Hall (SYD)

U12 Male Sprint Artie Leiper (SNB) Kyan Pickthall (ILL) Kalen Routley (HUN)

U12 Male Board Conner Maggs (SNB) Maalik Moston (FNC) Harry Askew (MNC)

U12 Male Board Teams SNB MNC FNC

U12 Ironman Conner Maggs (SNB) Ethan Hamilton (HUN) Maalik Moston (FNC)

U12 Ironman Teams HUN CC SNB

U12 Male Surf Maalik Moston (FNC) Conner Maggs (SNB) Brayden Woodford (ILL)

U12 Male Surf Teams ILL HUN SNB/SYD

U12 Mixed Board Relay HUN SNB FNC

U12 Cameron SNB HUN SYD

U13 Female Flags Emelyn Wheeler (CC) Sabina Rogers (ILL) Fleur Sherlock (MNC)

U13 Female Sprint Emelyn Wheeler (CC) Stefanie Fejes (SNB) Zara Lammers (SYD)

U13 Female Board Saskia Roberts (SYD) Natalia Drobot (CC) Kimberley Doyle (SNB)

U13 Female Board Teams SYD/CC SNB

U13 Ironwoman Kimberley Doyle (SNB) Saskia Roberts (SYD) Kalani Ives (FNC)

U13 Ironwoman Teams SNB FNC SC

U13 Female Surf Kimberley Doyle (SNB) Saskia Roberts (SYD) Mia Cracknell (CC)

U13 Female Surf Teams SNB CC FNC

U13 Male Flags Joshua Gedz (SNB) Ethan Smith (SYD) Lachlan McMahon (FNC)

U13 Male Sprint Joshua Gedz (SNB) Patrick Broe (FSC) Lachlan McMahon (FNC)

U13 Male Board Mitchell Morris (SNB) Jack Breasley (HUN) Sam Hulbert (SYD)

U13 Male Board Teams SNB HUN SYD

U13 Ironman Mitchell Morris (SNB) Sam Hulbert (SYD) Jackson Blake (FNC)

U13 Ironman Teams SNB CC SYD

U13 Male Surf Mitchell Morris (SNB) Jackson Blake (FSC) Sam Hulbert (SYD)

U13 Male Surf Teams SNB HUN CC

U13 Mixed Board Relay SNB CC SYD

U13 Cameron SNB SYD CC

U14 Female Flags Lucy Flanagan (SYD) Zoe Couzens (SNB) Mia Bales (MNC)

U14 Female Sprint Lucy Flanagan (SYD) Grace Hewitt (HUN) Jorja Welsh (NC)

U14 Female Board Lilly O’Sullivan (FNC) Lily Forbes (HUN) Logan Galea (SYD)

U14 Female Board Teams FNC/SYD SNB

U14 Ironwoman Lilly O’Sullivan (FNC) Lili Finati (SYD) Jodie Louw (SNB)

U14 Ironwoman Teams SYD SNB FNC

U14 Female Surf Lilly O’Sullivan (FNC) Lili Finati (SYD) Jodie Louw (SNB)

U14 Female Surf Teams SYD SNB FNC

U14 Male Flags Jaydn Rossiter (MNC) Sterling Crawford (FNC) Max Geronimo (SYD)

U14 Male Sprint Max Geronimo (SYD) Dylan Calderon (SNB) Thomas Rodham (CC)

U14 Male Board Ty-Jesse Byrant (MNC Jack Been (FNC) Joel Piper (SNB)

U14 Male Board Teams MNC SYD ILL

Overall Competition Results

1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th 11th

SNB SYD HUN CC FNC ILL SC NC MNC FSC LNC

1220 1176 1051 976 939 758 553 540 484 334 254

Interbranch Championships 
9 -10 December 2017, Stockton SLSC
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U14 Ironman Joel Piper (SNB) Daniel Chisholm (HUN) Lucas Ottaway (ILL)

U14 Ironman Teams HUN/SYD SNB

U14 Male Surf Joel Piper (SNB) Lucas Ottaway (ILL) Daniel Chisholm (HUN)

U14 Male Surf Teams HUN ILL SYD

U14 Mixed Board Relay FNC SNB SYD

U14 Cameron SYD FNC ILL

Junior Beach Relay SNB SYD ILL

Junior Female Board Rescue Relay HUN CC SYD

Junior Male Board Rescue Relay SNB HUN SYD

U15 Female Flags Madeleine Wallace (SNB) Ava Sinclair (MNC) Jasmin Thomas (HUN)

U15 Female Sprint Madeleine Wallace (SNB) April Druery (SYD) Ava Sinclair (MNC)

U15 Female Board Elise Beaumont (ILL) Alex Lefevre (SNB) Xanthe Christopher (SYD)

U15 Female Board Teams SNB SYD NC

U15 Ironwoman Bella Williams (HUN) Piper Harrison (SNB) Xanthe Christopher (SYD)

U15 Ironwoman Teams HUN SNB SYD

U15 Female Surf Piper Harrison (SNB) Darci Berry (CC) Bella Williams (HUN)

U15 Female Surf Teams CC SNB HUN

U15 Male Flags Fletcher Myers (HUN) Jack Bridges (ILL) Reef Sommerville (FNC)

U15 Male Sprint Aiden Helu (SNB) Fletcher Myers (HUN ) Kyle Davis (MNC)

U15 Male Board Keaton Pollington (CC) Nick Stoddart (HUN) Nathan McKenzie (FNC)

U15 Male Board Teams HUN CC/FNC/SYD

U15 Ironman Nick Stoddart (HUN) Kyle O’Sullivan (SYD) Nathan McKenzie (FNC)

U15 Ironman Teams HUN SYD FNC

U15 Male Surf Saxon Coates (HUN) Riley Dixon (SYD) Oscar Smith (SNB)

U15 Male Surf Teams HUN SYD SNB

U15 Mixed Board Relay HUN FNC SYD

U15 Cameron HUN SYD NC

Youth Female Flags Alex Rampoldi (SYD) Bailee Radford (SNB) Cahrizma McDonald-Cass (FNC)

Youth Female Sprint Cahrizma McDonald-Cass (FNC) Alex Rampoldi (SYD) Savannah Wheeler (CC)

Youth Female Board Nicola Owen (HUN) Madison Louw (SNB) Rachel Sothern (SYD)

Youth Female Board Teams HUN/SNB/SYD

Youth Ironwoman Nicola Owen (HUN) Emily Doyle (SNB) Anthea Warne (FNC)

Youth Ironwoman Teams HUN/SNB FNC/ILL

Youth Female Surf Nicola Owen (HUN) Zara Sharman (ILL) Anthea Warne (FNC)

Youth Female Surf Teams ILL SNB HUN

Youth Female Ski Anthea Warne (FNC) Emily Doyle (SNB) Nicola Owen (HUN)

Youth Female Ski Teams SNB HUN FNC

Youth Female Taplin SNB SYD ILL

Youth Male Flags Sam Zustovich  (SC) Ben Hamill (ILL) Reuben Sharma (SNB)

Youth Male Sprint Sam Zustovich  (SC) Tom Malle (SYD) Blaine Nelson (CC)

Youth Male Board Zach Morris  (SNB) Zach Rojas (SYD) Finn Flahery (CC)

Youth Male Board Teams CC SYD SNB

Youth Ironman Zach Rojas (SYD) Finn Flahery (CC) Zach Morris  (SNB)

Youth Ironman Teams CC SYD FNC

Youth Male Surf Finn Askew (MNC) Zach Rojas (SYD) Lachlan Braddish (CC)

Youth Male Surf Teams FNC SYD/CC

Youth Male Ski Noah Harvard (SYD) Taylor Gabb (SNB) Ethan Coates (HUN)

Youth Male Ski Teams SNB HUN SYD

Youth Male Taplin SYD FNC CC

Youth Mixed Board Relay HUN SNB CC

Youth Mixed Ski Relay SNB SYD HUN

Open Female Flags Jazmine Yew (ILL) Jeremy Hall (SYD) Lisa Wright (HUN)

Open Female Sprint Laura Shorter (SNB) Ngaire Hadfiled (SYD) Lisa Wright (HUN)

Open Female Board Elyssa Pierce (SYD) Taylar Puskaric (SNB) Jemma Smith (CC)

Open Female Board Teams SYD CC SNB

Open Ironwoman Naomi Scott (SNB) Jemma Smith (CC) Elyssa Pierce (SYD)
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Open Ironwoman Teams SNB CC SYD

Open Female Surf Elyssa Pierce (SYD) Naomi Scott (SNB) Lily Costello  (HUN)

Open Female Surf Teams SYD SNB CC

Open Female Rescue Tube Rescue CC SNB SYD

Open Female Ski Jemma Smith (CC) Lily Costello  (HUN) Carla Papac (SYD)

Open Female Ski Teams CC SNB/HUN/SYD

Open Female Taplin Relay CC SNB SYD

Open Female Board Relay HUN SYD SNB

Open Male Flags Blake Drysdale (SNB) Jamee Smith (SYD) Keiran Gordon (HUN)

Open Male Sprints Michael Kember  (LNC) (D) Jamee Smith (SYD) Blake Drysdale (SNB)

Open Male Board Will Budd (SYD) Jay Furniss (SNB) Justin McMorland (HUN)

Open Male Board Teams HUN FNC/SNB/SYD

Open Ironman Max Brooks (SNB) Will Budd (SYD) Luke Chaffer (FNC)

Open Ironman Teams SNB SYD CC

Open Male Rescue Tube Rescue CC SNB HUN

Open Male Ski Max Brooks (SNB) Justin McMorland (HUN) Luke Chaffer (FNC)

Open Male Ski Teams SNB HUN/FNC/SYD

Open Male Surf Zak Van Dartel (CC) Jay Furniss (SNB) Daniel Collins (HUN)

Open Male Surf Teams SNB CC HUN

Open Male Taplin Relay SNB HUN SYD

Open Male Board Relay FNC HUN SNB

Open Mixed Board Rely SYD SNB CC

Open Mixed Ski Relay CC SNB SYD

Senior Beach Relay SYD HUN FNC

Interbranch Championships cont. 
9 -10 December 2017, Stockton SLSC

Event 1st 2nd 3rd

Junior March Past Cabarita Beach  Sawtell    Warilla Barrack Point  

All Age (Nipper) Beach Relay Cudgen Headland  Lennox Head - Alstonville  Ballina Lighthouse and Lismore  

U8 Female Beach Flags Aliyah Gerada  (Ballina Lighthouse and 

Lismore) 

Isabella Arghyros  (Cudgen Headland) Charli Mills  (Cudgen Headland) 

U8 Female Beach Sprint Isabella Arghyros  (Cudgen Headland) Matilda Daniel  (Cudgen Headland) Dana Fitzgerald  (Sawtell) 

U8 Female Wade Isabella Arghyros  (Cudgen Headland) Matilda Daniel  (Cudgen Headland) Dana Fitzgerald  (Sawtell) 

U8 Male Beach Flags Fergus Coughlan  (Nowra-Culburra) Dalton Allen  (Kiama) Edward Neto  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) 

U8 Male Beach Sprint Fergus Coughlan  (Nowra-Culburra) Peter Field  (Port Macquarie) Oscar Klose  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) 

U8 Male Wade Oscar Klose  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Peter Field  (Port Macquarie) Fergus Coughlan  (Nowra-Culburra) 

U8 Mixed Beach Relay Cudgen Headland  Sawtell    Port Macquarie  

U8 Mixed Wade Relay Cudgen Headland  Port Macquarie  Lennox Head - Alstonville  

U8-U10 Mixed Buchanan Relay Lennox Head - Alstonville  Sawtell    Cudgen Headland  

U9 Female Beach Flags Coco Backhouse  (Coffs Harbour) Emily Link  (Byron Bay) Alexis Hudson  (Forster) 

U9 Female Beach Sprint Hannah Jocumsen  (Cabarita Beach) Marli Francis  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Zoe Campbell  (Ballina Lighthouse and 

Lismore) 

U9 Female Board Race Frankie Moir-Dobbs  (Byron Bay) Marli Francis  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Laila McLaughlin  (Coffs Harbour) 

U9 Female Surf Race Kaimana Lowien-Britt  (Cudgen Headland) Lara Elliott  (Broulee Surfers) Alexis Hudson  (Forster) 

2018 Envirobank NSW Country Championships 
3-4 February 2018, South West Rocks SLSC

Overall Competition Points

1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th

Cudgen Headland Sawtell Byron Bay Warilla Barrack Point Lennox Head-Alstonville Mollymook Port Macquarie Yamba Coffs Harbour Tacking Point

1048 619 494 349 348 299 263 209 186 185
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U9 Male Beach Flags Miller Siasat  (Kiama Downs) Percy Walker  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Lachlan Arghyros  (Cudgen Headland) 

U9 Male Beach Sprint Miller Siasat  (Kiama Downs) Mac Brindley  (Byron Bay) Darcy Irby  (Brunswick) 

U9 Male Board Race Maddix Burke  (Warilla Barrack Point) Max Miller  (Kiama Downs) Reuben Sharpe  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) 

U9 Male Surf Race Benjamin Barlow  (Port Macquarie) Max Miller  (Kiama Downs) Maddix Burke  (Warilla Barrack Point) 

U9 Mixed Beach Relay Port Macquarie  Kiama Downs  Byron Bay  

U9 Mixed Board Relay Lennox Head - Alstonville  Warilla Barrack Point  Byron Bay  

U9 Mixed Surf Team Cudgen Headland  Byron Bay  Port Macquarie  

U10 Female Beach Flags Isabella FitzGerald  (Cape Hawke) Emma Trudgett  (Kiama Downs) Clare Harris  (Cudgen Headland) 

U10 Female Beach Sprint Isabella FitzGerald  (Cape Hawke) Cleo Schubert  (South West Rocks) Soraya Philp-Rudd  (Kiama) 

U10 Female Board Race Ava Arghyros  (Cudgen Headland) Isabella Tate  (Cudgen Headland) Larnie Mordue  (Coffs Harbour) 

U10 Female Surf Race Larnie Mordue  (Coffs Harbour) Cleo Schubert  (South West Rocks) Isabella Tate  (Cudgen Headland) 

U10 Male Beach Flags Sam Blake  (Batemans Bay) Ashton Moran  (Warilla Barrack Point) Marley Loveridge  (Cabarita Beach) 

U10 Male Beach Sprint Ashton Moran  (Warilla Barrack Point) Marley Loveridge  (Cabarita Beach) Dylan Kinkade  (Forster) 

U10 Male Board Race Storm Balmain  (Warilla Barrack Point) Jules Loemker  (Cudgen Headland) Sam Blake  (Batemans Bay) 

U10 Male Surf Race Sam Blake  (Batemans Bay) Finn Pengelly  (Sawtell) Storm Balmain  (Warilla Barrack Point) 

U10 Mixed Beach Relay Cabarita Beach  Lennox Head - Alstonville  Warilla Barrack Point  

U10 Mixed Board Relay Cudgen Headland  Sawtell    Lennox Head - Alstonville  

U10 Mixed Surf Team Sawtell    Warilla Barrack Point  Cudgen Headland  

U10-U13 Mixed 2 Person R&R

U11 Female 1km Beach Run Montana Doubell  (Warilla Barrack Point) Phoebe Link  (Byron Bay) Niamh Sharpe  (Lennox Head - Alstonville  ) 

U11 Female Beach Flags Evie Clarkson  (Cudgen Headland) Eliza Berrick  (Minnie Water-Wooli) Wyana Pietramale Sewell  (Byron Bay) 

U11 Female Beach Sprint Evie Clarkson  (Cudgen Headland) Eliza Berrick  (Minnie Water-Wooli) Ava Glassie  (Port Macquarie) 

U11 Female Board Race Niamh Sharpe  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Montana Doubell  (Warilla Barrack Point) Grace Eddy  (Cudgen Headland) 

U11 Ironwoman Niamh Sharpe  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Montana Doubell  (Warilla Barrack Point) Riley Andrews  (Urunga) 

U11 Female Surf Race Niamh Sharpe  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Ivy Miller  (Kiama Downs) Riley Andrews  (Urunga) 

U11 Male 1km Beach Run Daniel Williams  (Nambucca Heads) Kelly Campbell  (Ballina Lighthouse and 

Lismore) 

Angus McConnachie  (Sawtell) 

U11 Male Beach Flags James Williams  (Forster) Jackson Farland  (Kiama) Travis Stubbs  (Narooma) 

U11 Male Beach Sprint Kelly Campbell  (Ballina Lighthouse and 

Lismore) 

James Williams  (Forster) Angus Smyth  (Ballina Lighthouse and 

Lismore) 

U11 Male Board Race Tyse Thrower  (Tacking Point) Liam Price  (Byron Bay) Bede Francis  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) 

U11 Ironman Tacking Point  Warilla Barrack Point  Ballina Lighthouse and Lismore  

U11 Male Surf Race Angus Smyth  (Ballina Lighthouse and 

Lismore) 

Will Fowler  (Warilla Barrack Point) Tyse Thrower  (Tacking Point) 

U11 Mixed Beach Relay Port Macquarie  Cudgen Headland  Ballina Lighthouse and Lismore  

U11 Mixed Board Relay Lennox Head - Alstonville  Byron Bay  Warilla Barrack Point  

U11 Mixed Surf Team Warilla Barrack Point  Cudgen Headland  Sawtell    

U11/U12 Board Rescue Port Macquarie  Sawtell    Warilla Barrack Point  

U11/U12 Cameron Relay Sawtell    Lennox Head - Alstonville  Warilla Barrack Point  

U12 Female 1km Beach Run Suki Alford  (Byron Bay) Breah Fischer  (Sawtell) Charlie Norton  (Hat Head) 

U12 Female Beach Flags Lulu McGrath  (Urunga) Zoe Crilley  (Hat Head) Mischa Boniface  (Kiama Downs) 

U12 Female Beach Sprint Mischa Boniface  (Kiama Downs) Lulu McGrath  (Urunga) Grace Romer  (Forster) 

U12 Female Board Race Suki Alford  (Byron Bay) Breah Fischer  (Sawtell) Kelly Blair  (Warilla Barrack Point) 

U12 Ironwoman Alexis Barnett  (Salt) Kelly Blair  (Warilla Barrack Point) Breah Fischer  (Sawtell) 

U12 Female Surf Race Alexis Barnett  (Salt) Charlotte Shepherd  (Ballina Lighthouse 

and Lismore) 

Suki Alford  (Byron Bay) 

U12 Male 1km Beach Run Benjamin Morris  (Yamba) Jackson Walsh  (Warilla Barrack Point) Ted Strong  (Port Macquarie) 

U12 Male Beach Flags Benjamin Morris  (Yamba) Noah Waldock  (Ballina Lighthouse and 

Lismore) 

William Haigh  (Hat Head) 

U12 Male Beach Sprint Noah Waldock  (Ballina Lighthouse and 

Lismore) 

Benjamin Morris  (Yamba) Samuel Tracey  (Warilla Barrack Point) 

U12 Male Board Race Harry Askew  (Port Macquarie) Oscar Godwin  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Kynan Burke  (Warilla Barrack Point) 

U12 Ironman Lennox Head - Alstonville  Warilla Barrack Point  Sawtell    

U12 Male Surf Race Maalik Moston  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Patrick Carey  (Sawtell) Kynan Burke  (Warilla Barrack Point) 

U12 Mixed Beach Relay Lennox Head - Alstonville  Coffs Harbour  Kiama Downs  

U12 Mixed Board Relay Sawtell    Warilla Barrack Point  Byron Bay  

U12 Mixed Surf Team Warilla Barrack Point  Port Macquarie  Lennox Head - Alstonville  

U13 Female 1km Beach Run Kalani Ives  (Yamba) Clancy Miller  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Cassidy Pieren  (Port Macquarie) 
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U13 Female Beach Flags Fleur Sherlock  (Port Macquarie) Adel Ryall  (Shellharbour) Lucy Fitzpatrick  (Cudgen Headland) 

U13 Female Beach Sprint Alexa Farland  (Kiama) Sienna Lee  (Cudgen Headland) Olivia Williams  (Forster) 

U13 Female Board Race Kalani Ives  (Yamba) Auraiha Hewens  (Tacking Point) Emma Stegmann  (Warilla Barrack Point) 

U13 Ironwoman Kalani Ives  (Yamba) Elizabeth Warne  (Cudgen Headland) Emma Stegmann  (Warilla Barrack Point) 

U13 Female Surf Board Riding Anna HILL  (Nowra-Culburra) 

U13 Female Surf Race Kalani Ives  (Yamba) Elizabeth Warne  (Cudgen Headland) Lily Betland  (Coffs Harbour) 

U13 Male 1km Beach Run Caleb COOK  (Nowra-Culburra) Lachlan Cabor  (Shellharbour) Reeve Anderson  (Wauchope Bonny Hills) 

U13 Male Beach Flags Lachlan Cabor  (Shellharbour) Rupert Fahy  (Cudgen Headland) Lachlan Mahon  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) 

U13 Male Beach Sprint Stirling Norwood  (Mollymook) Lachlan Mahon  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Xavier Robertson-Reynolds  (Cape Hawke) 

U13 Male Board Race Oliver Sharpe  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Tahj Thrower  (Tacking Point) Jackson Blake  (Batemans Bay) 

U13 Ironman Jackson Blake  (Batemans Bay) Lachlan Cabor  (Shellharbour) Tahj Thrower  (Tacking Point) 

U13 Male Surf Board Riding Euan Hill  (Sawtell) Cooper Schubert  (South West Rocks) Nikson Mullan  (Port Macquarie) 

U13 Male Surf Race Jackson Blake  (Batemans Bay) Brock Neall  (Warilla Barrack Point) Malik Elabbasi  (Yamba) 

U13 Mixed Beach Relay Lennox Head - Alstonville  Cudgen Headland  Port Macquarie  

U13 Mixed Board Relay Lennox Head - Alstonville  Tacking Point  Warilla Barrack Point  

U13 Mixed Surf Team Warilla Barrack Point  Sawtell    Lennox Head - Alstonville  

U13/U14 Board Rescue Port Macquarie  Cudgen Headland  Sawtell    

U13/U14 Cameron Relay Cudgen Headland  Sawtell    Warilla Barrack Point  

U14 Female 2km Beach Run Olissa Onley  (Cudgen Headland) Cloe Nolan  (Sawtell) Hayley Fischer  (Sawtell) 

U14 Female Beach Flags Elli Beecham  (Narooma) Lily O’Sullivan  (Cudgen Headland) Mia Bales  (Wauchope Bonny Hills) 

U14 Female Beach Sprint Hayley Fischer  (Sawtell) Jorja Welch  (Sawtell) Mia Bales  (Wauchope Bonny Hills) 

U14 Female Board Race Lily O’Sullivan  (Cudgen Headland) Jorja Welch  (Sawtell) Orlaith Carey  (Sawtell) 

U14 Ironwoman Lily O’Sullivan  (Cudgen Headland) Olissa Onley  (Cudgen Headland) Cloe Nolan  (Sawtell) 

U14 Female Surf Board Riding Lily O’Sullivan  (Cudgen Headland) Sea McManus  (Tacking Point) Ginger Allen  (Cudgen Headland) 

U14 Female Surf Race Lily O’Sullivan  (Cudgen Headland) Hayley Fischer  (Sawtell) Olissa Onley  (Cudgen Headland) 

U14 Male 2km Beach Run William Gromadzki  (Sawtell) Elijah Hughes  (Cudgen Headland) Nathan Robinson  (Warilla Barrack Point) 

U14 Male Beach Flags Elijah Hughes  (Cudgen Headland) Stirling Crawford  (Cudgen Headland) Julian Fitzgerald (Cape Hawke) 

U14 Male Beach Sprint Julian Fitzgerald  (Cape Hawke) Stirling Crawford  (Cudgen Headland) Aiden Miles  (Narooma) 

U14 Male Board Race Ty-Jesse Brabant  (Port Macquarie) William Gromadzki  (Sawtell) Elijah Hughes  (Cudgen Headland) 

U14 Ironman Aidan Blaxland  (Sawtell) Jack Breen  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Ty-Jesse Brabant  (Port Macquarie) 

U14 Male Surf Board Riding Seth Carter (Byron Bay) Keegan Willetts  (Kiama Downs) Jali Pietramale Sewell (Byron Bay) 

U14 Male Surf Race Bailey Krstevski  (Warilla Barrack Point) Callum Elliott  (Warilla Barrack Point) Nathan Robinson  (Warilla Barrack Point) 

U14 Mixed Beach Relay Sawtell    Cudgen Headland  Cape Hawke 

U14 Mixed Board Relay Cudgen Headland  Sawtell    Warilla Barrack Point  

U14 Mixed Surf Team Warilla Barrack Point  Cudgen Headland  Sawtell    

U15 Female 2km Beach Run Ailish Barry  (Coffs Harbour) Luella Boulton  (Tathra) Libby Waugh  (Sawtell) 

U15 Female Beach Flags eilish norwood  (Mollymook) Samantha Hughes  (Lennox Head - 

Alstonville) 

Ailish Barry  (Coffs Harbour) 

U15 Female Beach Relay Sawtell    Port Macquarie  Cabarita Beach  

U15 Female Beach Sprint Eilish Norwood  (Mollymook) Maddison Aiken  (Black Head) Luella Boulton  (Tathra) 

U15 Female Board Race Olissa Onley  (Cudgen Headland) Emily Meacham  (Sawtell) Maisie Miller  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) 

U15 Female Board Relay Cudgen Headland  Sawtell Team A Sawtell Team B

U15 Female Board Rescue Sawtell Team A Sawtell Team B Cudgen Headland  

U15 Female Cameron Relay Sawtell Team A Sawtell Team B Cudgen Headland  

U15 Ironwoman Maisie Miller  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Emily Meacham  (Sawtell) Olissa Onley  (Cudgen Headland) 

U15 Female Rescue Tube Race Maisie Miller  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Emily Meacham  (Sawtell) Danielle Holt  (Mollymook) 

U15 Female Surf Board Riding Luella Boulton  (Tathra) 

U15 Female Surf Race Lily O’Sullivan  (Cudgen Headland) Maisie Miller  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Emily Meacham  (Sawtell) 

U15 Male 2km Beach Run Nicholas Bulloch  (Coffs Harbour) Jack Skinner  (Mollymook) Brodie Copeland  (Cudgen Headland) 

U15 Male Beach Flags Geordie Kemp  (Batemans Bay) Stirling Crawford  (Cudgen Headland) Reef Sommerville  (Cabarita Beach) 

U15 Male Beach Relay Cudgen Headland  Byron Bay  Coffs Harbour  

U15 Male Beach Sprint Geordie Kemp  (Batemans Bay) Beau Carter  (Byron Bay) Stirling Crawford  (Cudgen Headland) 

U15 Male Board Race Nathan Mackenzie  (Lennox Head - 

Alstonville) 

Nicholas Bulloch  (Coffs Harbour) Aidan Blaxland  (Sawtell) 

2018 Envirobank NSW Country Championships cont. 
3-4 February 2018, South West Rocks SLSC
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U15 Male Board Relay Byron Bay  Coffs Harbour  Cudgen Headland  

U15 Male Board Rescue Cudgen Headland  Coffs Harbour  Byron Bay  

U15 Male Cameron Relay Coffs Harbour  Cudgen Headland  Byron Bay  

U15 Ironman Joseph Warne  (Cudgen Headland) Nathan Mackenzie  (Lennox Head-

Alstonville) 

Nicholas Bulloch  (Coffs Harbour) 

U15 Male Rescue Tube Race Nicholas Bulloch  (Coffs Harbour) Joseph Warne  (Cudgen Headland) Nathan Mackenzie  (Lennox Head-

Alstonville) 

U15 Male Surf Board Riding James Hill  (Sawtell) Samuel Hodgson  (Woolgoolga) Tom Feneley  (Kiama Downs) 

U15 Male Surf Race Nathan Mackenzie  (Lennox  Head-

Alstonville) 

Jack Skinner  (Mollymook) Joseph Warne  (Cudgen Headland) 

U15 Mixed Surf Team Warilla Barrack Point  Byron Bay  Cudgen Headland  

U17 Female 2km Beach Run Kate Murray  (Sawtell) Leah HILL  (Nowra-Culburra) Kiara Camilleri  (Shellharbour) 

U17 Female Beach Flags Hayley Smith  (Cudgen Headland) Cahrizma Macdonald-Cass  (Cabarita Beach) Eadan Burton  (Mollymook) 

U17 Female Beach Relay Yamba    Cudgen Headland  Byron Bay  

U17 Female Beach Sprint Claudia Crawford  (Cudgen Headland) Cahrizma Macdonald-Cass  (Cabarita Beach) Hayley Smith  (Cudgen Headland) 

U17 Female Board Race Anthea Warne  (Cudgen Headland) Hayley Smith  (Cudgen Headland) Abigail McConnachie  (Sawtell) 

U17 Female Board Relay Cudgen Headland  Team A Cudgen Headland Team B Mollymook

U17 Female Board Rescue Cudgen Headland  Team A Cudgen Headland  Team B Sawtell    

U17 Ironwoman Anthea Warne  (Cudgen Headland) Hayley Smith  (Cudgen Headland) Paige Leishman  (Cudgen Headland) 

U17 Female Single Ski Anthea Warne  (Cudgen Headland) Paige Leishman  (Cudgen Headland) Brooke Cavanagh  (Warilla Barrack Point) 

U17 Female Single Ski Relay Cudgen Headland Team A Cudgen Headland Team B  Byron Bay  

U17 Female Surf Board Riding Kelly O’Callaghan  (Cudgen Headland) Leah Hill (Nowra-Culburra) Sofie Boyd  (Cudgen Headland) 

U17 Female Surf Race Anthea Warne  (Cudgen Headland) Claire Van Kampen  (Cape Hawke) Chantal Luxton  (Cudgen Headland) 

U17 Female Taplin Relay Cudgen Headland Team A Cudgen Headland Team B Sawtell    

U17 Male 2km Beach Run Max Milligan  (Tacking Point) Jyii Mann  (Coffs Harbour) Finn Askew  (Tacking Point) 

U17 Male Beach Flags Sam Zustovich  (Mollymook) Max Shaw  (Bellinger Valley-North Beach) Noah Hill  (Mollymook) 

U17 Male Beach Relay Mollymook Cudgen Headland  

U17 Male Beach Sprint Sam Zustovich  (Mollymook) Max Shaw  (Bellinger Valley-North Beach) Timothy Della  (Woolgoolga) 

U17 Male Board Race Joshua Jones  (Cudgen Headland) William Jones (Byron Bay) Finn Askew  (Tacking Point) 

U17 Male Board Relay Tacking Point  Cudgen Headland Team A Cudgen Headland Team B

U17 Male Board Rescue Cudgen Headland Team A Tacking Point  Cudgen Headland Team B

U17 Ironman Joshua Jones  (Cudgen Headland) William Jones  (Byron Bay) Lachlan Blake  (Batemans Bay) 

U17 Male Single Ski Hugh Stewart  (Wauchope-Bonny Hills) William Jones  (Byron Bay) Finn Askew  (Tacking Point) 

U17 Male Single Ski Relay Wauchope Bonny Hills  Cudgen Headland  Byron Bay  

U17 Male Surf Board Riding Finn Askew  (Tacking Point) Kai Richards  (Shellharbour) Isaac Plunkett  (Port Macquarie) 

U17 Male Surf Race Finn Askew  (Tacking Point) Lachlan Blake  (Batemans Bay) Hugh Stewart  (Wauchope Bonny Hills) 

U17 Male Taplin Relay Tacking Point  Cudgen Headland  Wauchope Bonny Hills  

U17 Mixed Surf Team Cudgen Headland  Sawtell    Shellharbour  

U19 Female Beach Flags Kate Lewis  (Mollymook) Jaydan Stevens  (Sawtell) Rachael Redman  (Evans Head-Casino) 

U19 Female 2km Beach Run Jaydan Stevens  (Sawtell) Jamie Shaw  (Bellinger Valley-North Beach) Hannah Sexton  (Tacking Point) 

U19 Female Beach Relay Sawtell    Byron Bay  

U19 Female Beach Sprint Kate Lewis  (Mollymook) Mahli Borham  (Ballina Lighthouse and 

Lismore) 

Rachael Redman  (Evans Head-Casino) 

U19 Female Board Race Jaydan Stevens  (Sawtell) Anna Fry  (Sawtell) Chloe Jones  (Cudgen Headland) 

U19 Female Board Relay Sawtell    Byron Bay  

U19 Female Board Rescue Cudgen Headland  Sawtell Team A Sawtell Team B

U19 Ironwoman Jaydan Stevens  (Sawtell) Anna Fry  (Sawtell) Chloe Jones  (Cudgen Headland) 

U19 Female Single Ski Caitlin Callahan  (Byron Bay) Jaydan Stevens  (Sawtell) Anna Fry  (Sawtell) 

U19 Female Single Ski Relay Sawtell    Byron Bay  

U19 Female Surf Board Riding Caitlin Callahan  (Byron Bay) 

U19 Female Surf Boat Mollymook Yamba    

U19 Female Surf Race Georgia Ensbey  (Sawtell) Chloe Jones  (Cudgen Headland) Caitlin Callahan  (Byron Bay) 

U19 Female Taplin Relay Cudgen Headland Team A Sawtell    Cudgen Headland Team B

U19 Male 2km Beach Run Jack Graham-Jones  (Ballina Lighthouse and 

Lismore) 

Brock Van Kampen  (Cape Hawke) Jake Golding  (Sawtell) 

U19 Male Beach Flags Brock Scrivener  (Mollymook) Timothy Burgmann  (Mollymook) Jack Williams  (Mollymook) 

U19 Male Beach Relay Mollymook Wauchope Bonny Hills  

U19 Male Beach Sprint Brock Scrivener  (Mollymook) Timothy Burgmann  (Mollymook) Jack Williams  (Mollymook) 
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U19 Male Board Race Kai Onley  (Cudgen Headland) Cody Bell  (Cudgen Headland) Brock Van Kampen (Cape Hawke) 

U19 Male Board Relay Cudgen Headland Team A Byron Bay  Cudgen Headland Team B

U19 Male Board Rescue Cudgen Headland  Team A Cudgen Headland Team B Wauchope Bonny Hills  

U19 Ironman Kai Onley  (Cudgen Headland) Brock Van Kampen (Cape Hawke) Cooper Murphy (Byron Bay) 

U19 Male Single Ski Daniel Peacock (Byron Bay) Kai Onley (Cudgen Headland) Cooper Murphy (Byron Bay) 

U19 Male Single Ski Relay Byron Bay  Cudgen Headland  Sawtell    

U19 Male Surf Board Riding

U19 Male Surf Boat Coffs Harbour  Kempsey-Crescent Head  Minnie Water-Wooli  

U19 Male Surf Race Kai Onley  (Cudgen Headland) Bailey Copeland  (Cudgen Headland) Brock Van Kampen (Cape Hawke) 

U19 Male Taplin Relay Cudgen Headland  Byron Bay  Wauchope Bonny Hills  

U19 Mixed Surf Team Cudgen Headland  Wauchope Bonny Hills  Sawtell    

Open Female 2km Beach Run Lilli Smyth  (Coffs Harbour) Helen Murray (Byron Bay) Madison Sinclair  (Hat Head) 

Open Female Beach Flags Kate Lewis  (Mollymook) Hayley Smith (Cudgen Headland) Eadan Burton  (Mollymook) 

Open Female Beach Relay Mollymook Sawtell    South West Rocks  

Open Female Beach Sprint Cahrizma Macdonald-Cass (Cabarita Beach) Claudia Crawford (Cudgen Headland) Raquel Lievore (Tacking Point) 

Open Female Board Race Jordan White  (Warilla Barrack Point) Paige Leishman (Cudgen Headland) Sofie Boyd (Cudgen Headland) 

Open Female Board Relay Cudgen Headland  Sawtell    Byron Bay  

Open Female Board Rescue Warilla Barrack Point  Sawtell    Cudgen Headland  

Open Ironwoman Jordan White  (Warilla Barrack Point) Anthea Warne  (Cudgen Headland) Paige Leishman  (Cudgen Headland) 

Open Female Single Ski Jordan White  (Warilla Barrack Point) Anthea Warne  (Cudgen Headland) Caitlin Callahan  (Byron Bay) 

Open Female Single Ski Relay Cudgen Headland  Byron Bay  Sawtell    

Open Female Surf Board Riding Kelly O’Callaghan  (Cudgen Headland) Sofie Boyd  (Cudgen Headland) Leah Hill (Nowra-Culburra) 

Open Female Surf Boat Woolgoolga  Kempsey-Crescent Head  Taree Old Bar  

Open Female Surf Race Jordan White  (Warilla Barrack Point) Anthea Warne  (Cudgen Headland) Claire Van Kampen  (Cape Hawke) 

Open Female Taplin Relay Cudgen Headland  Team A Sawtell    Cudgen Headland  Team B

Open Male 2km Beach Run James Haigh  (Warilla Barrack Point) William Brighton  (Yamba) Clancy Brown  (Coffs Harbour) 

Open Male Beach Flags Sam Zustovich  (Mollymook) Daniel Robberds  (Mollymook) Brock Scrivener  (Mollymook) 

Open Male Beach Relay Mollymook Team A Mollymook Team B Cudgen Headland  

Open Male Beach Sprint Brock Scrivener  (Mollymook) Daniel Robberds  (Mollymook) Timothy Burgmann  (Mollymook) 

Open Male Board Race Luke Chaffer  (Cudgen Headland) Angus MacPhail  (Cudgen Headland) Joshua Jones  (Cudgen Headland) 

Open Male Board Relay Cudgen Headland Team A Cudgen Headland Team B Cudgen Headland Team C

Open Male Board Rescue Cudgen Headland Team A Cudgen Headland Team B Cudgen Headland Team C

Open Ironman Luke Chaffer  (Cudgen Headland) Hugh Stewart  (Wauchope Bonny Hills) Finn Askew  (Tacking Point) 

Open Male Single Ski Luke Chaffer  (Cudgen Headland) Daniel Peacock (Byron Bay) Shaun Sewell  (Byron Bay) 

Open Male Single Ski Relay Cudgen Headland  Byron Bay Team A Byron Bay Team B

Open Male Surf Board Riding Peter Hill (Nowra-Culburra) James Miller  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Kelly Ryan  (Sawtell) 

Open Male Surf Boat Woolgoolga  Kempsey-Crescent Head  Wauchope Bonny Hills  

Open Male Surf Race Luke Chaffer (Cudgen Headland) Brock Van Kampen  (Cape Hawke) Chad Poland (Nowra-Culburra) 

Open Male Taplin Relay (3 person) Cudgen Headland  Team A Warilla Barrack Point  Cudgen Headland Team B

Open Mixed March Past Cabarita Beach  Sawtell    Wauchope Bonny Hills  

Open Mixed Surf Team Cudgen Headland  Warilla Barrack Point  Lennox Head - Alstonville  

U23 Female Surf Boat Wauchope Bonny Hills  Minnie Water-Wooli  

U23 Male Surf Boat Wauchope Bonny Hills  

30-39 Female 2km Beach Run Jenni Campbell  (Ballina Lighthouse and 

Lismore) 

Ruth Philippo  (Sawtell) Kylie Lawler  (Hat Head) 

30-39 Female Beach Flags Mylina Clancy  (Hat Head) Ruth Philippo  (Sawtell) Kylie Lawler  (Hat Head) 

30-39 Female Beach Sprint Raquel Lievore  (Tacking Point) Mylina Clancy  (Hat Head) Ruth Philippo  (Sawtell) 

30-39 Female Board Race Ruth Philippo  (Sawtell) Melina Lawler  (Hat Head) Kylie Lawler  (Hat Head) 

30-39 Female Board Rescue Board Rescue Sawtell    Hat Head  Ballina Lighthouse and Lismore  

30-39 Female Single Ski Paula Stone  (Port Macquarie) Kylie Lawler  (Hat Head) 

30-39 Female Surf Race Paula Stone  (Port Macquarie) Ruth Philippo  (Sawtell) Melina Lawler  (Hat Head) 

30-39 Female Rescue Tube Ruth Philippo  (Sawtell) Melina Lawler  (Hat Head) Kylie Lawler  (Hat Head) 

30-39 Male 2km Beach Run Ed Macartney  (Mollymook) Dylan Greeff  (Yamba) Todd Muller  (Ballina Lighthouse and 

Lismore) 

2018 Envirobank NSW Country Championships cont. 
3-4 February 2018, South West Rocks SLSC
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30-39 Male Beach Flags Daniel Robberds  (Mollymook) Chad Poland  (Nowra-Culburra) Todd Muller  (Ballina Lighthouse and 

Lismore) 

30-39 Male Beach Sprint Daniel Robberds  (Mollymook) Chad Poland (Nowra-Culburra) Stewart Hume  (Ballina Lighthouse and 

Lismore) 

30-39 Male Board Race Chad Poland (Nowra-Culburra) Drew Cairncross  (Kiama Downs) Daniel Bannerman  (Urunga) 

30-39 Male Board Rescue Mollymook Hat Head  Coffs Harbour  

30-39 Ironman Chad Poland (Nowra-Culburra) Daniel Bannerman  (Urunga) Joel Morgan (Coffs Harbour) 

30-39 Male Single Ski Daniel Bannerman  (Urunga) Grant Lawler  (Hat Head) Joel Morgan (Coffs Harbour) 

30-39 Male Surf Race Drew Cairncross  (Kiama Downs) Chad Poland (Nowra-Culburra) Daniel Bannerman (Urunga) 

30-39 Male Rescue Tube Daniel Bannerman  (Urunga) Chad Poland (Nowra-Culburra) Dylan Greeff (Yamba) 

30-39 Ironwoman Paula Stone  (Port Macquarie) 

40-49 Female 2km Beach Run Helen Murray (Byron Bay) Raelene Myers (Tacking Point) Suzanne Hawkins (Cudgen Headland) 

40-49 Female Beach Flags Vanessa Thompson (Brunswick) Justine Ellis  (Cabarita Beach) Jenifer Fischer (Cabarita Beach) 

40-49 Female Beach Sprint Raelene Myers (Tacking Point) Vanessa Thompson (Brunswick) Justine Ellis (Cabarita Beach) 

40-49 Female Board Race Helen Murray  (Byron Bay) Raelene Myers (Tacking Point) Joanne Kay (Byron Bay) 

40-49 Female Board Rescue Byron Bay  Brunswick  Sawtell    

40-49 Ironwoman Helen Murray (Byron Bay) Raelene Myers (Tacking Point) Debra Bartlett  (Wauchope Bonny Hills) 

40-49 Female Single Ski Elaine Walker  (Wauchope Bonny Hills) Joanne Kay (Byron Bay) 

40-49 Female Surf Race Raelene Myers  (Tacking Point) Helen Murray (Byron Bay) Dana Richards  (Shellharbour) 

40-49 Female Rescue Tube Raelene Myers  (Tacking Point) Joanne Kay (Byron Bay) Suzanne Hawkins  (Cudgen Headland) 

40-49 Male 2km Beach Run Paul Gromadzki  (Sawtell) Benjamin Plunkett  (Yamba) Scott Sewell (Byron Bay) 

40-49 Male Beach Flags Lee Singleton  (Kiama Downs) Stephen Robinson  (Wauchope Bonny Hills) Gary Trudgett  (Kiama Downs) 

40-49 Male Beach Sprint Adam Mulligan (Cape Hawke) Lee Singleton  (Kiama Downs) Craig Worling  (Ballina Lighthouse and 

Lismore) 

40-49 Male Board Race Anthony Ireland  (Mollymook) Grahame Miller  (Kiama Downs) Robert Brown  (Brunswick) 

40-49 Male Board Rescue Brunswick  Byron Bay  Kiama Downs  

40-49 Ironman Robert Brown  (Brunswick) Scott Sewell (Byron Bay) Anthony Ireland  (Mollymook) 

40-49 Male Long Board Riding Andrew Jones (Forster) Robert Mills  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) 

40-49 Male Single Ski Robert Brown  (Brunswick) Tyron Cook  (Urunga) Bradley Cook  (Urunga) 

40-49 Male Surf Board Riding Andrew Jones (Forster) Robert Mills  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) 

40-49 Male Surf Race Robert Brown  (Brunswick) Tim Peacock (Byron Bay) Anthony Ireland  (Mollymook) 

40-49 Male Rescue Tube Anthony Ireland  (Mollymook) James Winney  (Ballina Lighthouse and 

Lismore) 

Robert Brown  (Brunswick) 

50-59 Female 2km Beach Run

50-59 Female Beach Flags Kim Winter  (Forster) Karen Barnard (Brunswick) Joanne Colja  (Cudgen Headland) 

50-59 Female Beach Sprint Kim Winter  (Forster) Carole Brown  (Forster) Karen Barnard  (Brunswick) 

50-59 Female Board Race Kim Winter  (Forster) Karen Barnard (Brunswick) Sheena McTackett  (Sawtell) 

50-59 Ironwoman

50-59 Female Short Board Nives Houlihan  (Sawtell) 

50-59 Female Long Board Nives Houlihan  (Sawtell) 

50-59 Female Single Ski Kim Winter  (Forster) Cheryl Lane  (Sawtell) 

50-59 Female Surf Race Jane Lawrence  (Yamba) Sheena McTackett  (Sawtell) Joanne Colja  (Cudgen Headland) 

50-59 Female Rescue Tube Jane Lawrence  (Yamba) Amanda Higgerson  (Port Macquarie) Sheena McTackett  (Sawtell) 

50-59 Male 2km Beach Run Adam Mills  (Cudgen Headland) Kelly Ryan  (Sawtell) Danny Rowland  (Cabarita Beach) 

50-59 Male Beach Flags Adam Mills  (Cudgen Headland) John Welch  (Sawtell) Paul Davis  (Brunswick) 

50-59 Male Beach Sprint Adam Mills  (Cudgen Headland) Tony Meath  (Wauchope Bonny Hills) Paul Davis  (Brunswick) 

50-59 Male Board Race Paul Davis  (Brunswick) Peter Rheinberger  (Yamba) Michael Dougherty  (Urunga) 

50-59 Male Board Rescue Ballina Lighthouse and Lismore  

50-59 Ironman Paul Davis  (Brunswick) Michael Dougherty  (Urunga) Jamie Marschke  (Coffs Harbour) 

50-59 Male Long Board Riding James Miller  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Garry Westwood  (Woolgoolga) Kelly Ryan  (Sawtell) 

50-59 Male Single Ski Nathan Steele  (Urunga) Paul Davis  (Brunswick) Mark Sutton  (Urunga) 

50-59 Male Surf Board Riding James Miller  (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Kelly Ryan  (Sawtell) Garry Westwood  (Woolgoolga) 

50-59 Male Surf Race Paul Davis  (Brunswick) Michio McMullen (Byron Bay) Michael Dougherty  (Urunga) 

50-59 Male Rescue Tube Paul Davis  (Brunswick) Michio McMullen (Byron Bay) Jamie Marschke  (Coffs Harbour) 

60+ Female 1km Beach Run Jill Ennever  (Yamba) Bobbie Winger  (Yamba) Susan Eke  (Cudgen Headland) 

60+ Female Beach Flags Janice Gielis  (Cudgen Headland) Susan Eke  (Cudgen Headland) Jill Ennever  (Yamba) 

60+ Female Beach Sprint Susan Eke  (Cudgen Headland) Jill Ennever  (Yamba) Bobbie Winger  (Yamba) 
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60+ Female Board Race Bobbie Winger  (Yamba) Janice Gielis  (Cudgen Headland) 

60+ Ironwoman

60+ Female Single Ski

60+ Female Surf Race Bobbie Winger  (Yamba) Jennifer Curtis  (Cape Hawke) Susan Eke (Cudgen Headland) 

60+ Female Rescue Tube Bobbie Winger  (Yamba) Janice Gielis  (Cudgen Headland) Jill Ennever (Yamba) 

60+ Male 1km Beach Run Paul Pattison  (Byron Bay) Jim McCullagh  (Urunga) David Field  (Cudgen Headland) 

60+ Male Beach Flags Keith Charles  (Wauchope Bonny Hills) Jim McCullagh  (Urunga) Philip Harvey (Byron Bay) 

60+ Male Beach Sprint Paul Pattison  (Byron Bay) Jim McCullagh  (Urunga) Hugh Mackay  (Port Macquarie) 

60+ Male Board Race Paul Pattison  (Byron Bay) Anthony Dougherty  (Minnie Water-Wooli) John Vaughan  (Wauchope Bonny Hills) 

60+ Male Board Rescue Board Rescue Port Macquarie  

60+ Male Long Board Riding Peter Hill (Nowra-Culburra) John Vaughan  (Wauchope Bonny Hills) 

60+ Male Single Ski Philip Harvey (Byron Bay) Arthur (Woody) Vidgen  (Byron Bay) Jim McCullagh  (Urunga) 

60+ Male Surf Race James Dougherty  (Yamba) Larry Brook  (Port Macquarie) Peter Hill  (Nowra-Culburra) 

60+ Male Surf Board Riding John Vaughan  (Wauchope Bonny Hills) Peter Hill  (Nowra-Culburra) 

60+ Ironman Hugh Mackay  (Port Macquarie) 

60+ Male Rescue Tube Larry Brook  (Port Macquarie) James Dougherty  (Yamba) Peter Hill  (Nowra-Culburra) 

Reserve Female Surf Boat Yamba    

Reserve Male Surf Boat Yamba    Kempsey-Crescent Head  Woolgoolga  

120 Female Surf Boat Yamba    Woolgoolga  Port Macquarie  

120 Male Surf Boat Yamba    Woolgoolga  Mollymook    .

180 Female Surf Boat Cape Hawke Mollymook Mollymook

180 Male Surf Boat Woolgoolga  Kempsey-Crescent Head  Coffs Harbour  

30+ Male Single Ski Relay Urunga  Byron Bay  Hat Head  

30+ Female Single Ski Relay Wauchope Bonny Hills  

2018 Envirobank NSW Country Championships cont. 
3-4 February 2018, South West Rocks SLSC
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Open Female North Narrabeen - Broad Beans (SNB) North Cronulla - Bluey (SYD) Wollongong City - Team A (ILL)

Open Male Bulli - Gelcon (ILL) North Cronulla - Purds (SYD) Palm Beach - Pigeons (SNB)

Reserve Female Cronulla - Wildcats (SYD) Ocean Beach - Woo Haa (CC) Windang - Pelicans  (ILL)

Reserve Male Queenscliff - Mudguts (SNB) Avoca - Hiatus (CC) Port Kembla - Team A (ILL)

U23 Female North Cronulla - Juganaughts (SYD) Palm Beach - Peas (SNB) Avoca - JOTOS (CC)

U23 Male North Cronulla - Funky (SYD) North Cronulla - Purds Colts (FSC) (D) Bulli - Basil Spice (ILL)

U19 Male Avoca - Doggies Style (CC) Queenscliff - 10 Steaks (SNB) North Wollongong - Flamingoes (ILL)

U19 Female Maroubra - Sealettes (SYD) Queenscliff - Red Rockets (ILL) (D) North Cronulla - BOFS (FSC) (D)

Best of the Best Surf Boat Interbranch 
24 March 2018, Fishermans Beach, Collaroy 

Overall 

1st 2nd 3rd

SYD SNB ILL

99 points 96 points 92 points
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U9 Female Surf Race Lily Egan (Cooks Hill) Emily-Summer Nguyen (Elouera) Alexis Sutherland (Cooks Hill)

U9 Female Surf Team Elouera  Avoca Beach  Umina Beach

U9 Female Board Race Sienna Kennedy-Wilkie (North Entrance) Alexis Sutherland (Cooks Hill) Jade Seidel (Cronulla)

U9 Female Board Relay Elouera  Avoca Beach  Swansea Belmont  

U9 Female Beach Sprint Sabina De Battista (Cronulla) Matilda Fanning (Elouera) Evie Bowie (Coogee)

U9 Female Beach Relay Cronulla  Elouera  Swansea Belmont  

U9 Female Beach Flags Talea Miller (Cronulla) Zahli Blattman (Cronulla) Alexis Sheppard (Killcare)

U9 Male Surf Race Beau Griggs (Cronulla) Hayden McGregor (Wamberal) Oliver Russell (Cooks Hill)

U9 Male Surf Team Cronulla  Bronte  Swansea Belmont  

U9 Male Board Race Jack Wilkinson (North Bondi) Beau Griggs (Cronulla) Kai Cook (Swansea Belmont)

U9 Male Board Relay Swansea Belmont  North Curl Curl  Cronulla  

U9 Male Beach Sprint Christopher Kondilios (South Maroubra) Payton Tarau (South Maroubra) Taoko Samson (South Maroubra)

U9 Male Beach Relay South Maroubra  North Bondi  Elouera  

U9 Male Beach Flags Percy Walker (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Samuel Greenrod (North Cronulla) Syd Israel (South Maroubra)

 U9 Mixed Beach Relay Cronulla  Freshwater  Elouera  

All Age Board Relay Swansea Belmont  Manly Cooks Hill  

All Age Beach Relay Cronulla  South Maroubra  Coogee

All Age March Past Caves Beach  Collaroy  Mona Vale  

U10 Female Surf Race Daisy Breasley (Cooks Hill) Zara Kasprowicz (North Curl Curl) Kaitlin Rees (Swansea Belmont)

U10 Female Surf Team Elouera  North Curl Curl  Cooks Hill  

U10 Female Board Race Daisy Breasley (Cooks Hill) Zara Kasprowicz (North Curl Curl) Jaya Lilienthal (North Curl Curl)

U10 Female Board Relay Cooks Hill  North Curl Curl  Avoca Beach  

U10 Female Beach Sprint Montana Laime (North Curl Curl) Amelia Poulos (North Wollongong) Eden Taciak (Cronulla)

U10 Female Beach Relay Cronulla  Umina    Coogee 

U10 Female Beach Flags Eden Taciak (Cronulla) Matilda Wilmer (Bondi Surf Bathers) Emma Trudgett (Kiama Downs)

U10 Male Surf Race Noah Maggs (Manly) Storm Balmain (Warilla Barrack Point) Dane Sutton (Wanda)

U10 Male Surf Team Manly Wanda    North Curl Curl  

U10 Male Board Race Storm Balmain (Warilla Barrack Point) Albert Forbes (Cooks Hill) Dane Sutton (Wanda)

U10 Male Board Relay Wanda    Warilla Barrack Point  Manly

U10 Male Beach Sprint Samuel Govender (Swansea Belmont) Luke Newrick (South Maroubra) Tahj Hamilton (Terrigal)

U10 Male Beach Relay Cronulla  Terrigal  Coogee

U10 Male Beach Flags Samuel Govender (Swansea Belmont) Luke Jenkins (North Cronulla) Daniel Green (Cronulla)

 U10 Mixed Beach Relay Swansea Belmont  North Cronulla  Coogee 

U10/U11 2 Person R & R Collaroy  Team A Collaroy  Team B Wanda    

U11 Female 1km Beach Run Sienna Scahill (Umina Beach) Montana Doubell (Warilla Barrack Point) Elyssa Redrup (Cronulla)

U11 Female Surf Race Dominique Melbourn (North Curl Curl) Olivia Clues (North Curl Curl) Emma Duggan (North Avoca)

U11 Female Surf Team North Curl Curl  Cronulla  Wanda    

U11 Female Ironwoman Dominique Melbourn (North Curl Curl) Olivia Clues (North Curl Curl) Emma Duggan (North Avoca)

U11 Female Board Rescue North Curl Curl  North Bondi  Cronulla  

U11 Female Board Race Niamh Sharpe (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Dominique Melbourn (North Curl Curl) Ava Garrett (Manly)

U11 Female Board Relay Cronulla  North Curl Curl  Umina Beach

U11 Female Beach Sprint Keira Vincent (Wanda) Leela Scott (Freshwater) Bree Josling (MacMasters Beach)

U11 Female Beach Relay Manly Coogee Freshwater  

U11 Female Beach Flags Keira Vincent (Wanda) Leela Scott (Freshwater) India Holden (Freshwater)

U11 Male 1km Beach Run Jacob Fong (Wanda) Toby Dorahy (Warriewood) Jesiah Low (Elouera)

U11 Male Surf Race Alexander Walker (Cooks Hill) Jaiden Marshall (South Maroubra) Frederick Mravec (South Maroubra)

U11 Male Surf Team South Maroubra  North Curl Curl  Swansea Belmont  

U11 Male Ironman Xavier Coates (Swansea Belmont) Fred Carmody (North Bondi) Brodie Wright (Redhead)

Overall Competition Points

1st 2nd 3rd 4th 4th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th

Elouera Newport Cooks Hill Cronulla Manly North Curl Curl Wanda Coogee North Bondi Swansea Belmont

179 174 172 165 165 159 154 150 140 133

2018 NSW Age Championships 
2 - 4 March 2018, Swansea Belmont SLSC
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U11 Male Board Rescue Swansea Belmont  Redhead  MacMasters Beach  

U11 Male Board Race Samuel Murphy (Swansea Belmont) Fred Carmody (North Bondi) Kai Thatcher (Wanda)

U11 Male Board Relay Swansea Belmont  Team A Manly Swansea Belmont  Team B

U11 Male Beach Sprint Cooper Elkins (Queenscliff) Addison Ramirez (Cronulla) Mohammed  Kamara (Newport)

U11 Male Beach Relay North Cronulla  Manly Coogee 

U11 Male Beach Flags Cooper Elkins (Queenscliff) Oliver Randazzo (Elouera) Cooper Hobbs (Copacabana)

U11 Mixed Cameron North Curl Curl  Wanda    South Maroubra  

 U11 Mixed Beach Relay Cronulla  Manly Coogee 

U12 Female 1km Beach Run Hanah Dalgleish (Cronulla) Jasmin Robinson (Avalon Beach) Elizabeth Tyson (North Narrabeen)

U12 Female Surf Race Zara Foran (Redhead) Alexis Barnett (Salt) Bella Summers (Elouera)

U12 Female Surf Team Cooks Hill  Elouera  Manly 

U12 Female Ironwoman Zara Foran (Redhead) Lani Waller (Cooks Hill) Georgina Prowse (North Curl Curl)

U12 Female Board Rescue Cooks Hill  Team A Cooks Hill  Team B Manly 

U12 Female Board Race Zara Foran (Redhead) Tiana Sargeant (Cooks Hill) Charlie Burns (Cooks Hill)

U12 Female Board Relay Cooks Hill  Manly Wanda    

U12 Female Beach Sprint Eden Levit (Coogee) Emma Walsh (Towradgi) Nina van der Reyden (Manly)

U12 Female Beach Relay Coogee Avalon Beach  North Bondi  

U12 Female Beach Flags Ava Roberts (Avalon Beach) Yasmeen Janschek (Coogee) Nina van der Reyden (Manly)

U12 male 1km Beach Run Dane Mitchell (Wanda) Luca Beardmore (Clovelly) Keenan White (Wamberal)

U12 Male Surf Race Fletcher Warn (Wanda) Kai Lilienthal (North Curl Curl)

U12 Male Surf Team North Curl Curl  Manly Swansea Belmont  

U12 Male Ironman Conner Maggs (Manly) Fletcher Warn (Wanda) Maalik Moston (Lennox Head - Alstonville)

U12 Male Board Rescue North Curl Curl  Sawtell    Manly 

U12 Male Board Race Conner Maggs (Manly) Maalik Moston (Lennox Head - Alstonville) Matthew Humphries (Wamberal)

U12 Male Board Relay Manly Swansea Belmont  North Curl Curl  

U12 Male Beach Sprint Finn Wicks (North Bondi) Artie Leiper (Freshwater) Noah Nakagawa (Wamberal)

U12 Male Beach Relay North Bondi  Wamberal     Cooks Hill  

U12 Male Beach Flags Daniel McCarthy (Wambera) Beau Anderson (Towradgi) Jeremy Hall (Elouera)

U12 Mixed Cameron Manly North Curl Curl  Wanda    

U12 Mixed Beach Relay North Bondi  Cronulla  Coogee

U12/U13 2 Person R & R Coogee Queenscliff  Swansea Belmont  

U12-U14 5 Person R & R Coogee Collaroy  North Cronulla  

U13 Female 1km Beach Run Gabriella Mramor (Elouera) Grace Elliott (Elouera) Lucy Alexander (Elouera)

U13 Female Surf Race Kimberley Doyle (Newport) Mia Cracknell (Avoca Beach) Chelsea Jones (Bulli)

U13 Female Surf Team Elouera  Wanda    Cooks Hill  

U13 Female Ironwoman Kimberley Doyle (Newport) Saskia Roberts (North Bondi) Isabella Campbell (Cooks Hill)

U13 Female Board Rescue North Bondi  Avoca Beach  Team A Avoca Beach  Team B

U13 Female Board Race Kalani Ives (Yamba) Saskia Roberts (North Bondi) Natalia Drobot (Avoca Beach)

U13 Female Board Relay North Bondi  Avoca Beach  Wanda    

U13 Female Beach Sprint Emelyn Wheeler (Terrigal) Sabina Rogers (Helensburgh-Stanwell Park) Madison Agnew (Helensburgh-Stanwell Park)

U13 Female Beach Relay Helensburgh-Stanwell Park  Maroubra  Coogee

U13 Female Beach Flags Emelyn Wheeler (Terrigal) Sabina Rogers (Helensburgh-Stanwell Park) Fleur Sherlock (Port Macquarie)

U13 Male 1km Beach Run William Clark (Fingal Beach) Samuel Ferguson (Dee Why) Ethan Smith (Coogee)

U13 Male Surf Race Mitchell Morris (Newport) Bailey Clues (Newport) Jackson Blake (Batemans Bay)

U13 Male Surf Team Newport  South Maroubra  Cooks Hill  

U13 Male Ironman Mitchell Morris (Newport) Jake Morris (Newport) Bailey Clues (Newport)

U13 Male Board Rescue Newport  Avoca Beach  Newport  

U13 Male Board Race Mitchell Morris (Newport) Jake Morris (Newport) Bailey Clues (Newport)

U13 Male Board Relay Newport  Cooks Hill  Avoca Beach  

U13 Male Beach Sprint Joshua Gedz (Manly) Ashton Neall (Towradgi) Stirling Norwood (Mollymook)

U13 Male Beach Relay Avoca Beach  Coogee North Cronulla  

U13 Male Beach Flags Ethan Smith (Coogee) Tobias Delaney (Wollongong City) Levi Sommers (Corrimal)

U13 Mixed Cameron Newport  Team A Newport  Team B Cooks Hill/ Wanda

U13 Mixed Beach Relay Manly Coogee Maroubra  

U14 Female 2km Beach Run Cloe Nolan (Sawtell) Olissa Onley (Cudgen Headland) Sophie Ferenczi (Bronte)

U14 Female Ironwoman Lily O’Sullivan (Cudgen Headland) Lily Finati (North Bondi) Bernadette Hughes (North Bondi)
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U14 Female Surf Race Lily O’Sullivan (Cudgen Headland) Jodie Louw (Newport) Lily Finati (North Bondi)

U14 Female Surf Team Newport  North Bondi  Bronte  

U14 Female Board Rescue Cudgen Headland  North Bondi  Wanda    

U14 Female Board Race Lily O’Sullivan (Cudgen Headland) Olissa Onley (Cudgen Headland) Cloe Nolan (Sawtell)

U14 Female Board Relay Cudgen Headland  North Bondi  Sawtell    

U14 Female Beach Sprint Grace Hewitt (Fingal Beach) Lucy Flanagan (North Cronulla) Hayley Fischer (Sawtell)

U14 Female Beach Relay Coogee Avalon Beach  Wanda    

U14 Female Beach Flags Lucy Flanagan (North Cronulla) Brianna Smith (Elouera) Zoe Couzens (Bilgola)

U14 Male  Beach Relay Elouera  Coogee Bronte  

U14 Male Ironman Joel Piper (Newport) Daniel Chisholm (Swansea Belmont) Lucas Ottaway (Bulli)

U14 Male Surf Race Joel Piper (Newport) Lucas Ottaway (Bulli) Henri Carrera (Wanda)

U14 Male Surf Team Newport  Swansea Belmont  Bulli  

U14 Male Board Rescue Newport  Swansea Belmont  Wanda    

U14 Male Board Race Joel Piper (Newport) Ty-Jesse Brabant (Port Macquarie) Byron Richards (Cooks Hill)

U14 Male Board Relay Newport  Swansea Belmont  Sawtell    

U14 Male Beach Sprint Max Geronimo (Elouera) Peter Thoroughgood (Elouera) Stirling Crawford (Cudgen Headland)

U14 Male Beach Flags Peter Thoroughgood (Elouera) Sasha Popovic (Cronulla) Stirling Crawford (Cudgen Headland)

U14 Male 2km Beach Run Bailey Habler (Coogee ) Tom Gray (Coogee) Benjamin Pritchard (Elouera )

U14 Mixed Cameron Newport  Wanda    Bulli  

U14 Mixed Beach Relay Elouera  Team A Coogee Elouera  Team B

2018 NSW Age Championships cont. 
2 - 4 March 2018, Swansea Belmont SLSC

Event Type 1st 2nd 3rd

30-34 Female 2km Beach Run Eloise Starr (North Bondi)

30-34 Female Beach Flags Nicloe Jones (Cronulla) Raquel Lievore (Tacking Point) Hayley Churchill (Redhead)

30-34 Female Beach Sprint Nicloe Jones (Cronulla) Raquel Lievore (Tacking Point) Nina Tetzlaff (Cronulla)

30-34 Female Board Race Emily Gillies (Bondi) Eloise Starrr (North Bondi) Nina Tetzlaff (Cronulla)

30-34 Female Board Rescue North Bondi Bondi The Lakes

30-34 Female Double Ski The Lakes

30-34 Female Single Ski Emily Gillies (Bondi) Leah Trebilcock (Bondi) Susan Fox (Wanda)

30-34 Female Surf Race Eloise Starr (North Bondi) Nina Tetzlaff (Cronulla) Emily Gillies (Bondi)

30-34 Female Rescue Tube Race Eloise Starr (North Bondi) Emily Gillies (Bondi) Nina Tetzlaff (Cronulla)

30-34 Ironwoman Leah Trebilcock (Bondi) Emily Gillies (Bondi)

30-34 Male 2km Beach Run Quentin Reeve (Palm Beach) Kiva Galgut (North Bondi) Andrew Douglass (Woolgoolga)

30-34 Male Beach Flags Dean Scarff (North Bondi) Kiva Galgut (North Bondi) Thomas Lanyon (North Bondi)

30-34 Male Beach Sprint Dean Scarff (North Bondi) Adam Smith (Shelly Beach) Kiva Galgut (North Bondi)

30-34 Male Board Race Trent Martin (MacMasters) Raemon Parkes (Swansea Belmont) Daneil Neilson (Cronulla)

30-34 Male Board Rescue Wanda Queenscliff North Bondi

30-34 Male Double Ski Queenscliff North Bondi Shelly Beach

30-34 Male Rescue Tube Race Daniel Nielson (Cronulla) Trent Martin (MacMasters) Ethan Whiteman (Redhead)

Overall Competition Results

1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th

Bondi North Bondi Redhead Queenscliff Coogee Manly Swansea Belmont Mona Vale Toowoon Bay Umina

453 316 224 183 166 158 140 135 132 130

NSW Masters Championships 
9-10 March 2018, Swansea Belmont SLSC
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30-34 Male Single Ski Adam Rowe (Redhead) Trent Martin (MacMasters) Matthew Jenkins (North Bondi)

30-34 Male Surf Race Trent Martin (MacMasters) Ethan Whiteman (Redhead) Alexander Nothling (Bondi)

30-34 Ironman Trent Martin (MacMasters) Matthew Jenkins (North Bondi) Ethan Whiteman (Redhead)

30-39 Female Champion Lifesaver Melanie Thomas (Manly) Kristy McIntyre (Bondi) Emma Larssen (Cronulla)

30-39 Male Champion Lifesaver Ian Manley (Helensburgh-Stanwell Park)

35-39 Female 2km Beach Run Bernadett Chisholm (Clovelly) Melanie Thomas (Manly) Lisa Smith (Umina Beach)

35-39 Female Beach Flags Davina Strauss (Coledale) Melanie Thomas (Manly) Lisa Smith (Umina Beach)

35-39 Female Beach Sprint Davina Strauss (Coledale) Melanie Thomas (Manly) Lisa Smith (Umina Beach)

35-39 Female Board Race Fiona Nay (Bondi) Lauren Goldie (The Lakes) Kim Findlay (North Avoca)

35-39 Female Board Rescue North Avoca Bondi

35-39 Female Double Ski North Avoca

35-39 Female Single Ski Fiona Tschaut (Bondi) Lauren Goldie (The Lakes) Kim Findlay (North Avoca)

35-39 Female Surf Race Fiona Nay (Bondi) Fiona Tschaut (Bondi) Lauren Goldie (The Lakes) 

35-39 Female Rescue Tube Race Penny Mackenzie (Coogee) Fiona Nay (Bondi) Kim Findlay (North Avoca)

35-39 Ironwoman Kim Findlay (North Avoca Lauren Goldie (The Lakes) Fiona Tschaut (Bondi)

35-39 Male 2km Beach Run Ed Macartney (Mollymook) Nathan Stewart (Redhead) Todd Muller (Ballina)

35-39 Male Beach Flags Ross Langbein (North Bondi) Tristan Conn (Newport) Iain Macfarlane (Bondi)

35-39 Male Beach Sprint Ross Langbein (North Bondi) Iain Macfarlane (Bondi) Stephen Hatch (Newport)

35-39 Male Board Race Mark Ayre (Redhead) Ryan Jenkin (Bondi) Tim Foran (Swansea Belmont)

35-39 Male Board Rescue Wanda Bondi Shelly Beach

35-39 Male Double Ski Wanda Stockton Bondi

35-39 Male Rescue Tube Race Dean Gladstone (Bondi) Matthew Zalbergs (Shelly Beach) Tim Foran (Swansea Belmont)

35-39 Male Single Ski Jason Upton (Stockton) Paul Bernard (Stockton) Glen Bernard (Stockton)

35-39 Male Surf Race Paul Buttel (Wanda) Matthew Zalbergs (Shelly Beach) Christopher Wight (Bondi)

35-39 Ironman Brendon Ross (Redhead) Nathan Stewart (Redhead) Paul Buttel (Wanda)

40+ Female Champion Lifesaver Christine Bishop (Umina Beach) Janet Proudfoot (Newport) Deborah Foote (North Steyne)

40+ Male Champion Lifesaver Guyren Smith (Newport) Mark Fabik (Bondi) Timothy Cuthbert (Manly)

40-44 Female 2km Beach Run Angela Leadbeatter (Swansea Belmont) Allison Tucker (Umina Beach) Debra Bartlett (Wauchope)

40-44 Female Beach Flags Allison Tucker (Umina Beach) Kristy Smith (South Maroubra) Sophie Stokes (Mona Vale)

40-44 Female Beach Sprint Sophie Stokes (Mona Vale) Allison Tucker (Umina Beach) Kristy Smith (South Maroubra)

40-44 Female Board Race Elisha Smith (Coogee) Melanie - Jane Brock (Manly) Robyn Hill (Bondi)

40-44 Female Board Rescue Coogee Mona Vale Wamberal

40-44 Female Double Ski Mona Vale Wauchope-Bonny Hills Redhead

40-44 Female Single Ski Lisa Brown (Redhead) Melanie-Jane Brock (Manly) Christine Bishop (Umina Beach)

40-44 Female Surf Race Elisha Smith (Coogee) Robyn Hill (Bondi) Vanessa Trinder (Shellharbour)

40-44 Female Rescue Tube Race Robyn Hill (Bondi) Elisha Smith (Coogee) Vanessa Trinder (Shellharbour)

40-44 Ironwoman Melanie-Jane Brock (Manly) Robyn Hill (Bondi) Georgina Pelly (Manly)

40-44 Male 2km Beach Run Boyd Conrick (Redhead) Gero Farruggio (Queenscliff) Wade Alcock (Caves Beach)

40-44 Male Beach Flags Wade Alcosk (Caves Beach) Ben Hargy (Warriewood) Arta Sartracom (Bellambi0

40-44 Male Beach Sprint Rubin Ruzicka (Newport) Scott Conners (Ocean Beach) Wayne Penn (Coogee)

40-44 Male Board Race Andre Dalton (North Bondi) Anthony Ireland (Mollymook) Chad Griffith (Swansea Belmont)

40-44 Male Board Rescue Manly Swansea Belmont South Maroubra

40-44 Male Double Ski North Bondi Bondi Swansea Belmont 

40-44 Male Single Ski Nathan Croal (Swansea Belmont) Blake Francis (Bondi) Byrce Munro (Mona Vale)

40-44 Male Surf Race Sigi Hill (Freshwater) Andre Dalton (North Bondi) Anthony Ireland (Mollymook)

40-44 Male Rescue Tube Race Anthony Ireland (Mollymook) Michael Jennet (Wollongong) Chad Griffith (Swansea Belmont)

40-44 Ironman Andre Dalton (North Bondi) Sigi Hill (Freshwater) Byrce Munro (Mona Vale)

45-49 Female 2km Beach Run Rebecca Waugh (Coogee) Raelene Myers (Tacking Point) Susan Taylor (Toowoon Bay)

45-49 Female Beach Flags Kristyn Monnock (Mona Vale) Kelly McFadden (Queenscliff) Helen Deas (Coogee)

45-49 Female Beach Sprint Kristyn Monnock (Mona Vale) Sharon Deans (Coogee) Kelly McFadden (Queenscliff)

45-49 Female Board Race Kristyn Monnock (Mona Vale) Nikki Drobot (Avoca) Louise Santos (Bondi)

45-49 Female Board Rescue Bondi North Avoca Sawtell

45-49 Female Double Ski Mona Vale Bondi Stockton

NSW Masters Championships cont. 
9-10 March 2018, Swansea Belmont SLSC
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45-49 Female Single Ski Kristyn Monnock (Mona Vale) Paula Tocquer (Mona Vale) Louise Santos (Bondi)

45-49 Female Surf Race Dori Miller (Bondi) Raelene Myers (Tacking Point) Tanya Lynch (Coogee)

45-49 Female Rescue Tube Race Dori Miller (Bondi) Kristyn Monnock (Mona Vale) Raelene Myers (Tacking Point)

45-49 Ironwoman Kristyn Monnock (Mona Vale) Louise Santos (Bondi) Bec Crawford (Manly)

45-49 Male 2km Beach Run Jason Tucker (Umina Beach) John Clothier (North Bondi) Craig Worling (Ballina)

45-49 Male Beach Flags John Minto (North Bondi) Darren Drewsen (Broulee) Bradley Grant (North Bondi)

45-49 Male Beach Sprint Adam Gee (Warriewood) Jayson Lincoln (South Maroubra) John Minto (North Bondi)

45-49 Male Board Race Glenn Slater (North Curl Curl) Graham Burge (Swansea Belmont) Shane Whittaker (North Cronulla)

45-49 Male Board Rescue Swansea Belmont Team B Swansea Belmont Team A North Curl Curl

45-49 Male Double Ski North Bondi Bondi Swansea Belmont

45-49 Male Single Ski Jim Walker (North Bondi) Calvin Brodie (Bondi) Robert Harvey (Bondi)

45-49 Male Surf Race Sean Davis (Swansea Belmont) Michael Kay (Wanda) Ashley Brown (Avalon Beach)

45-49 Ironman Shane Whittaker (North Cronulla) Glenn Slater (North Curl Curl) John Clothier (North Bondi)

45-49 Male Rescue Tube Race Sean Davis (Swansea Belmont) Martin Rees (Swansea Belmont) Simon Storry (North Bondi)

50-54 Female 2km Beach Run Hilary Ingle (Manly) Sharon Taylor ( Tea Gardens) Caroline Mackley (Bronte)

50-54 Female Beach Flags Robyn Henderson (Queenscliff) Kaye Norris (Toowoon Bay) Siobhan Hallinan (Toowooon Bay)

50-54 Female Beach Sprint Robyn Henderson (Queenscliff) Siobhan Hallinan (Toowooon Bay) Philippa Wight (Collaroy)

50-54 Female Board Race Colleen Harrison (North Avoca) Fiona Robin Raee (Palm Beach) Lise Layard (Mona Vale )

50-54 Female Board Rescue Bondi Mona Vale Palm Beach

50-54 Female Double Ski Palm Beach

50-54 Female Single Ski Fiona Robin Rae (Palm Beach) Kylie Whitbread (Redhead) Kerry Perretta (Shellharbour)

50-54 Female Surf Race Laura Thurtell (Bondi) Christine Krenkels (Bondi) Colleen Harrison (North Avoca)

50-54 Ironwoman Laura Thurtell (Bondi) Lise Layard (Mona Vale) Fiona Robin Rae (Palm Beach)

50-54 Female Rescue Tube Race Christine Krenkels (Bondi) Laura Thurtell (Bondi) Caroline Mackley (Bronte)

50-54 Male 2km Beach Run Michael Scroop (Coogee) Darren Lee (Fairy Meadow) Craig Walker (Clovelly)

50-54 Male Beach Flags Michael Gedz (Queenscliff) Raymund Wylie (Bellambi) Brett Reid (The Lakes)

50-54 Male Beach Sprint Michael Gedz (Queenscliff) Brian Dolly (Queenscliff) Stephen Hoy (Queenscliff)

50-54 Male Board Race John Rowlatt (Stockton) Adam Payne (Maroubra) Murray Davies (Caves Beach)

50-54 Male Board Rescue Avoca Beach Freshwater Palm Beach

50-54 Male Double Ski Urunga Elouera Caves Beach

50-54 Male Single Ski Dean Parry (Elouera) Murray Davies (Caves Beach) Scott Thomson (North Bondi)

50-54 Male Surf Race Paul Lemmon (Terrigal) Scott Thomson (North Bondi) Andrew de Vries (Freshwater)

50-54 Ironman Paul Lemmon (Terrigal) Scott Thomson (North Bondi) Raymond Ingle (Manly)

50-54 Male Rescue Tube Race Paul Lemmon (Terrigal) Andrew de Vries (Freshwater) Darrin Jones (Bondi)

55-59 Female 2km Beach Run Jacquelene Doran (Nobbys) Lisa Critoph (Mona Vale) Amanda Higgerson (Port Macquarie)

55-59 Female Beach Flags Julie Jowett (Umina Beach) Kim Winter (Forster) Sue Hale (Toowoon Bay)

55-59 Female Beach Sprint Merrilee Linegar (Queenscliff) Jo Emery (Coogee) Sue Hale (Toowoon Bay)

55-59 Female Board Race Philomena Pettit (Coogee) Jo Emery (Coogee) Karen Begg (Palm Beach)

55-59 Female Board Rescue Palm Beach

55-59 Female Single Ski Lee Howes (Newcastle) Kim Winter (Forster) Joanne Nelson (Palm Beach)

55-59 Female Surf Race Jane Cichero (North Bondi) Diane Van Ooi (Palm Beach) Lisa Critoph (Mona Vale)

55-59 Ironwoman Lee Howes (Newcastle) Karen Begg (Palm Beach)

55-59 Female Rescue Tube Race Lee Howes (Newcastle) Philomena Pettit (Coogee) Shanny Gamble (Freshwater)

55-59 Male 2km Beach Run Tim Gates (Palm Beach) Andrew Stubbs (Tea Gardens) David Brukmann (Cronulla)

55-59 Male Beach Flags Phillip Tubby (Ocean Beach) Stephen Nelson (Queenscliff) Bruce Percy (Bellambi)

55-59 Male Beach Sprint Nigel Kassulke (Manly) Stephen Nelson (Queenscliff) Phillip Tubby (Ocean Beach)

55-59 Male Board Race David O’Grady (Avoca Beach) Nick Carroll (Newport) Ray Terrill (Redhead)

55-59 Male Board Rescue Shelly Beach Redhead Newport

55-59 Male Double Ski Redhead Urunga Dee Why

55-59 Male Single Ski Mark Hopkins (Cronulla) Alan Boyce (Redhead) Mark Sutton (Urunga)

55-59 Male Surf Race Michael Renford (South Maroubra) Peter Rheinberger (Yamba) Gavin Stewart (Dixon Park)

55-59 Ironman Nick Carroll (Newport) Mark Felton (Avoca Beach) Tim Gates (Palm Beach)

55-59 Male Rescue Tube Race Michael Renford (South Maroubra) Cam Wyllie (Dee Why) Peter Rheinberger (Yamba)
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60-64 Female 1km Beach Run Kathryn Watts (Manly) Kerry Armstrong (Collaroy) Linda McDowell (Collaroy)

60-64 Female Beach Flags Valoria Crick (Bellambi) Marilyn Clarence (Redhead) Jacqui Godier ( Soldiers Beach)

60-64 Female Beach Sprint Kathryn Watts (Manly) Valoria Clark (Bellambi) Sue Projceski (Toowoon Bay)

60-64 Female Board Race Annabelle Chapman (Palm Beach) Marilyn Clarence (Redhead) Joanne Helson (Shellharbour)

60-64 Female Board Rescue Redhead Tea Gardens

60-64 Female Single Ski Marilyn Clarence (Redhead) Joanne Helson (Shellharbour) Annabelle Chapman (Palm Beach)

60-64 Female Surf Race Joanne Helson (Shellharbour) Elizabeth McKay (Tea Gardens) Annabelle Chapman (Palm Beach)

60-64 Ironwoman Joanne Helson (Shellharbour) Marilyn Clarence (Redhead)

60-64 Female Rescue Tube Race Joanne Helson (Shellharbour) Annabelle Chapman (Palm Beach) Elizabeth McKay (Tea Gardens)

60-64 Male Board Race Stephen Chapman (Redhead) Phillip Bird (Queenscliff) Greg Clifford (North Bondi)

60-64 Male Board Rescue Wanda Queenscliff Freshwater

60-64 Male Single Ski Greg Clifford (North Bondi) Stephen Bennett (Freshwater) Gary Mitchell (The Lakes)

60-64 Male Double Ski Nobbys North Entrance Redhead

60-64 Male 1km Beach Run Stephen Chapman (Redhead) Edward Platt (North Steyne) Jim McCullagh (Urunga)

60-64 Male Beach Flags Keith Charles (Wauchope) David Smith (South Maroubra) Jim McCullagh (Urunga)

60-64 Male Beach Sprint David Shearsby (Queenscliff) David Smith (South Maroubra) Jim McCullagh (Urunga)

60-64 Male Surf Race Robert Chapman (Bondi) Tony Curran (North Avoca) Paul Stormon (Freshwater)

60 -64 Ironman Robert Chapman (Bondi) Greg Clifford (North Bondi) Jim McAtamney (Avoca Beach)

60-64 Male Rescue Tube Race Michael Barnes (Coogee) Paul Stormon (Freshwater) Stephen De Lorenzo (Maroubra)

65-69 Female 1km  Beach Run Rosalind Chugg (Toowoon Bay) Helen Clifton (Toowoon Bay) Cheryl Rose (Tea Gardens)

65-69 Female Beach Flags Rosalind Chugg (Toowoon Bay) Helen Clifton (Toowoon Bay) Gladys Honer (North Cronulla)

65-69 Female Beach Sprint Rosalind Chugg (Toowoon Bay) Helen Clifton (Toowoon Bay) Cheryl Rose (Tea Gardens)

65-69 Female Rescue Tube Race Barbara Attard (Toowoon Bay) Wendy McNamara (Toowoon Bay)

65-69 Female Surf Race Barbara Attard (Toowoon Bay) Wendy McNamara (Toowoon Bay)

65-69 Male 1km Beach Run Anthony Logue (Tea Gardens) Peter Riley (Terrigal) Alun Watkins (North Bondi)

65-69 Male Board Race Jeff Wall (Thirroul) Jeff Banks (Fairy Meadow) Laurence Jennett (Woolongong)

65-69 Male Board Rescue Fairy Meadows Thirroul Avoca 

65-69 Male Beach Flags Martin Lynch (Newport) Ted Smithies (Newport) Peter Riley (Terrigal)

65-69 Male Beach Sprint Ted Smithies (Newport) Peter Riley (Terrigal) Graham Ball (Avoca Beach)

65-69 Male Single Ski Paul Carter (Caves Beach) Frederick Middleton (North Entrance) Jeff Banks (Fairy Meadow)

65-69 Male Double Ski Caves Beach Terrigal

65-69 Male Surf Race Alan Burns (Freshwater) Larry Brook (Port Macquarie) Jeff Banks (Fairy Meadow)

65-69 Ironman Jeff Banks (Fairy Meadow) Paul Carter (Caves Beach) Noel Gracie (Fairy Meadow)

65-69 Male Rescue Tube Race Larry Brook (Port Macquarie) Alan Burns (Freshwater) Jeff Banks (Fairy Meadow)

70+ Female 1 km Beach Run Jan Logue (Tea Gardens) Jan McCloskey (Bondi)

70+ Female Beach Flags Mei - Ling Venning (Toowoon) Jan Logue (Tea Gardens) Jan McCloskey (Bondi)

70+ Female Beach Sprint Mei - Ling Venning (Toowoon) Jan McCloskey (Bondi) Jan Logue (Tea Gardens)

70+ Ironwoman William Cook (Umina) Malcolm Boon (Elouera) Alan Metti (Cronulla)

70+ Female Surf Race Mei - Ling Venning (Toowoon) Jan McCloskey (Bondi)

70+ Male 1km Beach Run Wade Alcosk (Caves Beach) Ross Taylor (Thirroul) Darryl Glover (Shellharbour)

70+ Male Beach Flags Warwick Cavanagh (North Cronulla) Maxwell Murphy (South Maroubra) William Cook (Umina Beach)

70+ Male Beach Sprint Maxwell Murphy (South Maroubra) William Cook (Umina Beach) John Dring (North Entrance)

70+ Male Single Ski John Cahill (North Bondi) Chez Suska (Redhead) John Dring (North Entrance)

70+ Male Double Ski Redhead

70+ Male Board Race Ross Taylor (Thirroul) Darryl Glover (Shellharbour) Douglas Ferris (Palm Beach)

70+ Male Board Rescue Queenscliff

70+ Male Rescue Tube Race Ken Cook (Urunga) Ross Taylor (Thirroul) Darryl Glover (Shellharbour)

70+ Male Surf Race Ken Cook (Urunga) Danny White (Queenscliff) Cyril Baldock (Bondi)

110 Female Board Relay Bondi Umina Beach

110 Female Single Ski Relay Bondi Team B Bondi Team A

110 Female Surf Teams Bondi Team A Bondi Team B Umina Beach

110 Female Taplin Bondi Team A North Bondi Bondi Team B

110 Male Board Relay Wanda Cooks Hill Bondi 

NSW Masters Championships cont. 
9-10 March 2018, Swansea Belmont SLSC
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Event Type 1st 2nd 3rd

110 Male Single Ski Relay Wanda Stockton North Bondi

110 Male Surf Teams Bondi Wanda North Bondi

110 Male Taplin Wanda Redhead Swansea Belmont

120 Male Surf Boat Mona Vale Umina Beach

120 Female Surf Boat Bondi

130 Female Board Relay Bondi Mona Vale North Avoca

130 Female Single Ski Relay Mona Vale Manly 

130 Female Surf Teams Coogee North Bondi Shellharbour

130 Female Taplin North Avoca Manly Wamberal

130 Male Board Relay Swansea Belmont Team B Redhead Swansea Belmont Team A

130 Male Single Ski Relay Swansea Belmont Urunga Stockton

130 Male Surf Teams Swansea Belmont South Maroubra Bondi

130 Male Taplin Wanda Swansea Belmont Manly

140 Female Beach Relay Umina Beach

140 Female Surf Boat North Cronulla Coogee Queenscilff

140 Male Beach Reley North Bondi Bondi Team A Bondi Team B

140 Male Surf Boat Elouera

150 Female Board Relay Coogee Shellharbour Avoca Beach

150 Female Single Ski Relay Redhead Shellharbour Palm Beach

150 Female Surf Team Bondi Coogee Mona Vale

150 Female Taplin Bondi Mona Vale Palm Beach

150 Male Board Relay North Curl Curl North Bondi Wanda

150 Male Single Ski Relay North Bondi Queenscliff Bondi

150 Male Surf Teams Freshwater North Bondi Bondi

150 Male Taplin Swansea Belmont North Bondi Wanda

160 Female Surf Boat North Cronulla Yamba Swansea Belmont

160 Male Surf Boat North Cronulla Wanda Avalon Beach

170 Female Board Relay Palm Beach Toowoon Bay 

170 Female Beach Relay Coogee Manly South Maroubra

170 Female Surf Teams Redhead Tea Gardens Toowoon Bay

170 Male Beach Relay Warriewood Newport Coogee

170 Male Ski Relay North Entrance North Bondi Redhead

170 Male Board Relay Avoca Beach Thirroul Queenscilff

170 Male Surf Teams North Bondi Thirroul Bondi

170 Male Taplin Relay Freshwater Avoca Beach Thirroul

180 Female Surf Boat Batemans Bay Mollymook / Woolgoolga

180 Male Surf Boat North Cronulla Woolgoolga Avoca Beach

200 Female Beach Relay Queenscliff Coogee Umina Beach

200 Female Surf Boat Avalon Beach Avoca Beach Warriewood

200 Male Beach Relay Queenscliff Taipans Queenscliff Quolls Ocean Beach Team A

200 Male Surf Boat North Cronulla South Curl Curl Bilgola

220 Female Surf Boat Cape Hawke

220 Male Surf Boat Queenscliff Warriewood Macksville-Scotts Head

230 Female Beach Relay Collaroy Red Toowoon Bay Tea Gardens

230 Male Beach Relay South Maroubra Avoca Beach

240 Male Surf Boat Bulli Dixon Park Kempsey-Crescent Head

260 Male surf boat Long Reef Mollymook
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Event Type 1st 2nd 3rd

U14/U15 Female 2 Person R & R North Cronulla Queenscliff Ocean Beach

U15 5 Person R&R Coogee North Cronulla Bondi

U15 Female 2km Beach Run Olissa Onley (Cudgen Headland ) Tiahna Woodger (North Cronulla) Sophie Holliday (Terrigal) 

U15 Female Flags Holly Abbey (Coogee) Lucy Flanagan (North Cronulla) Rachel Tougher (Elouera) 

U15 Female Beach Relay Cronulla Coogee Elouera

U15 Female Sprint Lucy Flanagan (North Cronulla ) Holly Abbey (Coogee) Brigitte Salib (Elouera) 

U15 Female Board Emily Meacham (Sawtell ) Xanthe Christopher (North Bondi) Tiahna Woodger (North Cronulla) 

U15 Female Board Relay North Bondi Cooks Hill Newport

U15 Female Board Rescue Cooks Hill Newport North Bondi

U15 Female Cameron Relay North Bondi Cooks Hill Newport  

U15 Female Champion Lifesaver Sarah Murdoch (Manly) Tamsyn Gould (Terrigal) Alexandra Davison (Coogee) 

U15 Female Surf Kimberley Doyle (Newport) Bella Williams (Cooks Hill) Lily Finati (North Bondi) 

U15 Female Surf Team Newport  Cooks Hill  North Bondi  

U15 Ironwoman Alex Lefevre (Newport) Bella Williams (Cooks Hill) Lily Finati (North Bondi) 

U15 Male 2km Beach Run Kai Hammond (Wanda) Nicholas Bulloch (Coffs Harbour) Benjamin Doran (Caves Beach)

U15 Male Flags Jack Bridges (Helensburgh-Stanwell Park) Fletcher Myers (Cooks Hill) Bryan Rudenas (North Cronulla) 

U15 Male Beach Relay Elouera Manly Ocean Beach

U15 Male Sprint Aiden Helu (Manly) Asher Wilson (Coogee) Fletcher Myers (Cooks Hill) 

U15 Male Board Nicholas Stoddart (Swansea Belmont) Nathan Mackenzie (Lennox Head - Alston-

ville) 

Mitchell Morris (Newport) 

U15 Male Board Relay Swansea Belmont Newport Team A Newport Team C

U15 Male Board Rescue Swansea Belmont Newport Wanda

U15 Male Cameron Relay Swansea Belmont Wanda Cooks Hill 

U15 Male Champion Lifesaver Luca White (Manly) Keaton Pollington (Terrigal) Tom Rodham (Umina Beach) 

U15 Male Surf Drew McJannett (South Maroubra) Riley Dixon (Wanda) Mitchell Morris (Newport) 

U15 Male Surf Team Wanda     Swansea Belmont  Newport  

U15 Ironman Mitchell Morris (Newport) Bailey Clues (Newport) Nathan Mackenzie (Lennox Head - Alston-

ville) 

U15 Mixed First Aid Umina Team C Manly Umina Team A

U17 Female 2km Beach Run Chloe Gentle (Wanda) Darci Air (Thirroul) Kira McEvoy (Shelly Beach)

U17 Female Flags Alexandra Rampoldi (North Cronulla) Leah Rampoldi (North Cronulla) Macy Carrothers (Newport) 

U17 Female Beach Relay Cronulla Team A Coogee Cronulla Team B

U17 Female Sprint Chloe Mannix-Power (Cronulla) Taliah Lummow (Coogee) Leah Rampoldi (North Cronulla) 

U17 Female Board Nicola Owen (Redhead) Emily Doyle (Newport) Emily Eaves (Wanda) 

U17 Female Board Relay Wanda Redhead Newport

U17 Female Board Rescue Wanda Redhead Cudgen Headland

U17 Female Champion Lifesaver Kirsten Miller (Umina Beach) Victoria Cuthbert (Manly) Emily Thornton (Queenscliff) 

U17 Female Single Ski Emily Maythers (North Cronulla) Emily Doyle (Newport) Amelia Ross (Redhead) 

U17 Female Single Ski Relay Redhead  Newport  Cudgen Headland  

U17 Female Surf Jami Prowse (Newport) Madison Louw (Newport) Emily Doyle (Newport) 

U17 Female Surf Team Newport  Bulli  Wanda     

U17 Ironwoman Nicola Owen (Redhead) Madison Louw (Newport) Amelia Ross (Redhead) 

U17 Female Taplin Redhead  Newport Wanda

U17 Female Surf Belt Newport  Team A Terrigal  Newport  Team B

U17 Male 2km Beach Run Charlie Verco (North Bondi) Mason Snowden (Swansea Belmont) Bradyn Todhunter (Ocean Beach)

U17 Male Flags Sam Zustovich (Mollymook) Noah Hill (Mollymook) Jarryd Murphy (Mollymook) 

U17 Male Beach Relay Mollymook Coogee Newport

U17 Male Sprint Sam Zustovich (Mollymook) Jarryd Murphy (Mollymook) Thomas Maile (Cronulla) 

Overall Competition Points

1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 7th 8th 9th 10th

Newport Manly Wanda North Bondi North Cronulla Cronulla Umina Redhead Elouera Coogee Avoca

553 247 221 204 198 196 144 144 134 118 100

NSW Open Championships 
9-11 March 2018, Swansea Belmont SLSC
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Event Type 1st 2nd 3rd

U17 Male Board Zach Morris (Newport) Joshua Jones (Cudgen Headland) Charlie Verco (North Bondi) 

U17 Male Board Relay Swansea Belmont Newport North Cronulla

U17 Male Board Rescue Swansea Belmont Cronulls Avoca Beach

U17 Male Champion Lifesaver William Davison (Coogee) Joe Jenkins (North Steyne) Ewan Cooper-Frater (North Steyne)

U17 Male Single Ski Noah Havard (North Bondi) Ethan Coates (Redhead) Luca Ekins (North Bondi) 

U17 Male Single Ski Relay Newport  North Bondi  Manly   

U17 Male Surf Ryan Singleton (Manly) Harry Came (Cronulla) Lachlan Braddish (Umina Beach) 

U17 Male Surf Team Newport  Cronulla  North Bondi  

U17 Ironman Zach Morris (Newport) Harrison Crowley (Manly) Hamish Donkin (North Bondi) 

U17 Male Taplin Newport  North Bondi  North Cronulla  

U17 Mixed  First Aid Newport  Umina Team A Umina Team B

U17 5 Person R & R Coogee North Cronulla

U17 Mixed Patrol Competition Bondi Surf Bathers   

U19 5 Person R&R North Cronulla Wollongong Coogee

U19 Female 2km Beach Run Lily Costello (Redhead) Samantha King (Elouera) Chloe Rowan (Elouera)

U19 Female Flags Jazmine Yew (Thirroul) Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla) Tara Stortenbeker (Cronulla) 

U19 Female Beach Relay Cronulla Coogee North Cronulla

U19 Female Sprint Sophie McGovern (Coogee) Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla) Nicole Banning (Cronulla)

U19 Female Board Lizzie Welborn (North Bondi) Lily Cracknell (Avoca Beach) Naomi Scott (Manly) 

U19 Female Board Relay North Bondi/ Umina Beach Wanda

U19 Female Board Rescue Umina Beach Wanda Newport

U19 Female Champion Lifesaver Mollie Murphy (Umina Beach) Grace Owen (Queenscliff) Georgina Ryan (Bronte) 

U19 Female Double Ski Newport  Wanda     Umina Beach

U19 Female Single Ski Jemma Smith (Umina Beach) Georgia Sinclair (Wanda) Naomi Scott (Manly) 

U19 Female Single Ski Relay North Bondi  Avoca Beach  Wanda     

U19 Female Surf Boat North Cronulla  Avalon Beach  Avoca Beach  

U19 Female Surf Naomi Scott (Manly) Mimosa Henderson (Umina Beach) Sally Walters (Swansea Belmont) 

U19 Female Surf Team Umina Beach     Wanda     North Cronulla  

U19 Female Surf Belt Freshwater Wanda Umina

U19 Ironwoman Lizzie Welborn (North Bondi) Naomi Scott (Manly) Jemma Smith (Umina Beach) 

U19 Female Taplin Avoca Beach  Newport  Wanda     

U19 Female Rescue Tube Newport  Avoca Beach Wanda

U19 Male 2km Beach Run Jonathon Schacht (North Bondi) Jake Evans (Elouera) Jack Graham-Jones (Ballina Lighthouse and 

Lismore)

U19 Male Flags Brock Scrivener (Mollymook) Michael Hanna (Elouera) Jack Williams (Mollymook) 

U19 Male Beach Relay Mollymook Cronulla Newport

U19 Male Sprint Michael Hanna (Elouera) Brock Scrivener (Mollymook) Daniel Karagiannis (Cronulla) 

U19 Male Board Christopher King (Elouera) Hayden Copping (Redhead) Ben Highfield (North Cronulla) 

U19 Male Board Relay Newport Cronulla Redhead

U19 Male Board Rescue Shelly Beach Cudgen Headland Newport

U19 Male Champion Lifesaver Christopher Curulli (Manly) James Wacher (Manly) James Rice (Bronte) 

U19 Male Double Ski North Bondi  Team A Manly   North Bondi Team B

U19 Male Single Ski Jackson Collins (North Bondi) Connor Levings (Elouera) Oscar Jones (Manly) 

U19 Male Single Ski Relay North Bondi  Manly   Avoca Beach  

U19 Male Surf Boat Queenscliff  North Cronulla  Avoca Beach  

U19 Male Surf James De Vries (Shelly Beach) Bailey Johns (Avoca Beach) Isaac Smith (Newport) 

U19 Male Surf Team Newport  North Cronulla  Cronulla  

U19 Male Surf Belt Cronulla  Team C Newport  Cronulla  Team A

U19 Male Rescue Tube Elouera  Cronulla  Shelly Beach  

U19 Ironman Isaac Smith (Newport) Bailey Johns (Avoca Beach) Christopher King (Elouera) 

U19 Male Taplin North Cronulla  Newport  Elouera  

U19 Mixed First Aid Manly   Newport  Manly   

U23 Female Surf Boat North Cronulla  North Cronulla  Juggernauts

NSW Open Championships cont. 
9-11 March 2018, Swansea Belmont SLSC
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Event Type 1st 2nd 3rd

U23 Male Surf Boat Palm Beach Bulli  Caves Beach  

U23 Mixed March Past North Cronulla  North Bondi  

Female Reserve Grade Boat Avalon Beach  Wollongong City     . North Cronulla  / Mollymook

Lifesaver Relay North Cronulla  Newport  Team A Newport  Team B

Male Reserve Grade Boat Mona Vale Queenscliff Elouera

Open 5 Person R&R Wanda Collaroy Freshwater

Open 6 Person R&R Freshwater Wanda Collaroy

Open Female 2km Beach Run Angela Leadbeatter (Swansea Belmont) Bernadette Chisholm (Clovelly) Lilli Smyth (Coffs Harbour)

Open Female 5 Person R&R Collaroy Freshwater Coogee

Open Female Flags Alexandra Rampoldi (North Cronulla) Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla) Leah Rampoldi (North Cronulla) 

Open Female Beach Relay Cronulla Team B Newport Cronulla Team A

Open Female Sprint Chloe Mannix-Power (Cronulla) Laura Shorter (Newport) Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla) 

Open Female Board Georgia Miller (Newport) Nicola Owen (Redhead) Madison Spencer (Newport) 

Open Female Board Relay Newport Manly North Bondi

Open Female Board Rescue Newport Manly Team B Manly Team A

Open Female Champion Lifesaver Phoebe Savage (Newport) Clare Freakley (Freshwater) Tahlia Dearden (Freshwater) 

Open Female Double Ski Newport  North Bondi  Wanda     

Open Female Single Ski Ella Beere (Avoca Beach) Hannah Minogue (Newport) Elizabeth Wise (North Bondi) 

Open Female Single Ski Relay Manly   Newport  North Bondi  

Open Female Surf Boat Elouera  Palm Beach North Narrabeen

Open Female 2.5km Swim Isabella Coghlan (North Bondi) Dori Miller (Bondi Surf Bathers) Sian Bourke (Bulli) 

Open Female Surf Georgia Miller (Newport) Naomi Scott (Manly) Madeleine Bakker (Warilla Barrack Point) 

Open Female Surf Team Newport  Umina     Bulli  

Open Female Surf Belt Newport  Wanda     Terrigal  

Open Ironwoman Georgia Miller (Newport) Lizzie Welborn (North Bondi) Jemma Smith (Umina Beach) 

Open Female Taplin Newport  Team B Newport Team A Umina Beach

Open Female Rescue Tube Umina Beach Terrigal Elouera

Open Male 2km Beach Run Ali Najem (Wanda) Nathan Breen (Cronulla) Jordan Andersen (Elouera)

Open Male 5 Person R&R Freshwater Wanda Coogee

Open Male Flags Jake Lynch (Newport) Liam Hall-Muir (Swansea Belmont) Sam Zustovich (Mollymook) 

Open Male Beach Relay Wanda Coogee Newport

Open Male Sprint Michael Hanna (Elouera) Jake Lynch (Newport) Michael Kember (Coogee) 

Open Male Board Stewart McLachlan (Manly) Harrison Stone (Manly) William Budd (North Cronulla) 

Open Male Board Relay Manly Redhead Terrigal

Open Male Board Rescue Cudgen Headland Redhead Newport

Open Male Champion Lifesaver Lucas Phillips (Freshwater) Allen Lakeman (Dee Why) Christopher Cooper (Bondi Surf Bathers) 

Open Male Double Ski Newport  Redhead  Team B Redhead Team A

Open Male Single Ski Sam Speer (Manly) Jayke Rees (Newpor) Nathan Neale (Elouera) 

Open Male Single Ski Relay Manly   Newport  North Bondi  

Open Male Surf Boat Bulli  Avoca Beach  Batemans Bay  

Open Male 2.5 Swim Cormac Guthrie (Bondi Surf Bathers) Ned Wieland (North Bondi) Frederick Brown (Newport) 

Open Male Surf Team Newport  Manly   Wanda     

Open Male Surf Jackson Borg (Newport) Daniel Collins (Redhead) Oliver Signorini (Newport) 

open Male Surf Belt Newport  Redhead  Cronulla  

Open Male Rescue Tube Terrigal North Bondi  Newport

Open Ironman Daniel Collins (Redhead) Kendrick Louis (Manly) Jay Furniss (Manly) 

Open Male Taplin Manly   Newport  Redhead  

Open Mixed Double Ski North Bondi  Newport  Avoca Beach  

Open Mixed First Aid Freshwater  Dee Why  Freshwater  

Open Mixed March Past Caves Beach  Collaroy  Ladies Collaroy  Bears

Open Mixed Patrol Competition Freshwater  Bronte  Newport  

Over 24 Female Surf Jordan White (Warilla Barrack Point) Rachelle King (Terrigal) Dori Miller (Bondi Surf Bathers) 

Over 24 Male Surf Ethan Whiteman (Redhead) Mitchell Fagerstrom (Wanda) Hayden Allum (Wanda) 
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Events 1st 2nd 3rd

Rookie Rescue Newcastle Damaged Wood and Woonona Melted Gumboots Coogee Do You Even Duck Queenscliff Team A

Rookie Mass Coogee Do You Even Duck Newcastle Fire Wood Woonona Smashed Crabs

U23 Mixed Tube Caves Beach Maroon Caves Beach White Newcastle Drift Wood

U23 Mixed Rescue Caves Beach Maroon South Maroubra Daw Caves Beach White

U23 Mixed Teams Caves Beach Maroon Woonona Cuddlefish North Cronulla Baby Showbags

U23 Mixed Mass Caves Beach Maroon Woonona Cuddlefish Caves Beach White

Open Male Tube Caves Beach White Caves Beach Black Terrigal Show Us Your Cans

Open Male Rescue Caves Beach Grey Kiama Downs Red South Maroubra DAW

Open Male Teams Kiama Downs Red Woonona Cuddleslugs Caves Beach White

Open Male Mass Woonona Banana Slugs Caves Beach Yellow Kiama Downs Red

Open Female Tube North Cronulla Janssen Caves Beach White Thirroul Morris

Open Female Rescue Kiama Downs Black North Cronulla Hughes North Cronulla Janssen

Open Female Teams North Cronulla Boats and Hoes Terrigal Kiss My Pontoon Woonona Guns Up 

Open Female Mass Kiama Downs Black North Cronulla Hughes Kiama Downs Red

35+ Years Tube Kiama Downs Red Caves Beach Maroon Queencliff Elkins

35+ Years Rescue Kiama Downs Red Caves Beach Maroon Kiama Downs Black

35+ Years Teams Kiama Downs Red Queenscliff Red Caves Beach Maroon

35+ Years Mass Kiama Downs Red Queenscliff Callan Queencliff Elkins

45+ Years Tube Newcastle Huge Wood Caves Beach Maroon Terrigal Real Thing

45+ Years Rescue Newcastle Huge Wood Terrigal Real Thing Coogee Pistol Knight

45+ Years Teams Terrigal Real Thing Newport Old Port North Avoca Giime 2 Utah

45+ Years Mass Terrigal Real Thing Coogee Pistol Knight Newcastle Huge Wood

IRB Relay Caves Beach Maroon North Cronulla Ducks Thirroul Seagulls

NSW IRB Premiership
Round 1: 5-6 May 2018, Stockton Beach SLSC 
Round 2: 19-20 May 2017, The Lakes SLSC 
Round 3: 2 June 2018, Umina SLSC (cancelled) 
Round 4: 16-17 June 2018, Caves Beach SLSC

Overall Competition Results

1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th

Caves Beach Kiama Downs Terrigal North Cronulla Queenscliff Woonona Newcastle South Maroubra Catherine Hill Forster

30 27 24 19 18 17 8 7 5 4
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Rookie Rescue Woonona Melted Gumboots Woonona Smashed Crabs Coogee Do You Even Duck

Rookie Mass Coogee Do You Even Duck Newcastle Do You Even Duck South Maroubra Got Calves

U23 Mixed Tube Caves Beach Maroon Caves Beach White Newport Call the Barber

U23 Mixed Rescue Woonona Cuddlefish Caves Beach White Caves Beach Maroon

U23 Mixed Teams Caves Beach Maroon South Maroubra Shake n Bake Umina Muppets Squarred

U23 Mixed Mass South Maroubra DAW Woonona Cuddlefish Caves Beach White

Open Male Tube Caves Beach White Terrigal Show Us Your Cans Queenscliff Yandle

Open Male Rescue Kiama Downs Black Woonona Banana Slugs Caves Beach Yellow

Open Male Teams Kiama Downs Red Queenscliff Blues South Maroubra DMs

Open Male Mass Kiama Downs Red Caves Beach Grey Caves Beach Yellow

Open Female Tube North Cronulla Janssen Caves Beach Maroon Forster Dory Stories

Open Female Rescue Kiama Downs Black North Cronulla Janssen Kiama Downs Red

Open Female Teams Kiama Downs Red North Cronulla Boat and Hoes Terrigal Kiss My Pontoon

Open Female Mass North Cronulla Hughes Kiama Downs Red Woonona Sea Pigs

35+ Years Tube Thirroul Turner South Maroubra Seals Kiama Downs Red

35+ Years Rescue Kiama Downs Red Forster Okie Dokie Kiama Downs Black

35+ Years Teams Kiama Downs Red South Maroubra Disco Disco Queenscliff Reds

35+ Years Mass Kiama Downs Red Caves Beach Maroon Kiama Downs Black

455+ Years Tube Newcastle Huge Wood Kiama Downs Red Newport Old Port

45+ Years Rescue South Maroubra Dirty D’s Terrigal Real Thing Terrigal Gunas

45+ Years Teams Avalon Team A Newport Old Port

45+ Years Mass South Maroubra Dirty D’s Terrigal Real Thing Kiama Downs Red

IRB Relay Kiama Downs Red Terrigal Team A North Cronulla Ducks

NSW IRB Championships
30 June & 1 July, South West Rocks SLSC

Overall Competition Results

1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th

Kiama Downs Caves Beach South Maroubra Terrigal North Cronulla Woonona Queenscliff Forster Newport Thirroul

90 84 47 40 37 29 22 16 15 13
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LIFESAVING

FNC NC MNC LNC HUN CC SNB SYD ILL SC FSC Other NSW

Emergency Callouts 97 38 25 13 30 39 77 132 35 62 35 5 588

Ambulances Called 67 15 23 10 36 63 124 150 36 27 12 1 564

Coastal Drownings 6 2 5 3 2 1 9 5 3 2 1 39

Rescues

No gear 16 1 139 0 151 75 125 161 80 19 6 773

Rescue tube 29 17 29 10 66 117 198 462 92 52 22 1,094

Rescue board 58 24 33 15 62 211 315 599 206 52 23 1,598

IRB 29 8 11 5 23 66 90 180 35 26 11 484

RWC 27 0 0 1 30 34 67 106 9 26 11 311

JRB/ORB/RIB 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 21 0 2 1 28

Helicopter 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 3

Surfboard 0 2 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 5

Other 3 7 2 2 6 12 22 18 5 2 2 81

TOTAL 162 63 214 33 341 515 819 1,547 427 179 77 4,377

Preventative Actions

Lost children 61 2 41 27 645 19 148 331 31 2 12 1,319

Preventatives 9,095 1,759 4,247 1,405 22,373 19,014 32,789 39,350 9,751 1,698 1,879 143,360

Searches 27 2 6 1 47 13 36 53 9 10 6 210

Shark alarm 41 2 15 11 431 10 39 14 0 7 5 575

TOTAL 9,224 1,765 4,309 1,444 23,496 19,056 33,012 39,748 9,791 1,717 1,902 145,464

First Aids

Fractures/dislocation 4 1 3 0 16 24 21 25 9 2 3 108

Marine stings 803 92 285 174 409 1,363 1,917 3,012 251 273 105 8,684

Major wounds 6 3 3 3 8 25 31 50 2 2 4 137

Minor cuts/abrasions 89 31 101 17 182 232 457 927 116 48 33 2,233

Other 32 19 16 8 73 132 146 174 61 19 23 703

Resuscitation 2 1 0 0 1 1 3 7 1 2 2 20

Spinal 5 2 1 1 5 8 19 31 8 4 3 87

TOTAL 941 149 409 203 694 1,785 2,594 4,226 448 350 173 11,972

Beach Attendance

Attendance 219,552 92,886 162,972 120,696 729,592 736,021 2,102,147 1,423,861 343,473 165,330 91,377 6,187,907

Volunteer Patrol Hours

Patrol hours 43,960.95 22,292.79 26,005.07 14,534.65 66,700.92 92,130.84 145,832.79 152,516.78 48,506.84 31,408.58 19,716.93 663,607.14

M 31,712.35 14,856.91 16,749.67 9,036.12 46,823.32 62,804.67 97,223.23 99,891.99 33,026.94 22,087.41 12,427.74

F 12,248.60 7,390.38 9,255.40 5,499 19,878 29,326.17 48,610 52,624.79 15,479.90 9,321 7,289.19

Indeterminate 45.5
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LIFEGUARDS

Client Description of Contract Years of Continuous Service

Tweed Shire Council 

Lifeguard Service

10 Beaches 

Spring, Summer & Autumn 

50 Lifeguards

29

Byron Bay Shire Council 

Lifeguard Service

8 Beaches 

12 months 

30 Lifeguards

30

Ballina Shire Council 

Lifeguard Service

5 Beaches 

7 months 

22 Lifeguards

31

Richmond Valley Council 

Lifeguard Service

1 Beach 

Spring, Summer, Autumn Holidays 

6 Lifeguards

30

Clarence Valley Council 

Lifeguard Service

7 Beaches 

Spring, Summer, Autumn Holidays 

23 Lifeguards

25

Bellingen Shire Council 

Lifeguard Service

2 Beaches 

Spring, Summer, Autumn Holidays 

10 Lifeguards

15

Nambucca Shire Council 

Lifeguard Service

3 Beaches 

Summer Holidays 

8 Lifeguards

15

Kempsey Shire Council 

Lifeguard Service

5 Beaches 

Spring, Summer & Autumn Holidays 

18 Lifeguards

15

Port Macquarie Hastings Council 6 beaches 

7 months 

30 Lifeguards

2

Mid Coast Council 

Lifeguard Service

9 Beaches + 1 Pool 

Spring, Summer & Autumn Holidays 

26 Lifeguards

21

Port Stephens Council 

Lifeguard Service 

3 Beaches 

7 months 

22 Lifeguards

22

Lake Munmorah Conservation 

Lifeguard Service

1 Beach 

Summer & Autumn Holidays 

8 Lifeguards

10

Magenta Resort &  

Country Club

1 Beach 

2 weeks 

6 Lifeguards

8

Northern Beaches Council 

Lifeguard Service

9 Beaches,  

7 Months 

42 Lifeguards

20

Royal National Park 

Lifeguard Service

1 Beaches 

Summer Holidays 

6 Lifeguards

16

Shoalhaven City Council 

Lifeguard Service

8 Beaches 

Summer Holidays 

25 Lifeguards

13

Bega Valley Shire Council 

Lifeguard Service

8 Beaches 

Summer Holidays 

29 Lifeguards

12

Parramatta City Council 

Lifeguard Service

1 Lake 

6 Months 

5 Lifeguards

4

Rescues

No gear 81

Rescue tube 83

Rescue board 707

RWC 41

Surfboard 1

Other 9

Total 922

Preventative Actions

Lost children 195

Preventatives 354,134

Searches 306

Shark alarm 50

Total 354685

First Aids

Fractures/dislocation 43

Marine stings 5,240

Major wounds 50

Minor cuts/abrasions 1,759

Other 275

Resuscitation 5

Spinal 13

Total 7385

Beach Attendance

Attendance 5,014,704

Patrol Hours

Patrol hours 99,926
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AWARDS

Recognition Awards FNC NC MNC LNC HUN CC SNB SYD ILL SC FSC TOTAL

National Medal 0 0 1 0 1 2 9 6 3 0 0 22

National Medal - Clasp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

5 Year National Patrol Service Award 1 23 5 0 26 87 21 11 12 0 0 186

10 Year National Patrol Service Award 2 10 3 7 12 42 58 36 10 3 6 189

15 Year National Patrol Service Award 1 3 1 7 3 30 23 3 8 1 0 80

20 Year National Patrol Service Award 1 0 0 3 3 10 9 0 2 0 2 30

25 Year National Patrol Service Award 0 0 0 1 1 6 2 0 1 1 1 13

30 Year National Patrol Service Award 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 3

35 Year National Patrol Service Award 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 0 1 0 2 7

40 Year National Patrol Service Award 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 2

45 Year National Patrol Service Award 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

50 Year National Patrol Service Award 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

25 Year Long Service Award 3 0 9 0 8 24 28 4 2 1 3 82

30 Year Long Service Award 2 0 10 0 0 11 11 8 0 3 2 47

40 Year Long Service Award 2 0 8 0 0 11 6 4 0 4 0 35

50 Year Long Service Award 1 0 1 0 1 7 15 13 3 0 0 41

60 Year Long Service Award 0 0 2 0 4 5 16 7 3 0 1 38

70 Year Long Service Award 0 0 0 0 3 1 5 0 0 1 0 10

75 Year Long Service Award 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 3

5 Year Officiating Service Certificate 0 0 4 0 3 1 1 0 2 0 0 11

10 Year Officiating Service Certificate 0 0 1 0 1 0 4 0 0 0 0 6

15 Year Officiating Service Certificate 0 0 0 1 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 7

20 Year Officiating Service Certificate 1 0 0 0 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 5

25 Year Officiating Service Certificate 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

40 Year Officiating Service Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

5 Year Coaching Service Certificate 0 0 1 0 2 0 2 2 1 0 0 8

10 Year Coaching Service Certificate 0 0 3 0 4 0 4 0 2 0 0 13

15 Year Coaching Service Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

30 Year Coaching Service Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

5 Year Assessing Service Certificate 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 3

10 Year Assessing Service Certificate 0 0 4 0 3 0 4 0 2 0 0 13

15 Year Assessing Service Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 1 0 6

20 Year Assessing Service Certificate 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 3

25 Year Assessing Service Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

30 Year Assessing Service Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

35 Year Assessing Service Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

45 Year Assessing Service Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

5 Year Age Manager Service Certificate 0 0 0 0 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 4

10 Year Age Manager Service Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2

Grand Total 14 36 55 19 82 241 236 103 56 15 17 874
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Patrolling Lifesaver Awards NSW FNC NC MNC LNC HUN CC SNB SYD ILL SC FSC TOTAL

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed) 6 74 46 57 50 137 206 440 412 136 64 64 1,692

Bronze Medallion 14 171 103 91 39 256 262 696 739 194 125 96 2,786

Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue 67 17 2 0 7 33 22 23 22 0 0 0 193

Silver Medallion Beach Management 78 14 4 6 11 50 33 112 142 38 23 11 522

Gold Medallion (Advanced Lifesaving) 93 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 13 0 2 0 123

Certificate III in Public Safety (Aquatic Search and Rescue) 102 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 102

Surf Survival 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 142 0 1 0 0 143

Total 360 276 155 154 107 476 523 1,428 1,328 369 214 171 5,561

Radio Awards

Radio Operator Certificate 0 42 24 34 21 186 113 422 260 7 4 0 1,113

Silver Medallion Communications Centre Operator 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Total 4 42 24 34 21 186 113 422 260 7 4 0 1,117

Powercraft Awards

ATV Operator Induction 0 56 0 0 0 0 0 105 128 18 82 0 389

IRB Crew Certificate 0 52 29 12 24 66 117 189 177 82 36 19 803

Silver Medallion IRB Driver 0 6 10 12 8 30 39 72 58 49 12 11 307

Rescue Water Craft Operator Certificate 20 7 0 1 6 2 0 4 14 0 7 8 69

ORB Crew Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 3 0 0 0 6

ORB Driver Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2

ORB Skipper Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

JRB Crew Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

JRB Driver Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 20 121 39 25 38 98 158 371 382 149 137 38 1,576

Emergency Care Awards

Advanced Resuscitation Techniques [AID] 84 33 26 108 18 149 209 100 223 53 22 26 1,051

First Aid [AID] 214 60 35 52 41 2 9 42 14 3 23 10 505

Basic Emergency Care 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 114 0 0 0 114

Pain Management Certificate 12 0 6 0 0 0 1 16 11 0 0 0 46

Resuscitation [AID] 3 4 1 2 19 0 5 15 303 10 23 0 385

Spinal Management 5 25 10 16 19 81 1 153 107 17 9 0 443

Silver Medallion Advanced First Aid [AID] 18 21 12 5 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 60

Total 336 143 90 183 97 232 229 326 772 83 77 36 2,604

Training and Assessing

Certificate IV in Training and Assessment 64 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 0 11 0 0 99

Training Officer Certificate 159 0 0 0 0 9 0 58 4 11 0 0 241

Assessor Certificate 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 9 0 0 22

Total 230 0 0 0 0 9 0 88 4 31 0 0 362

Junior Activities Awards

Surf Aware One 19 227 112 121 70 454 390 752 1,045 335 174 100 3,799

Surf Aware Two 21 205 101 99 75 378 351 648 773 310 170 110 3,241

Surf Play One 19 194 75 135 76 428 459 752 849 365 181 24 3,557

Surf Play Two 20 249 97 171 96 472 444 797 783 340 174 30 3,673

Surf Safe One 16 200 96 123 86 325 295 531 678 264 148 127 2,889

Surf Safe Two 14 150 91 76 52 250 241 449 563 207 111 125 2,329

Surf Smart One 9 113 70 69 54 212 230 378 487 173 96 92 1,983

Surf Smart Two 8 100 58 60 34 139 159 270 397 149 81 69 1,524

Total 126 1,438 700 854 543 2,658 2,569 4,577 5,575 2,143 1,135 677 22,995

Grand Total 2,020 1,008 1,250 806 3,659 3,592 7,212 8,321 2,782 1,567 922 34,215
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MEMBERSHIP

Active  
15-18 yrs

Active 
18yrs +

Associate
Award 

Member
Cadet  

13-15 yrs
General Honorary

Junior 
Activity  
5-13 yrs

Life 
Member

Long 
Service

Past  
Active

Probationary
Reserve 

Active
Grand 
Total

Far North Coast 197 837 1,393 34 160 165 6 1,561 121 88 4 82 20 4,668

Female 79 246 726 21 69 94 1 692 12 6 28 3 1,977

Male 118 591 667 13 91 71 5 868 109 82 4 54 17 2,690

Indeterminate 1 1

North Coast 100 382 321 9 83 1,119 3 766 72 57 7 45 11 2,975

Female 43 132 170 6 45 622 1 372 8 8 3 16 3 1,429

Male 57 249 151 3 38 497 2 394 64 49 4 29 8 1,545

Indeterminate 1 1

Mid North Coast 108 453 485 15 114 252 2 946 74 36 2 39 2 2,528

Female 44 163 262 8 60 160 448 12 5 16 1,178

Male 64 290 223 7 54 92 2 497 62 31 2 23 2 1,349

Indeterminate 1 1

Lower North 
Coast

75 264 277 23 58 122 1 574 49 52 3 30 16 1,544

Female 33 101 126 17 31 75 281 8 13 13 9 707

Male 42 163 151 6 27 47 1 293 41 39 3 17 7 837

Hunter 304 1,190 777 50 281 1,248 23 2,803 260 190 2 49 83 7,260

Female 133 353 377 22 136 637 7 1,331 18 15 20 13 3,062

Male 171 837 399 28 145 611 16 1,472 242 175 2 29 70 4,197

Indeterminate 1 1

Central Coast 338 1,517 1,640 71 248 572 3 3,291 227 142 3 54 46 8,152

Female 151 508 849 40 104 315 2 1,631 35 21 1 24 14 3,695

Male 187 1,009 790 31 144 256 1 1,660 192 121 2 30 32 4,455

Indeterminate 1 1 2

Sydney Northern 
Beaches

891 3,039 2,251 89 760 2,555 45 6,510 351 1,134 38 164 725 18,552

Female 360 1,012 968 46 366 1,161 14 3061 28 144 10 76 262 7,508

Male 531 2,027 1,283 43 394 1,392 31 3,448 323 990 28 88 463 11,041

Indeterminate 2 1 3

Sydney 738 2,910 1,512 191 701 1,899 140 6,640 299 1,692 7 216 213 17158

Female 298 962 507 71 358 882 66 3,184 18 196 89 60 6,691

Male 440 1,948 1,005 120 343 1,017 74 3,450 281 1,495 7 127 153 10,460

Indeterminate 6 1 7

Illawarra 226 667 1,427 9 254 563 22 2,810 204 146 16 49 69 6,462

Female 107 205 703 4 120 276 5 1,413 13 11 4 24 10 2,895

Male 119 462 723 5 134 287 17 1,397 191 135 12 25 59 3,566

Indeterminate 1 1

South Coast 168 589 455 33 132 284 9 1,470 62 34 5 55 20 3,316

Female 60 186 256 15 72 158 1 697 4 3 2 20 5 1,479

Male 108 403 197 18 60 126 8 772 58 31 3 35 15 1,834

Indeterminate 2 1 3

Far South Coast 116 532 444 6 106 275 2 918 91 14 15 25 5 2,549

Female 48 218 262 2 50 153 431 23 3 8 4 2 1,204

Male 68 314 182 4 56 122 2 487 68 11 7 21 3 1,345

Grand Total 3,261 12,380 10,982 530 2,897 9,054 256 28,289 1,810 3,585 102 808 1,210 75,164

Female 1,356 4,086 5,206 252 1,411 4,533 97 13,541 179 425 28 330 381 31,825

Male 1,905 8,293 5,771 278 1,486 4,518 159 14,738 1631 3,159 74 478 829 43,319

Indeterminate 0 1 5 0 0 3 0 10 0 1 0 0 0 20
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National Supporters

NSW Sponsors

Government
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Surf Life Saving NSW proudly acknowledges our 2017/18 
Government and corporate partners.



Far North Coast

Ballina Lighthouse & Lismore 
SLSC

Brunswick SLSC

Byron Bay SLSC

Cabarita Beach SLSC

Cudgen Headland SLSC

Evans Head-Casino SLSC

Fingal Rovers SLSC

Lennox Head-Alstonville SLSC

Salt SLSC

Yamba SLSC

North Coast

Bellinger Valley-North Beach 
SLSC

Coffs Harbour SLSC

Minnie Water-Wooli SLSC

Nambucca Heads SLSC

Red Rock-Corindi SLSC

Sawtell SLSC

Urunga SLSC

Woolgoolga SLSC

Mid North Coast

Camden Haven SLSC

Hat Head SLSC

Kempsey-Crescent Head SLSC

Macksville-Scotts Head SLSC

Port Macquarie SLSC

South West Rocks SLSC

Tacking Point SLSC

Wauchope-Bonny Hills SLSC

Lower North Coast

Black Head SLSC

Cape Hawke SLSC

Crowdy Head SLSC

Forster SLSC

Pacific Palms SLSC

Taree-Old Bar SLSC

NSW SURF LIFE SAVING CLUBS

Hunter

Birubi Point SLSC

Catherine Hill Bay SLSC

Caves Beach SLSC

Cooks Hill SLSC

Dixon Park SLSC

Fingal Beach SLSC

Merewether SLSC

Newcastle SLSC

Nobbys SLSC

Redhead SLSC

Stockton SLSC

Swansea Belmont SLSC

Tea Gardens-Hawks Nest SLSC

Central Coast

Avoca Beach SLSC

Copacabana SLSC

Killcare SLSC

MacMasters Beach SLSC

North Avoca Beach SLSC

North Entrance SLSC

Ocean Beach SLSC

Shelly Beach SLSC

Soldiers Beach SLSC

Terrigal SLSC

The Entrance SLSC

The Lakes SLSC

Toowoon Bay SLSC

Umina Beach SLSC

Wamberal SLSC

Sydney Northern Beaches

Avalon Beach SLSC

Bilgola SLSC

Bungan Beach SLSC

Collaroy SLSC

Dee Why SLSC

Freshwater SLSC

Long Reef SLSC

Manly LSC

Mona Vale SLSC

Narrabeen Beach SLSC

Newport SLSC

North Curl Curl SLSC

North Narrabeen SLSC

North Palm Beach SLSC

North Steyne SLSC

Palm Beach SLSC

Queenscliff SLSC

South Curl Curl SLSC

South Narrabeen SLSC

Warriewood SLSC

Whale Beach SLSC

Sydney

Bondi Surf Bathers LSC

Bronte SLSC

Burning Palms SLSC

Clovelly SLSC

Coogee SLSC

Cronulla SLSC

Elouera SLSC

Era SLSC

Garie SLSC

Maroubra SLSC

North Bondi SLSC

North Cronulla SLSC

South Maroubra SLSC

Tamarama SLSC

Wanda SLSC

Illawarra

Austinmer SLSC

Bellambi SLSC

Bulli SLSC

Coalcliff SLSC

Coledale SLSC

Corrimal SLSC

Fairy Meadow SLSC

Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SLSC

North Wollongong SLSC

Port Kembla SLSC

Sandon Point SLSC

Scarborough-Wombarra SLSC

Thirroul SLSC

Towradgi SLSC

Windang SLSC

Wollongong City SLSC

Woonona SLSC

South Coast

Gerringong SLSC

Kiama SLSC

Kiama Downs SLSC

Mollymook SLSC

Nowra-Culburra SLSC

Shellharbour SLSC

Shoalhaven Heads SLSC

Sussex Inlet & Districts SLSC

Warilla-Barrack Point SLSC

Far South Coast

Batemans Bay SLSC

Bermagui SLSC

Broulee Surfers SLSC

Moruya SLSC

Narooma SLSC

Pambula SLSC

Tathra SLSC



Fingal Rovers SLSC

Cudgen Headland SLSC

Salt SLSC

Cabarita Beach SLSC

Brunswick SLSC

Byron Bay SLSC

Lennox Head-Alstonville SLSC
Ballina Lighthouse and Lismore SLSC

Yamba SLSC

Nambucca SLSC

Macksville-Scotts Head SLSC

Pacific Palms SLSC

Tea Gardens-Hawks Nest SLSC
Fingal Beach SLSC

Birubi Point SLSC
Stockton SLSC

Nobbys SLSC / Newcastle SLSC
Cooks Hill SLSC

Dixon Park SLSC / Merewether SLSC
Redhead SLSC

Swansea Belmont SLSC
Caves Beach SLSC

Catherine Hill Bay SLSC
The Lakes SLSC / Soldiers Beach SLSC

Nth Entrance SLSC / The Entrance SLSC
Toowoon Bay SLSC / Shelly Beach SLSC

Wamberal SLSC / Terrigal SLSC
Nth Avoca SLSC / Avoca SLSC

Copacabana SLSC / MacMasters Beach SLSC / Killcare SLSC
Ocean Beach SLSC / Umina SLSC

Nth Palm Beach SLSC / Palm Beach SLSC / Whale Beach SLSC / Avalon Beach SLSC / Bilgola SLSC / Newport SLSC 
Bungan Beach SLSC / Mona Vale SLSC / Warriewood SLSC / Nth Narrabeen SLSC / Narrabeen SLSC / Sth Narrabeen SLSC

Collaroy SLSC / Long Reef SLSC / Dee Why SLSC / Nth Curl Curl SLSC / Sth Curl Curl SLSC
Freshwater SLSC / Queenscliff SLSC / Nth Steyne SLSC / Manly LSC

Nth Bondi SLSC / Bondi Surf Bathers LSC / Tamarama SLSC / Bronte SLSC / Clovelly SLSC
Coogee SLSC / Maroubra SLSC / Sth Maroubra SLSC

Wanda SLSC / Elouera SLSC / North Cronulla SLSC / Cronulla SLSC
Garie SLSC / Era SLSC / Burning Palms SLSC

Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SLSC / Coalcliff SLSC / Scarborough-Wombarra SLSC

Bulli SLSC / Woonona SLSC / Bellambi SLSC

Corrimal SLSC / Towradgi SLSC / Fairy Meadow SLSC / Nth Wollongong SLSC / Wollongong City SLSC
Port Kembla SLSC

Windang SLSC / Warilla-Barrack Point SLSC / Shellharbour SLSC
Kiama Downs SLSC / Kiama SLSC Gerringong SLSC

Shoalhaven Heads SLSC

Nowra-Culburra SLSC

Sussex Inlet & Districts SLSC

Mollymook SLSC

Batemans Bay SLSC
Broulee Surfers SLSC

Moruya SLSC

Narooma SLSC

Bermagui SLSC

Tathra SLSC

Pambula SLSC

South West Rocks SLSC

Hat Head SLSC

Kempsey-Crescent Head SLSC

Port Macquarie SLSC

Tacking Point SLSC

Wauchope-Bonny Hills SLSC
Camden Haven SLSC

Crowdy Head SLSC

Taree-Old Bar SLSC

Black Head SLSC

Forster SLSC

Cape Hawke SLSC

Minnie Water-Wooli SLSC

Red Rock-Corindi SLSC

Woolgoolga SLSC

Coffs Harbour SLSC

Sawtell SLSC

Bellinger Valley-Nth Beach SLSC

Urunga SLSC

Evans Head-Casino SLSC

Coledale SLSC / Austinmer SLSC / Thirroul SLSC / Sandon Point SLSC



3 Narabang Way, Belrose NSW 2085 Australia

PO Box 307, Belrose NSW 2085 Australia

Ph: +61 (02) 9471 8000 | Fax: +61 (02) 9471 8001

Web: surflifesaving.com.au | Email: info@surflifesaving.com.au

ABN 93 827 748 379 | Fundraising Authority No. CFN11033

Volunteer Season Statistics	

Total Membership	 75,164

Rescues	 4,377

Emergency Callouts	 588

Preventative Actions	 145,454

First Aid Treatments	 11,972

Beach Attendance	 6,187,907

Total Patrol Hours	 663,607

Coastal Drownings	 39

Australian Lifeguard Service (NSW)	

Rescues	 922

Preventative Actions	 354,685

First Aid Treatments	 7,385

Beach Attendance	 5,014,704
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